. city . of 105 E. Center Street
Sikeston e e
573-471-2512

Missouri www.Sikeston.org

TENTATIVE AGENDA

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
CLINTON BUILDING
501 CAMPANELLA, SIKESTON MO

Monday, June 1, 2020
5:00 P.M.

. CALL TO ORDER

. RECORD OF ATTENDANCE

. OPENING PRAYER

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

A. Regular Council Minutes May 4, 2020

VI. APPROVAL OF BOARDS & COMMISSION MINUTES
A. Library Board November 4, 2019
B. Library Board December 2, 2019
C. Library Board January 6, 2020
D. Library Board February 3, 2020
E. Library Board March 9, 2020
F. Library Board April 6, 2020

VIl. PUBLIC HEARING — FY21 Budget

VIll. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
A. 2" Reading & Approval, Bill #6188, Re-Adoption of Fair Housing Policy
1%t Reading, Bill #6191, FY21 Budget Ordinance
1%t Reading, Bill #6190, FY21 Staffing & Compensation Ordinance
1% Reading, Bill #6197, FY-20 Budget Amendment
1%t Reading, Bill #6194, Re-adoption of Ethics Ordinance
1% Reading, Bill #6196, Dissolving the Rental Ordinance Review Board
Resolution 20-06-01, Surplus DPS Vehicle
Approve Airport Hanger Maintenance Material
Award Demolition Bids 20-49 and 20-50
Other Items as May Be Determined During the Course of the Meeting

CTIOTMUO®

IX. ADJOURNMENT INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Personnel (RSMo 610.021(3))
X. ADJOURNMENT

Dated this 27th day of May 2020

Rhonda Council
Rhonda Council, Deputy City Clerk

The City of Sikeston complies with ADA guidelines. Notify Rhonda Council at 471-2512 (TDD Available) to notify the City of any reasonable
accommodation needed to participate in the City Council’'s Meeting.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 4, 2020

The regular Sikeston City Council meeting of May 4, 2020 was called to order at 5:00 p.m. at the
Clinton Building located at 501 Campanella Drive, Sikeston. Present at the meeting were: Mayor
Steven Burch and Councilmembers Brian Self, Karen Evans, Onethia Williams, Gerald Settles,
Ryan Merideth and Brandon Sparks. Staff in attendance were: City Manager Jonathan Douglass,
City Counselor Tabatha Thurman, City Clerk Carroll Couch, City Treasurer Karen Bailey, Deputy
City Clerk Rhonda Council, Public Safety Director James McMillen, Public Works Director Jay
Lancaster, Street Superintendent Brian Dial, Parks Director Dustin Care, Community
Development Director Lorenzo Ware and Code Enforcement Officer Andy Barnes.

APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

City Council minutes of February 24, March 9, March 24, April 3 and April 29, 2020 were
presented for approval. Councilman Sparks moved to approve the minutes as presented.
Councilman Settles seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES

None were presented.

PUBLIC HEARING — FY21 BUDGET

Councilman Self motioned to begin the Public Hearing to discuss the City’s FY21 Budget. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Sparks and the following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

City Manager Douglass presented a draft of the City’s FY21 budget. Council is not bound to the
draft of the budget. It can be adjusted up or down until the day it is adopted. The Budget will be
discussed at the June 1%t meeting and formally adopted at the June 8" Council meeting.

No remarks were heard from the public.

There being no further discussion before the City Council, Councilman Self moved to adjourn

from the public hearing. The motion was seconded by Councilman Sparks and the following roll
call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS

Consideration of Library Board of Trustee Appointments

State statute mandates Library Board of Trustee terms take effect on July 1 of each year.
Currently, there are three members whose terms need to be filled, with one person eligible for
reappointment.



PAGE 2 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

Councilwoman Evans moved reappoint Carolyn Harris and appoint Colleen Flaker and Melissa
Kelley to the Library Board of Trustees. The motion was seconded by Councilman Self and the
following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Approve Location for Welcome to Sikeston Monument Sign

All wayfinding and highway welcome signs have been installed and paid for, leaving two
monument signs to be installed as the final phase of the contract with Geograph. At an estimated
cost of $89,000, this amount would be paid by Convention & Visitors Bureau under the
management of the Chamber of Commerce. One location has already been approved by Council
(Matthews Park, facing westbound Highway 60/Future 1-57 traffic). The second recommended
location is the railroad right-of-way near the Miner/Sikeston city limits just west of Edward Avenue
near the MoDOT maintenance yard.

Councilman Sparks moved to approve the location on the railroad right-of-way near the
Sikeston/Miner city limits. The motion was seconded by Councilman Merideth and the following
vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Renewal of DAEOC Homeless Shelter Agreement

Since 1988, the City has entered into a rental contract with Delta Area Economic Opportunity
Corporation (DAEOC) for property at 820 Anderson Street where they constructed a homeless
facility. This lease agreement is for five years. The lease does not generate any revenue for the
City but does require DAEOC to provide insurance on the facility and list the City as an additional
insured. This lease may be cancelled by either party with a 90-day notice.

Councilman Merideth motioned to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the five-year
lease agreement with DAEOC. The motion was seconded by Councilman Self and the following
vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

2"d Reading & Consideration, Bill #6187, Authorization for Alcohol Considered as a Conditional
Use in C-1 Zoning

Councilman Self moved for the second reading of Bill Number 6138. The motion was seconded
by Councilman Sparks and the following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Counselor Thurman presented the bill for reading.



PAGE 3 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

BILL Number 6187 ORDINANCE Number 6187
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6187 AND SHALL AMEND
TITLE V, CHAPTER 405. ARTICLE VII - DIVISION 11. “C-17, “C-2”, “C-3”, “DT” COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS — SECTION 405.920. TABLES — USE, HEIGHT AND AREA REGULATIONS IN THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall be codified in the City Municipal Code.

SECTION IlI: Section 405.920 Tables - Use, Height and Area Regulations; shall be amended by
changing the following:

Add the following to the Category Use-Commercial, miscellaneous (b)(c)

A B

Zoning District-Conditional Or Permitted Use
CATEGORY USE “C-17, “C-2”, “C-3”, “DT”
P = Permitted as a matter of right

“‘C-1” “C-2” “C-3” ‘DT”
CU = May be permitted by the Downtown
Board of Adjustment Neighborhood  General Highway District
Commercial, miscellaneous (b)(c)
Alcohol Sales CuU P P P

SECTION lll: General Repealer Section: Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent herewith
are hereby repealed.

SECTION |V: Severability: Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining part or parts shall be severable
and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION V: Record of Passage:
A. Bill Number 6187 was introduced and read the first time this 9" day of March, 2020.

B. Bill Number 6187 was read the second time and discussed on this 4th day of May, 2020.
Following discussion, Councilman Self moved to approve Bill Number 6187. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Merideth, discussed and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

C. Ordinance 6187 shall be in full force and effect from and after June 3, 2020.

2" Reading & Consideration, Bill #6186, Mowing Right-of-Ways

Councilman Settles moved for the second reading of Bill Number 6186. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Sparks and the following vote recorded:



PAGE 4 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

MAY 4, 2020
Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.
Counselor Thurman presented the bill for reading.
BILL Number 6186 ORDINANCE Number 6186

THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6186 AND SHALL AMEND
ARTICLE IV, CHAPTER 210, OF THE CITY CODE ESTABLISHING OFFENSES WITHIN THE
CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: This Ordinance shall be codified in the City Municipal Code.

SECTION lI: Article X, Chapter 500, Section 500.740 — Weeds — Declaration of Public Nuisance;
shall be amended to read as follows:

All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth in
excess of ten (10) inches (25 mm). All noxious weeds shall be prohibited, “Weeds” shall be
defined as all grasses, annual plants and vegetation, other than trees and shrubs, provided
however, this term shall not include cultivated flowers and gardens. This includes the
maintenance of weeds (as defined above) in the area between the edge of street (including
the curb) and the property line (more commonly known as “right-of-way”) in all zones, including
agricultural. It is provided, however, that the city shall mow some areas as identified and
prioritized by the City of Sikeston for safety and/or maintenance purposes.

SECTION Ill: General Repealer Section. Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent herewith
are hereby repealed.

SECTION |V: Severability. Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining part or parts shall be severable
and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION V: Record of Passage:
A. Bill Number 6186 was introduced and read the first time this 9™ day of March, 2020.

B. Bill Number 6186 was read the second time and discussed on this 4th day of May, 2020.
Following discussion, Councilman Settles moved to approve Bill Number 6186. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Self, discussed and the following roll call vote was
recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

C. Ordinance 6186 shall be in full force and effect from and after June 3, 2020.

18 Reading, Bill #6188, Re-adoption of Fair Housing Policy

Councilman Sparks moved for the first reading of Bill Number 6188. The motion was seconded
by Councilwoman Williams and the following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,



PAGE 5 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.
City Counselor Thurman presented the bill for reading. This bill as approved shall become
Ordinance Number 6188, providing “Fair Housing” for the City of Sikeston, Missouri, defining
discriminatory housing practices and creating a Fair Housing Committee.

Award Bid #20-47, Street Improvement Program — Lambert Engineering, Inc.

Bids were accepted for the City’s Street Improvement Program for the following projects:

Mill and Resurface Kentucky (Broadway to Crowe)

Mill and Resurface lllinois (400 Block)

Mill and Resurface West North (Sunset to Luther)

Mill and Resurface Alley Downtown (100 Block of East Front St)
ADA Improvements Along Kingshighway and Tanner
Hackberry Drive — Drainage Improvements

The lowest bid, $207,849.21, was received from Apex Paving Company of Cape Girardeau, MO.
Councilman Merideth moved to award Bid #20-47, Street Improvement Program-Lambert
Engineering, to Apex Paving Company in the amount of $207,849.21. The motion was seconded
by Councilman Sparks and the following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

15t & 2" Reading, Emergency Bill #6193, Establishing Chapter 650 — Firework Sales

Councilman Sparks moved for the first reading of Bill Number 6193. The motion was seconded
by Councilman Williams and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Counselor Thurman presented the bill for reading. This bill as adopted shall become emergency
Ordinance Number 6193 and shall establish Title VI, Chapter 650 — Firework Sales — in the
Municipal Code of the City of Sikeston, Missouri.

Councilman Sparks moved for the second reading of Bill Number 6193. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Merideth and the following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Counselor Thurman presented the bill for a second reading.
Emergency BILL Number 6193 Emergency ORDINANCE Number 6193
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME EMERGENCY ORDINANCE NUMBER 6193 AND

SHALL ESTABLISH TITLE VI, CHAPTER 650 — FIREWORK SALES - IN THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI.



PAGE 6 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall be codified in the City Municipal Code.
SECTION IlI: Section 650.010 is hereby established and shall read as follows:

Section 650.010 Definitions.

For the purposes of this Chapter, the following terms, phrases, words and their derivations shall
have the meaning given to them in this Section. When not inconsistent with the context, words
used in the present tense include the future, words in the plural number include the singular
number and words in the singular number, the plural number.

Common fireworks include but are not limited to the following:

Wire sparkler, dipped stick. Stick or wire coated with pyrotechnic composition that produces a
shower of sparks upon ignition. Total pyrotechnic composition may not exceed one hundred
(100) grams per item. Those devices containing any chlorate or perchlorate salts are not to
exceed five (5) grams in total composition per item. Wire sparklers which contain no
magnesium and which contain less than one hundred (100) grams of composition per item are
not included in this category, in accordance with the Regulations of the U.S. Department of
Transportation.

Cylindrical fountain Cylindrical tube not exceeding three-fourths inch in inside diameter
containing up to seventy-five (75) grams of pyrotechnic composition. Fountains produce a
shower of color and sparks upon ignition, and sometimes a whistling effect. Cylindrical
fountains may contain a spike to be inserted in the ground (spike fountain), a wooden or
plastic base to be placed on the ground (base fountain), or a wooden handle or cardboard
handle for items designed to be hand-held (handle fountain).

Cone fountain Cardboard or heavy paper cone containing up to fifty (50) grams of pyrotechnic
composition. The effect is the same as that of a cylindrical fountain.

Illuminating torch Cylindrical tube containing up to one hundred (100) grams of pyrotechnic
composition. Upon ignition, colored fire is produced. These may be either spike, base, or
handle-type devices.

Wheel Pyrotechnic device attached to a post or tree by means of a nail or string. Wheel
contains up to six (6) "driver" units—tubes not exceeding one-half inch in inside diameter that
may contain up to sixty (60) grams of composition per drive unit. Upon ignition, the wheel
revolves, producing a shower of color and sparks and sometimes a whistling effect.

Ground spinner Small device similar to wheels in design and effect placed on the ground and
ignited. A shower of sparks and color is produced by the rapidly spinning device.

Flitter sparkler Narrow paper tube filled with pyrotechnic composition that produces color and
sparks upon ignition. These devices do not use a fuse for ignition. The paper at one (1) end of
the tube is ignited to make the device function.

Skyrocket Skyrockets contain a wooden stick for guidance and stability and rise into the air
upon ignition. A burst of color or noise or both is produced at the height of flight. Total charge
alone may not be less than three and one-half (3.5) grams nor more than twenty (20) grams of
chemical composition. Tube casing size may not be less than one-half (¥2) inch for the outside
diameter and may not be less than three and one-half (3%2) inches in length. Overall rocket



PAGE 7 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

length, including the stick, may not be less than fifteen (15) inches and the rocket stick must
be securely fastened to the casing.

Bottle rocket Device similar to a skyrocket in design, but smaller with a cylindrical tube
containing not less than three and one-half (3.5) grams nor more than twenty (20) grams of
chemical composition. A wooden stick is attached for guidance and stability. Rockets rise into
the air upon ignition. A burst of color and/or sound may be produced at the height of flight.

Missile-type rocket Device similar to a skyrocket in size, composition, and effect that uses fins
rather than a stick for guidance and stability.

Helicopter, aerial spinner A tube not exceeding one-half (+2) inch in inside diameter that may
contain up to twenty (20) grams of pyrotechnic composition. Some type of propeller or blade
device is attached, and upon ignition the rapidly spinning device lifts into the air. A visible or
audible effect is produced at the height of flight.

Roman candle Heavy paper or cardboard tube not exceeding three-eighths ( 3/8 ) inch in
inside diameter that contains up to twenty (20) grams of pyrotechnic composition. Upon
ignition, up to ten (10) "stars" (pellets of pressed pyrotechnic composition that burn with bright
color) are individually expelled at several-second intervals.

Mine, shell Heavy cardboard or paper tube up to two and one-half (242) inches in inside
diameter with a wooden or plastic base attached, containing up to forty (40) grams of
pyrotechnic composition. Upon ignition, stars, firecrackers, whistles, parachutes or a
combination of these effects are propelled into the air, with the tube remaining on the ground.

Ground audible devices or salute firecrackers Small paper-wrapped or cardboard tube that
may not contain more than fifty (50) mg of pyrotechnic composition. Noise, accompanied by a
flash of light, is produced upon ignition.

Combination items Fireworks devices containing combinations of two (2) or more of the
effects described in the preceding categories.

Explosive composition means a chemical or mixture of chemicals that produces an audible
effect by deflagration or detonation when ignited.

Fireworks means any combustible or explosive composition, or any substance or combination
of substances or article prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or an audible effect by
combustion, explosion, deflagration or detonation.

Fireworks stand means a temporary structure used exclusively for the sale of fireworks and
related items.

Snake, glow worm Pressed pellet of pyrotechnic composition that produces a large, snake-like
ash upon burning. The ash expands in length as the pellet burns. These devices may not
contain mercuric thiocyanate.

Smoke device Tube or sphere containing pyrotechnic composition that produces white or
colored smoke upon ignition as the primary effect.

Wire sparkler Wire coated with pyrotechnic composition that produces a shower of sparks
upon ignition. These items may not contain magnesium and must not exceed one hundred
(100) grams of composition per item. Devices containing any chlorate or perchlorate salts may
not exceed five (5) grams of composition per item.



PAGE 8 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

Party popper Small plastic or paper item containing not in excess of sixteen (16) mg of
explosive composition that is friction sensitive. A string protruding from the device is pulled to
ignite it, expelling paper streamers and producing a small report.

Booby trap Small tube with string protruding from both ends, similar to a party popper in
design. The ends of the string are pulled to ignite the friction sensitive composition, producing
a small report.

Snapper Small, paper-wrapped item containing a minute quantity of explosive composition
coated on small bits of sand. When dropped, the devices explode.

Trick match Kitchen or book match that has been coated with a small quantity of explosive or
pyrotechnic composition. Upon ignition of the match, a small report or a shower of sparks is
produced.

Cigarette load Small wooden peg that has been coated with a small quantity of explosive
composition. Upon ignition of a cigarette containing one (1) of the pegs, a small report is
produced.

Auto burglar alarm Tube which contains pyrotechnic composition that produces a loud whistle
or smoke when ignited. A small quantity of explosive, not exceeding fifty (50) mg, may also be
used to ignite the device.

SECTION lll: Section 650.020 is hereby established and shall read as follows:

Section 650.020 General Restrictions.

No article of common fireworks shall be sold or offered for sale at retail unless it shall comply
with RSMo 320.106(2) and shall be properly named to conform to the nomenclature in this
section and unless its classification as common fireworks is certified to by imprinting on the
article or retail container "I.C.C. Class C common consumer fireworks," such imprinting to be of
sufficient size and so positioned as to be readily recognized.

SECTION IV: Section 650.030 is hereby established and shall read as follows:

Section 650.030 License Required.

Each dealer in fireworks, at wholesale or retail, before selling any article of fireworks, shall
obtain from the city collector a license to sell fireworks for each location at which fireworks are
to be offered for sale. Each license shall bear the date of expiration on the face thereof, shall
designate the location for which it is granted, shall not be transferable, and shall only be issued
after inspection and approval of the premises by the fire marshal. Each license for a permanent
wholesale or retail location shall be for a period of not more than one (1) year. Each license for
a temporary retail location shall be for not more than two (2) months.

SECTION V: Section 650.040 is hereby established and shall read as follows:

Section 650.040 Safety Requirements.
a. No permissible fireworks may be sold at retail without a retail license. The license must
be on display at the location where the retail sale takes place.

b. No license shall be issued for any location where paints, oils or varnishes are
manufactured or kept for use or sale nor where rosin, turpentine, gasoline or other
similar inflammable substances or any substance which may generate inflammable
vapors is used, stored or offered for sale or where the fire inspector shall determine



PAGE 9 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

that any condition exists which makes the storage or sale of fireworks at such location
unusually hazardous.

c. No fireworks shall be stored, kept or sold within one hundred (100) feet of any gasoline
pump, gasoline filling station, gasoline bulk station or any building in which gasoline or
volatile liquids are sold in quantities in excess of one (1) gallon.

d. Each licensee shall keep and maintain at least two (2), five (5) pounds each, A.B.C.
dry chemical fire extinguishers with a 2-A rating or over, mounted in plain view, per
location.

e. The smoking or carrying of a lighted pipe, cigar, cigarette or tobacco in any form is
prohibited in all places where fireworks are sold or displayed within fifty (50) feet
thereof.

f.  No fireworks shall be sold within five hundred (500) feet of any hospital building.
g. No fireworks shall be sold within fifty feet (50) feet of any public right-of-way.

h. No fireworks shall be sold on the real property of any church or school unless such
person shall first obtain the consent in writing of the board of directors of the school or
the consent in writing of the majority of the managing board of the church or place of
worship.

i. It shall be unlawful to offer for sale or to sell any fireworks to any intoxicated or
irresponsible person.

j-  No person shall expose fireworks in any location where the sun may shine through
glass on the fireworks displayed.

k. No person shall sell any fireworks at or on property of another without first obtaining
written consent of the owner, lessee or occupant of such property.

I.  No fireworks shall be sold other than at a licensed fireworks stand. No fireworks stand
shall be located within twenty-five (25) feet of any building of masonry construction or
within fifty (50) feet of any building not of masonry construction.

m. It shall be unlawful for any individual under seventeen (17) years of age to purchase or
attempt to purchase any of the fireworks described in this division, or to present or
offer to any person purported proof of age which is false, fraudulent or not actually his
or her own for purpose of purchasing any such fireworks.

n. Fireworks sales are permitted in Light Industrial, Heavy Industrial, Commercial 3 and
Downtown zones only.

SECTION VI: Section 650.050 is hereby established and shall read as follows:

Section 650.050 Dates and Hours of Sale.
No fireworks may be sold except between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m.

SECTION VII: Section 650.060 is hereby established and shall read as follows:

Section 650.060 Penalties.

Violation of any of the provisions of this article shall be punishable by an immediate and
automatic revocation of all licenses or permits issued pursuant to this chapter, and the violator
shall be prohibited from selling fireworks within the city for a period of two (2) years.



PAGE 10 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

Furthermore, any violation which involves the sale of fireworks other than permissible fireworks
shall cause an automatic forfeiture of that merchandise to the city. A fine of up to five hundred
dollars ($500.00) may also be levied against the violator of this ordinance.

SECTION VIII: General Repealer Section: Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent herewith
are hereby repealed.

SECTION IX: Severability: Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining part or parts shall be severable
and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION X: Emergency Clause. This bill is adopted as an emergency measure in order to

conform to holiday schedules and due to limited City Council meetings due to COVID-19

limitations on gatherings and social distancing.

SECTION XI: Record of Passage:

A. Bill Number 6193 was introduced and read the first time this 4" day of May, 2020.

B. Bill Number 6193 was read the second time and discussed on this 4th day of May, 2020.
Following discussion, Councilman Settles moved to approve Bill Number 6193. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Merideth, discussed and the following roll call vote
was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

C. Ordinance 6193 shall be in full force and effect immediately upon passage.

15t & 2" Reading, Emergency Bill #6195, Zoning for Firework Stands

Councilman Sparks moved for the first reading of Bill Number 6195. The motion was seconded
by Councilwoman Evans and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Counselor Thurman presented the bill for reading. This bill as adopted shall become emergency
Ordinance Number 6195 and shall amend Title IV, Chapter 405, Section 405.920 Tables-Use,
Height and Area Regulations in the Municipal Code of the City of Sikeston, Missouri.

Counselor Thurman presented the bill for a second reading.

BILL Number 6195 ORDINANCE Number 6195
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6195 AND SHALL AMEND
TITLE IV, CHAPTER 405, SECTION 405.920. TABLES - USE, HEIGHT AND AREA
REGULATIONS IN THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall be codified in the City Municipal Code.



PAGE 11 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

SECTION II:  Section 405.920 Tables - Use, Height and Area Regulations; shall be amended to
add Fireworks Sales to the Category Use-Commercial, miscellaneous (b)(c):

A B
Zoning District-Conditional Or Permitted Use
CATEGORY USE “C-17, “C-2”, “C-3”, “DT”
P = Permitted as a matter of right ‘DT
“‘C-1” “C-2” “C-3” Downtown
Neighborhood  General Highway District

Commercial, miscellaneous (b)(c)
Fireworks Sales P P

SECTION lll: General Repealer Section: Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent herewith
are hereby repealed.

SECTION 1V: Severability: Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be

invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining part or parts shall be severable

and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION V: Emergency Clause. This bill is adopted as an emergency measure in order to

conform to holiday schedules and due to limited City Council meetings due to COVID-19

limitations on gatherings and social distancing.

SECTION VI: Record of Passage:

A. Bill Number 6195 was introduced and read the first time this 4™ day of May, 2020.

B. Bill Number 6195 was read the second time and discussed on this 4th day of May, 2020.
Following discussion, Councilman Self moved to approve Bill Number 6195. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Sparks, discussed and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

C. Ordinance 6195 shall be in full force and effect immediately upon passage.
Other Items

Due to Memorial Day, the May 25" Council meeting has been cancelled. The next Council
meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 1% at 5:00 p.m. at City Hall.

City Manager Douglass explained that once the Census results are in, the City will have to re-
establish the ward boundaries in the city limits of Sikeston.

Councilman Settles suggested installing a bulletin board outside City Hall for posting Council
meeting agendas.

Citizen Donald Gipson spoke to Council regarding his rental property.



PAGE 12 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

ADJOURNMENT INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Councilman Sparks moved to adjourn into executive session for discussion of property and
personnel. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Evans and the following roll call vote
was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Mayor Burch called the executive session to order. Present were: Councilmen Karen Evans,
Brandon Sparks, Ryan Merideth, Brian Self, Gerald Settles and Onethia Williams. Staff in
attendance were: City Manager Jonathan Douglass, City Counselor Tabatha Thurman, City Clerk
Carroll Couch, City Treasurer Karen Bailey, Deputy City Clerk Rhonda Council, Public Safety
Director James McMillen, Public Works Director Jay Lancaster, Parks Director Dustin Care and
Community Development Director Lorenzo Ware. Also present were Brian Menz, Board of
Municipal Utilities (BMU) Chairperson and Tim Merideth, member of the BMU Board.

Mayor Burch gave Council an update on the area south of Sikeston along Highway 60/61 and the
benefits of the City to develop the right-of-way of this property with Missouri Deparment of
Transportation (MoDOT) for future development.

Councilman Merideth moved to authorize the City begin the process of acquiring the right-of-way
property located south of Sikeston along Highway 60/61from Scott Matthews in the amount of
$750,000. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Williams and the following vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

Excused from the meeting for personnel discussions were Public Works Director Jay Lancaster,
Parks Director Dustin Care and Community Development Director Lorenzo Ware.

No action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Councilwoman Evans moved to adjourn from executive session. The motion was seconded by
Councilman Sparks and the following roll call vote recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the City Council, Councilman Self moved to adjourn. The
motion was seconded by Councilwoman Evans and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Sparks Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,
Williams Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.



PAGE 13 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
MAY 4, 2020

APPROVED:

STEVEN BURCH, MAYOR
ATTEST:

CARROLL L. COUCH, CITY CLERK

SEAL:



Sikeston Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, November 4, 2019

4:30pm

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, November 4,
2019, in the McAmis Community Room of the Sikeston Public Library. Present were board
members Libby Caskey, Susanne Chitwood, Greg Colwick, Carolyn Harris, Lisa Lawson,
Jay Leible, Trevor Miller, Connie Thompson, Laura Tongate; and Ron Eifert, Director.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by president Susanne Chitwood.

MINUTES

Mr. Miller made the motion to approve the minutes of the October 7, 2019 meeting. Mrs.
Caskey pointed out that the minutes showed her as being both present and absent. The
minutes should be corrected to read that Mrs. Caskey was present at the October meeting.
Mr. Colwick moved to accept the minutes as amended, seconded by Mrs. Harris, and passed
unanimously.

PETTY CASH
Mrs. Lawson made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for October 2019. Mr. Colwick
seconded and the motion carried.

BILLS
Mrs. Caskey made a motion to accept the bills for October 2019 as presented. Mrs. Harris
seconded and the motion carried.

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The city financial statement for September 2019 was presented for review.

COMMITTEES
FINANCE—Mrs. Lawson reported that our account with Grant Financial Management now
has a zero balance.

PERSONNEL—Tanya Odle, full-time circulation clerk, resigned effective October 31.
Lynda Muench has been moved from part-time to full-time to fill this position. Mr. Eifert
will begin advertising for a part-time circulation clerk.

Mr. Eifert asked the board to set salary and benefits for Lisa Munger when she becomes
children’s librarian on January 1. By policy, employees do not earn vacation time until they



have completed a year of employment. Due to the professional nature of her job, Mr. Eifert
requested that she be granted vacation time when she begins full-time employment. After
discussion, Mrs. Harris moved to establish a starting salary of $32,500 plus two weeks of
vacation for Lisa Munger. Mrs. Caskey seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.
The board will revisit her salary after six months of employment.

OPERATIONS—Discussion was held on the necessity of replacing the roof in the spring.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

The library has had a practice of requesting reference information at the time that a
library card is established. The reference must be someone who lives in Sikeston in a
separate residence from the patron. Mr. Eifert cannot find this practice anywhere in
the library policy manual. This practice is creating a barrier for patrons who may be
new to the area or who purchase an out-of-district card. The board agreed that this
practice could be discontinued.

Joe Green is putting together a proposal to add lighting to the south side of the
building to light the alley area better.

Mr. Eifert expressed concern that wages for hourly employees are not keeping pace
with the yearly minimum wage increases. The board requested that he create a salary
schedule for hourly employees that would set wages based on years of service and a
percentage over minimum wage.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Colwick made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Thompson seconded and the motion carried.
The meeting adjourned at 5:05 pm.



Sikeston Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, December 2, 2019

4:30pm

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, December 2,
2019, in the McAmis Community Room of the Sikeston Public Library. Present were board
members Libby Caskey, Susanne Chitwood, Greg Colwick, Lisa Lawson, Jay Leible, Trevor
Miller, Connie Thompson; and Ron Eifert, Director. Carolyn Harris and Laura Tongate were
absent.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by president Susanne Chitwood.

MINUTES
Mrs. Caskey made the motion to approve the minutes of the November 4, 2019 meeting,
seconded by Ms. Thompson, and passed unanimously.

PETTY CASH
Mr. Miller made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for November 2019. Mrs. Lawson
seconded and the motion carried.

BILLS
Mrs. Lawson made a motion to accept the bills for November 2019 as presented. Mr. Miller
seconded and the motion carried.

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The city financial statement for October 2019 was presented for review.

COMMITTEES
FINANCE—No report.

PERSONNEL—Mr. Eifert asked the board to allow the employment of two part-time staff
members to fill the current part-time opening. He interviewed two quality candidates, and
additional help will be needed if the library adds new services in the coming year. Mr. Miller
moved to hire two part-time staff members. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Caskey, and
passed unanimously.

Mr. Eifert presented a draft salary schedule for hourly employees. The schedule defines the
classes of hourly workers and sets hourly wages based on employment classification of each



employee, along with his/her years of service. Mr. Colwick moved that the board accept the
schedule as presented. Ms. Thompson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

OPERATIONS—No report.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

= Mr. Eifert reported that the library has been approached by Idemia, the state contract
provider for fingerprinting services, to provide those services at the library. The
library would be paid for each set of fingerprints taken, and Idemia provides all
training and equipment. Mrs. Caskey made the motion that the library move forward
with this proposal. Mr. Colwick seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

= Fine Free Weeks have been set for December 4-15. Any food items collected will be
donated to the Bulldog Pantry.

= Mr. Eifert asked for permission to close the library for the annual staff Christmas
luncheon. The board agreed to close the library from noon-1:30 p.m. on Friday,
December 20.

= Mr. Eifert asked for permission to close the library early on Friday, December 6, to
allow employees to exit the library before streets are barricaded for the Christmas
parade. The consensus of the board was to allow closing as early as 4 p.m. or as late
as 5 p.m., based on the guidance of the Chamber of Commerce and Department of
Public Safety.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Leible made a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Caskey seconded and the motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm.



Sikeston Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, January 6, 2020
4:30pm

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, January 6,
2020, in the McAmis Community Room of the Sikeston Public Library. Present were board
members Libby Caskey, Greg Colwick, Carolyn Harris, Lisa Lawson, Jay Leible, Connie
Thompson, and Laura Tongate; and Ron Eifert, Director. Susanne Chitwood and Trevor
Miller were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by vice president Greg Colwick.

MINUTES

An error in the minutes was noted. Mrs. Tongate was not in attendance at the December
meeting. Mrs. Harris made the motion to approve the minutes of the December 2, 2019
meeting as corrected, seconded by Mrs. Caskey, and passed unanimously.

PETTY CASH
Ms. Thompson made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for December 2019. Mrs.
Lawson seconded and the motion carried.

BILLS
Mrs. Tongate made a motion to accept the bills for December 2019 as presented. Mrs.
Lawson seconded and the motion carried.

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The city financial statement for November 2019 was presented for review.

COMMITTEES

FINANCE—No report.

PERSONNEL—Mr. Eifert reported on the employment of two new part-time employees,
effective December 9, and on the retirement of children’s librarian Ann Thompson effective
December 31.

OPERATIONS—NOo report.



LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Mr. Eifert updated the board on the progress toward becoming a provider for
fingerprinting services. The library is in the vetting and onboarding process.

Mr. Eifert reported on his attendance at the December meeting of the Missouri Public
Library Directors meeting.

A retirement reception for Ann Thompson was held on Monday, December 29. Many
board members were in attendance at the reception, which was also well attended by
members of the community.

Mr. Eifert has received a request to use the Draughon Room for filming of
promotional videos regarding the upcoming school bond issue. There were no
objections to allowing the use of the room for this purpose.

The library was approached by the GoOSEMO fiber project to provide a letter of
support for the expansion of the fiber optic project into the city of Sikeston. A letter
of support would include a commitment to provide programming regarding Internet
safety and good online citizenship. The board agreed to provide a letter of support
due to the potential benefits the project could have on library patrons.

ADJOURNMENT
Mrs. Caskey made a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Harris seconded and the motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm.



Sikeston Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, February 3, 2020

4:30pm

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, February 3,
2020, in the McAmis Community Room of the Sikeston Public Library. Present were board
members Susanne Chitwood, Greg Colwick, Lisa Lawson, Jay Leible, Trevor Miller, Connie
Thompson, and Laura Tongate; and Ron Eifert, Director. Libby Caskey and Carolyn Harris
were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by president Susanne Chitwood.

MINUTES
Mr. Colwick made the motion to approve the minutes of the January 6, 2020 meeting as
presented, seconded by Mr. Miller, and passed unanimously.

PETTY CASH
Ms. Thompson made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for January 2020. Mrs.
Lawson seconded and the motion carried.

BILLS
Mr. Colwick made a motion to accept the bills for January 2020 as presented. Mrs. Tongate
seconded and the motion carried.

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The city financial statement for December 2019 was presented for review.

COMMITTEES

FINANCE—The results of the library’s annual audit were presented. There were no findings
or recommendations for action noted.

PERSONNEL—NOo report.

OPERATIONS—NOo report.



LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Mr. Eifert updated the board on the progress toward becoming a provider for
fingerprinting services. He has received mixed messages from within Idemia
regarding how the process will work, and he received a negative report from the
previous service provider in Sikeston. In addition, the library could stand to lose
money depending on which clerk is performing the service. These factors led the
board to pass on becoming a provider for fingerprinting services.

Mr. Eifert updated the board on a recent wireless and network assessment that
MOREnet provided to the library. He plans to address the deficiencies using E-rate
funding for equipment.

New public access computers will be ordered. Dave Warren will set up and configure
the new computers at the rate of $100 per computer.

Mr. Eifert discussed an issue with problems created by the library being used as a
daytime haven for the homeless. Problems with litter being left behind, along with
lying down in the hallway and discomfort from library patrons, are getting out of
control. The board instructed Mr. Eifert to confer with City Hall personnel regarding
the situation, since we are a public building.

Due to the first Monday of March falling quite early in the month, the board agreed to
reschedule the March board meeting to Monday, March 9, at 4:30 p.m.

Board member Carolyn Harris suffered a stroke. Mr. Eifert was asked to send flowers
to her on behalf of the board.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Colwick made a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Lawson seconded and the motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 5:05 pm.



Sikeston Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, March 9, 2020
4:30pm

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, March 9,
2020, in the McAmis Community Room of the Sikeston Public Library. Present were board
members Susanne Chitwood, Greg Colwick, Carolyn Harris, Lisa Lawson, Jay Leible,
Connie Thompson, and Laura Tongate; and Ron Eifert, Director. Libby Caskey and Trevor
Miller were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by president Susanne Chitwood.

MINUTES
Mr. Colwick made the motion to approve the minutes of the February 3, 2020 meeting as
presented, seconded by Mrs. Tongate, and passed unanimously.

PETTY CASH
Mrs. Lawson made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for February 2020. Mr. Colwick
seconded and the motion carried.

BILLS
Mrs. Harris made a motion to accept the bills for February 2020 as presented. Mrs. L:awson
seconded and the motion carried.

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The city financial statement for January 2020 was presented for review.

COMMITTEES

FINANCE—The budget committee will meet in April to work on budget planning for the
upcoming fiscal year.

PERSONNEL—Mr. Eifert reported that part-time circulation clerk Kendall Anderson has
resigned. This position will not be filled at this time.

By policy, an employee reaching 15 years of employment receives an increase to 3 weeks of
vacation time per year. Mr. Eifert recently reached his 15" year of employment with the
library this month, and asked that his vacation time be increased from 3 weeks per year to 4



weeks. Mr. Colwick moved to increase Mr. Eifert’s vacation time to 4 weeks per year. Mrs.
Harris seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

OPERATIONS—No report.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Mr. Eifert circulated a sign-up sheet for times to work the annual Used Book Sale,
scheduled for April 2-5, 2020.

The board discussed upcoming vacancies on the board. Mrs. Chitwood’s term and
Mrs. Lawson’s term are expiring, and they are not eligible for reappointment. Mr.
Eifert presented the names in the Community Resource Bank, and other potential
names were discussed as well. The City Council will appoint library board members
in early May.

Mr. Eifert discussed the possibility of using movie theater advertising at the Malco
Theater to publicize the Summer Reading Program.

The library will provide dedicated computers for patrons to use to fill out their census
questionnaires. Mr. Eifert will configure these computers from computers already
owned by the library.

New public access computers have been ordered through the state purchasing
contract.

Mr. Eifert read a card from Carolyn Harris thanking the board for sending flowers
during her illness.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Colwick made a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Tongate seconded and the motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 4:50 pm.



Sikeston Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, April 6, 2020
4:30pm

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, April 6,
2020, via Zoom electronic meeting platform. Present were board members Libby Caskey,
Greg Colwick, Carolyn Harris, Lisa Lawson, Jay Leible, and Trevor Miller; and Ron Eifert,
Director. Susanne Chitwood, Connie Thompson, and Laura Tongate were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by vice president Greg Colwick.

MINUTES
Mrs. Harris made the motion to approve the minutes of the March 9, 2020 meeting as
presented, seconded by Mrs. Caskey, and passed unanimously.

PETTY CASH
Mrs. Caskey made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for March 2020. Mrs. Harris
seconded and the motion carried.

BILLS
Mr. Miller made a motion to accept the bills for March 2020 as presented. Mrs. Harris
seconded and the motion carried.

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The city financial statement for February 2020 was presented for review.

COMMITTEES

FINANCE—No report.
PERSONNEL—NOo report.
OPERATIONS—NOo report.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
= Due to the closing of the library, the used book sale will be rescheduled. The board
will discuss new dates for the sale at its May meeting.
= The board discussed upcoming vacancies on the board. We have one member eligible
for reappointment, and two members leaving the board — Mrs. Chitwood and Mrs.



Lawson. Board members discussed potential appointees to the board. Board members
are to contact Mr. Eifert with names, and he will inform the board of them. The City
Council will appoint library board members in early May.

= The board agreed to continue the library’s closure due to coronavirus until May 1,
2020. The two shelvers have been furloughed while the library is closed, and the
remaining staff members have been working at various tasks throughout the building.

= Mr. Colwick suggested that the library might qualify for the Small Business
Association’s Payroll Protection Program. Mr. Eifert will contact Marcie Lawson
with the Chamber of Commerce to find out if the library qualifies for the program.

ADJOURNMENT
Mrs. Caskey made a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Harris seconded and the motion carried. The

meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm.



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Council Letter: 20-06-01

Originating Department: Governmental Services

Subject: 2" Reading Bill #6188, Re-adoption of Fair Housing Policy
To the Mayor and City Council:

Attachments:
1. Bill #6188

Action Options:
1. Second Reading & Approval of Bill #6188
2. Other actions as Council may deem appropriate

Background:
Bill #6188 calling for the re-adoption of the City‘s Fair Housing Policy is being submitted

for first reading. Annual re-adoption of this policy is required to maintain compliance with State
CDBG funding requirements. Bill 6188 defines discriminatory practices and establishes a Fair
Housing Committee to hear violations of municipal Fair Housing Complaints and eliminate
alleged discriminatory practice by conference and conciliation. (The Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners serves as the Fair Housing Committee.)

Staff seeks Council’s approval of Bill #6188.



BILL Number 6188 ORDINANCE Number 6188

THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6188, PROVIDING
‘FAIR HOUSING” FOR THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, DEFINING
DISCRIMINATORY HOUSING PRACTICES, AND CREATING A FAIR HOUSING
COMMITTEE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: This Ordinance shall not be codified in the City Municipal Code.

SECTION 1I: Declaration of Policy: The City Council of the City of Sikeston hereby
declares it to be the public policy of the City to eliminate discrimination and safeguard the
right of any person to sell, purchase, lease, rent or obtain real property without regard to
race, sex, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, religious affiliation, handicap and without
regard to whether a family has children. This ordinance shall be deemed an exercise of the
police powers of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, for the protection of the public welfare,
prosperity, health and peace of the people of Sikeston.

SECTION Ill. Definitions. For the purpose of this ordinance, the following terms, phrases,
words and their derivations shall have the meaning given herein unless the context
otherwise indicates.

A. Person shall include any individual, firm, partnership or corporation.

B. Aggrieved Person shall include any person who is attempting to provide
housing for himself and/or his family in the City of Sikeston, Missouri.

C. Discriminate shall mean distinctions in treatment because of race, sex, color,
religion, handicap, familial status or national origin of any person.

SECTION IV. Discriminatory Practices. It shall be a discriminatory practice and a violation
of this ordinance for any person to:

A. Refuse to sell or rent after the making of a bona fide offer, or to refuse to
negotiate for the sale or rental of, or otherwise make unavailable or deny, a
dwelling to any person because of race, sex, color, religion, religious
affiliation, handicap, familial status, or national origin of any person.

B. Discriminate against any person in the terms, conditions, or privileges of sale
or rental of a dwelling, or in the provision of services or facilities in connection
therewith, because of race, sex, color, religion, religious affiliation, handicap,
familial status, or national origin.

C. Make, print, or publish, or cause to be made, printed or published any notice,
statement, or advertisement, with respect to the sale or rental of a dwelling
that indicates any preference, limitation, or discrimination based on race, sex,
color, religion, religious affiliation, handicap, familial status, or national origin,
or an intention to make any such preference, limitation, or discrimination.

D. Represent to any person because of race, sex, color, religion, religious
affiliation, handicap, familial status, or national origin that any dwelling is not
available for inspection, sale or rental when such dwelling is in fact so
available.

E. For profit, to induce or attempt to induce any person to sell or rent any
dwelling by representations regarding the entry or prospective entry into the
neighborhood of a person or persons of a particular race, sex, color, religion,
religious affiliation, handicap, familial status, or national origin.



Bars discrimination in the sale or rental of housing on the basis of a
handicap, and requires the design and construction of new multi-family
dwelling with four (4) or more units to meet certain adaptability and
accessibility requirements.

Bars discrimination in the sale or rental of housing because a family has
children, but exempts certain types of buildings that house older persons,
e.g. Section 202 housing.

SECTION V: Discrimination in the Financing of a House. It shall be unlawful for any bank,

building and loan association, insurance company or other corporation, association, firm or
enterprise whose business consists in whole or in part in the making of commercial real
estate loans, to deny a loan to a person applying therefore for the purpose of purchasing,
constructing, repairing, or maintaining a dwelling, or discriminate against any person in the
fixing of the amount or conditions of such loan, because of the race, sex, color, religion,
religious affiliation, handicap, familial status, or national origin of such person or of any
person associated with him in connection with such financing.

SECTION VI. Exemptions. The provisions of this ordinance and particularly Section IV

hereof, shall not apply to the following:

A.

E.

The sale or rental of a dwelling unit in a building, which contains housing
accommodations with no more than four (4) families living independently of
each other, if the owner resides in one of the units.

Housing need not be made available to a person who is a direct threat to the
health or safety of others or who currently uses illegal drugs.

Religious organizations and private clubs may limit the sale, rental or
occupancy of housing owned or operated for other than a commercial
purpose, to their members.

Any single family house sold or rented by an owner provided that such house
is sold or rented:

1. without the use of sales or rental facilities or services of real
estate brokers, agents, salesmen, or persons in the business
of selling or renting dwelling, and

2. without the publication, posting or mailing of any advertisement
in violation of Section 3c of this ordinance.

provided however, that:

1. nothing in this provision shall prohibit the use of attorneys,
escrow agents, abstractors, title companies, and other such
professional assistance as necessary to perfect or transfer the
title, and

2. that any such private individual owner does not own any
interest in, nor is there owned or reserved on his behalf, under
any express or voluntary agreement, title to or any right to all or
a portion of the process, from the sale or rental of more than
three such single family houses at any one time.

For the purposes of subsection e, a person shall be in the business of selling
or renting dwelling if:

1. he has, within the preceding twelve months, participated as a
principal in three or more transactions involving the sale or
rental of any dwelling or any interest therein, or

2. he has, within the preceding twelve months, participated as an
agent, other than in the sale of his own personal residents in
providing sales or rental facilities or sales or rental services in
two or more transactions involving the sale or rental of any
dwelling or any interest therein, or

3. he is the owner of any dwelling designed or intended for
occupancy, by or occupied by five or more families.



SECTION VII. Administration:
A. There is hereby created a Fair Housing Committee whose membership shall
consist of five members, who shall be appointed by the Mayor of the City with
the approval of the City Council.

B. Every complaint of a violation of this ordinance shall be referred to the Fair
Housing Committee. The Fair Housing Committee shall forthwith notify the
person against whom the complaint is made. The identity of the aggrieved
person shall be made known to the person against whom the complaint is
made at that time. If the Fair Housing Committee, after investigation, finds
there is no merit to the complaint, the same shall be dismissed. If the Fair
Housing Committee finds that there is merit in the complaint, in their opinion,
then and in that event, the Fair Housing Committee will endeavor to eliminate
the alleged discriminatory practice by conference and conciliation.

C. If the Fair Housing Committee is unable to eliminate the alleged
discriminatory practice by a conference and conciliation, then and in the
event, the Fair Housing Committee shall forward said complaint to the City
Attorney for handling. The final determination of whether or not to prosecute
on said complaint shall be left to the City Attorney.

SECTION V. Enforcement.
A. Any person convicted of a violation of this ordinance shall be punished by a
fine of not more than two hundred ($200.00) or confinement in the County jail
for not more than thirty (30) days, or both such fine and imprisonment.

B. The City Attorney, instead of filing a complaint in Municipal Court of said City,
may, as an alternative remedy, seek to have the alleged discriminatory
practices abated by an action for an injunction to be maintained in the
appropriate Circuit Court of the State of Missouri.

SECTION IX: General Repealer Section: Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent
herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION X: Severability: Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to
be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining part or parts shall be
severable and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION XI: Savings Clause. This ordinance shall not affect violations of any other
ordinance, code or regulation of the City of Sikeston existing prior to the effective date
hereof. Any such violations shall be governed and shall continue to be punishable to the
full extent of the law under the provisions of those ordinances, codes or regulations in effect
at the time the violation was committed.

SECTION XlI: Record of Passage:

A. Bill Number 6188 was introduced and read the first time this 4th day of May
2020.

B. Bill Number 6188 was read the second time and discussed this 15t day of June
2020, and voted as follows:

Williams, , Self, , Evans, ,
Sparks, , Settles , Merideth, :
Burch, , thereby being

, and

becoming ordinance 6188.



C. Ordinance 6188 shall be in full force and effect from and after July 1, 2020.

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved as to form
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor

Seal / Attest

Carroll Couch, City Clerk



City of Sikeston, MO

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: June 1, 2020

Originating Department: City Manager

To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: Fiscal Year 2021 Budget

Attachment(s):

1. Bill Number 6191
2. Budget Transmittal Letter
3. FY2021 Recommended Budget

Action Options:

1. Conduct first reading of Bill Number 6191
2. Other Action Council May Deem Necessary

Background

City staff requests that Council conduct first reading of Emergency Bill #6191, appropriating by
fund the Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21) Budget. It is presented as an emergency bill in order to make
the effective date the beginning of the new fiscal year. Staff also requests direction regarding any
changes the Council would like to make to the budget before it is officially adopted on June 8.
There have been no changes to the attached recommended budget since it was presented to the
Council at the May 4 Council meeting.



BILL Number 6191 ORDINANCE Number 6191

THIS BILL AS ADOPTED SHALL BECOME EMERGENCY ORDINANCE NUMBER 6191, AND
SHALL BE REFERRED TO AS “THE FY-2021 BUDGET” (JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30,
2021), IT SHALL REPEAL ORDINANCE 6143, BEING THE “FY-2020 BUDGET” AND ALL
AMENDMENTS THERETO, IT SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE APPROPRIATION OF MONIES
AND ADMINSTRATION OF EXPENDITURES OF MONIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF
SIKESTON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORDINANCE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: General

A.

Ordinances Repealed:
1. Ordinance Number 6143 and all amendments to the FY-2020 Budget are hereby
repealed.

Codification:
1. This ordinance as may be amended and the attached detailed financial plan shall not be
codified as part of the SIKESTON MUNICIPAL CODE.

Purpose and Responsibility:

1. This financial plan or budget, as submitted by the City Manager of the City of
Sikeston, hereinafter referred to as “MANAGER” and “CITY” respectively and approved
by the City Council, hereinafter referred to as “COUNCIL”, shall represent the entire
financial plan of anticipated revenues, fund balances and expected expenses of the
CITY for the period aforesaid, and shall be referred to collectively as the “FY-2021
BUDGET".

SECTION Il: Appropriations

A.

General Fund 010: The sum of $ 11,454,627 is hereby appropriated out of revenues
accruing to the CITY, transfers from other Funds and Fund balance, for the payment of
operating and capital expenses, for designated governmental services as itemized, to wit;

Sales Tax Fund 020: The sumof $ 3,163,526 is hereby appropriated out of Sales
Tax Revenue accruing to the CITY and available Fund balance, for payment of operating
and capital expenditures for designated governmental functions, in accordance with the
provisions of the Sales Tax Ordinance Number 3798.

SAHEC Sales Tax 022: Thesumof$ 0 is hereby appropriated out of Sales Tax
Revenue accruing to the City and available Fund balance, for payment of expenditures
relating to the construction, furnishing, and debt service of the Sikeston Area Higher
Education Center.

Transportation Sales Tax 025: The sumof$ 6,513,620 is hereby appropriated out
of Sales Tax Revenue accruing to the City and available Fund balance, for payment of
capital item purchases and capital improvements for designated governmental projects and
related equipment only, in accordance with the provisions of the Transportation Sales Tax
Ordinance Number 4775.

Economic Development 030: The sum of $ 251,393 is hereby appropriated out
of revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds, and available fund balances for
the payment of operating expenses designated for economic development functions.

Essex Fund 031: The sumof$ 10,000 Is hereby appropriated out of revenues
accruing to the City, available fund balances, and transfers from other funds for the purpose
of maintaining the Essex building, and other economic development functions.

Park Fund 040: The sum of $ 820,881 Is hereby appropriated out of revenues
accruing to the Park Fund, transfers from other funds, and available Fund balance, for the
payment of operating and capital expenses designated for public park functions.

Municipal Court Fund 050: The sum of $ 227,344 is hereby appropriated out of
revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds and fund balance, for the payment
or expenses resulting from designated capital items and capital improvements.




BILL Number 6191 ORDINANCE Number 6191

Tourism Fund 065: The sumof$ 120,442 is hereby appropriated out of revenues
accruing to the Tourism Tax Fund, transfers from other funds, and available Fund balance,
for the payment of operating and capital expenses designated for tourism promotion and
marketing functions.

Airport Fund 066: The sum of $ 596,030 is hereby appropriated out of revenues
accruing to the City, transfers from other funds, and available Fund balance, for the
payment of Airport Improvements.

911 Fund 070: The sum of $ 690,998 Is hereby appropriated out of revenues
accruing to the City, transfers from other Funds and Fund balance, for the payment or
expenses related to E-911 operations.

Capital Improvement Fund 075: Thesumof$ 1,715,729  is hereby appropriated out of
revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds and fund balance, for the payment
or expenses resulting from designated capital items.

60/61 TIF District Fund 090: The sum of $ 113,000 is hereby appropriated out of
revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds and fund balance, for the payment
of TIF Notes.

60 West TIF District Fund 091: The sumof$ 221,600 is hereby appropriated out of

revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds and Fund balance, for the
payment of Public Improvements.

Main & Malone TIF District Fund 095: The sum of $__ 167,000 is hereby appropriated out
of revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds and fund balance, for the
payment of TIF Bond issuances.

SEDC 096: The sumof$ 420,271 is hereby appropriated out of revenues accruing to
the City, transfers from other funds and fund balance, for the payment of loan from
U.S.D.A. for the DPS Headquarters Building.

SECTION Ill: Administration

A.

The MANAGER shall be responsible for:

1. Ensuring compliance with the provisions of this ordinance; the general and specific
administration of the FY-2021 Budget plan and may adopt any supportive policy or
procedure he deems appropriate to and in support of such administration.

2. Monitoring revenues, fund balances and expenditures to ensure compliance with
this ordinance and appropriate use of City funds.
3. Disapproving any expenditure and/or disallowing any claim, which in his sole

opinion is not justified or not in compliance with this ordinance or City Code or
established policy or procedure.

4. Authorizing minor transfers, re-appropriation and/or expenditure in excess of
specific accounts or Divisional appropriations, provided Fund appropriations based
on revenue receipts plus fund balance are not exceeded.

5. Drafting or causing to be drafted for Council consideration any amendment to this
Ordinance when 1) significant change may be required; 2) to address Council
action; revenue(s) and/or expenditure(s) which differ from estimates by greater
than ten percent (10%) of the estimates or plan.

The CITY CLERK shall be responsible for:

1. Confirming and certifying that total expenditures plus encumbrances shall not at
any time exceed the total of actual revenue received plus fund balances.

2. Providing monthly financial statements to the:

a. Council and Manager, summarizing all financial activity of all Funds, in a
format to be approved by the Manager.

b. Manager containing detailed budget summaries of all Fund, Department
and Division financial activity, including direct expenditures and
encumbrances, in a format to be approved by the Manager.

C. Department heads containing detailed budget summaries of all Personnel,
Maintenance and Operation accounts, and Capital tems/Improvements, by
line item, for which they are responsible, including expenditures and
encumbrances, in a format to be approved by the Manager.




BILL Number 6191 ORDINANCE Number 6191

3. Ensuring no expenditure is authorized from the Capital Improvement Fund, except
as approved by Council and/or Manager action as appropriate and in
compliance with the Municipal Code Title 3 et.seq.

4, Developing, implementing, monitoring, revising and/or upgrading the City’s
accounting system and purchasing policy and procedures, at the direction and
with the approval of the Manager.

C. All Department Heads are responsible for:
1. Exercising prudent management control over each account assigned to their
respective department.
2. Ensuring compliance with this ordinance and policy and procedure currently or as
may be established.
3. Continually striving for the most cost effective method(s) of operation of

their department, in all areas including personnel, maintenance, operations and
capital expenditures.

D. No expenditure shall be made for any fund which is not in compliance with this
ordinance and/or with the formal detailed financial plan or Budget, City Code and
policy or procedure as approved by the Manager.

SECTION IV: Compensation and staffing levels. Administration of Compensation and
Staffing Levels shall be in accordance with Ordinance Number 6190.

SECTION V: Repealer. Any other ordinances or part(s) thereof inconsistent herewith are
hereby repealed.

SECTION VI: Severability. Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be severable
and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION VII: Emergency Clause. This Ordinance is adopted as an emergency measure so
that the effective date corresponds with the fiscal year.

SECTION VIII: Record of Passage:
A.  Bill Number 6191 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 15t day of June
2020.

B.  Bill Number 6191 was read the second time this 8" day of June 2020, discussed, and
was voted as follows:

Self , Settles , Sparks , Evans ,
Williams , Merideth , and Burch .
thereby being ,

becoming Ordinance 6191.

C. Upon passage by a majority of the Council, this Bill shall become Ordinance 6191 and
shall be in full force and effect from and after July 1, 2020.

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved as to Form
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor

SEAL/ATTEST:

Carroll Couch, City Clerk



City of Sikeston

lllllll!l'l,llllll'|llll
ll' rl'ql
l"-lliliilllllllllllllllll

Budget Transmittal Message
Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21)

To the Mayor and City Council,

In accordance with the Sikeston City Charter, the City’s proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2021 (July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021) is hereby submitted.

The FY21 budget preparations and projections are dominated by uncertainty surrounding the
economy and the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. At the time the recommended budget was
submitted to the City Council, Scott County had the most cases of COVID-19 in all of southeast
Missouri, and we had been under stay at home orders from the city, county, and state for over three
weeks. Most non-essentials businesses and business activities in our community had ceased, and
even some essential activities had been curtailed in order to achieve as much social distancing as
possible.

While most big box retail in Sikeston continued to operate, open hours at some stores were cut and
the number of customers allowed in the stores had been limited. Restaurants were closed for dine in
eating and only offered drive through, carry out, or delivery. Many smaller retail and service
businesses were closed entirely, and many employees in the community had lost their jobs or had
hours cut.

By the time this budget is officially adopted by the City Council, we will still largely be in the dark about
the fiscal impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. We expect that sales taxes will drop due to business
closures and people having less disposable income. As travel has decreased significantly, we expect
to see a drop in gas tax revenue. How long those dips will last, and how deep they will go, is difficult
to predict. An upturn in the economy as businesses begin reopening in May, combined with low gas
prices leading into the summer travel season, may blunt the impact. A second wave of COVID-19
infections later in the year may plunge the economy into a deeper recession.

Because of all these unknowns, the recommended budget is conservative, and we are prepared to
make mid-year spending cuts as we find out what the true impact of COVID-19 on our city revenues
turns out to be. The budget provides a 3% wage increase to most employees, or a $1/hour increase
for certain positions at the lower end of the pay scale where increases to the minimum wage have
impacted our ability to hire new employees. The recommended budget does not spend all of the
revenues we are projected to collect, in order to give us some cushion if those revenues are impacted
by the pandemic. In addition, spending cuts or delays including the following may be implemented as
needed:

e Travel and Training Budget Cuts

e Hiring Freezes

¢ Delayed or Canceled Capital Equipment and Projects

Despite the uncertainties, and expecting mid-year adjustments, the recommended budget is
balanced, makes modest additions to reserves, and achieves significant capital improvements.

lllllll
4-'.'
p

' 4l"

105 East Center Street - Sikeston, Missouri 63801



Mission and Vision of the City

Sikeston is organized under Missouri state laws as a Constitutional Charter City, governed by the City
Charter adopted by Sikeston voters in 2002. The City provides traditional municipal services including
police and fire protection, street and park maintenance, 911 dispatching, storm water management,
airport maintenance and operations, economic development, planning and development services,
animal control, municipal court, and other associated services. Residential trash service is provided
by the City through a contracted vendor. The Sikeston Board of Municipal Utilities is a separate public
entity (not covered by this budget) providing electric, water, and sewer services.

The City of Sikeston Long Term Strategic Plan, adopted in 2009 and updated in 2016, identifies four
performance areas as key to Sikeston’s future: economic development, education, housing, and
quality of life. The City Council reviewed and affirmed in 2019 the following goals areas as priorities
for the city staff and Council:

e Housing

e Economic Development and Marketing

¢ Revenue Enhancement and Financial Stewardship

e Quality of Life

Services provided by the City of Sikeston are vital contributors to the goals identified by the Strategic
Plan and the City Council.

Revenue Sources

Property and Sales Tax Trends

The dominant long-term assumption for our budgeting purposes has been flat revenues. As seen in the
chart below, property tax and sales tax revenues were relatively flat from 2004 through 2014. Fiscal years
2015 and 2016 saw sustained increases in sales tax revenues, FY17 reflected the new %2 Cent Capital
Improvement Sales Tax, and sales taxes have been relatively flat since then. Year to date for FY20 sales
taxes are up 1% but the gains may be erased by the time March and April (when COVID-19 restrictions
began) sales taxes are received by the city. After the property tax reduction associated with passage of the
one cent sales tax measure in 2004, property tax revenues have grown at a steady but slow rate.

For FY21, we have budgeted no increase in sales tax revenues compared to FY20 projected receipts. If
revenues come in lower than budgeted, which we fully expect, mid-year adjustments to expenditures will be
made. The graph below also illustrates the City’s relative dependence on sales taxes vs. property taxes and
the importance of growing our sales tax generation. The graph accounts only for the City of Sikeston sales
taxes, and does not include the use tax, franchise fees or other taxes that might be grouped with sales
taxes.

In November 2019, voters approved a city use tax. Collection of the use tax started in January 2020. At the
time the recommended budget was submitted to the City Council, only January and February taxes had
been remitted to the city, so we have very little data on which to base our projected use tax revenue for
FY21. Nevertheless, based on only those two months, we have projected $296,449 of use tax revenue for
Fy21.



Property and Sales Tax Revenue History

$10,000,000

$9,000,000 [—

$8,000,000 /

$7,000,000 — /\/_’

$6,000,000

$5,000,000 e Sales Tax
$4,000,000 = Property Tax
$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000 S m— e —

S0 — T T T T T T T T T T
ﬁ,@b‘ '1596) '\59(0 'ﬁé\ '159% m@q '19@ ’LQNN 'LQQ ’LQJ\?) ’LQN“ '1,@’6) '195(0 '194\ '19\% 'qu

Property Tax Rate

The precise property tax rate (for real estate and personal property) will be adopted by ordinance by
the City Council after going through a process to review compliance with the Missouri Hancock
Amendment. First, the Scott County and New Madrid County assessors’ offices will determine the
appraised value of property in the city. Commercial, residential, and agricultural properties are then
assessed at different percentages of the appraised valuation in order to determine the assessed
valuation, and the tax rate is applied to the assessed valuation. After the counties determine the
assessed valuation of property within the city, the Missouri State Auditor’s Office reviews the valuation
and the tax rates for compliance with the Hancock Amendment, which requires that if the assessed
valuation of property within the city increases faster than inflation, then the City must reduce its
maximum authorized current levy. After the State Auditor’s Office review is complete the City Council
will adopt the tax rate prior to the statutory deadline of September 1, 2020.

The City of Sikeston'’s current property tax rate is $0.7989 per $100 dollars of assessed valuation (an
explanation and example of how that property tax rate would be applied to a residential home will
follow). Portions of that rate are designated for certain purposes:

General Fund: $0.4171
Public Library Fund: $0.2000
Public Parks: $0.1818

Total: $0.7989 per $100 of assessed valuation



Commercial, residential, and agricultural properties are assessed at different percentages of
appraised value:

Commercial: 32%
Residential:  19%
Agricultural:  12%

To estimate the city portion of real estate taxes on a residential property, first determine the assessed
valuation of the property by multiplying the appraised value of the home (as determined by the county
assessor’s office) by 19%:
Appraised value of home = $100,000
X 19%
Assessed valuation = $19,000

Then divide the assessed valuation by 100 (because the city tax rate is calculated per 100 dollars of
assessed valuation) and multiply by the tax rate of 0.7989.

$19,000/ 100 = $190

$190 x 0.7989 = $151.80

Appraised Value of | Assessed Approximate City Real

Home Valuation Estate Tax Bill

$100,000 $19,000 $151.80

$150,000 $28,500 $227.69

$200,000 $38,000 $303.58

$250,000 $47,500 $379.48

$300,000 $57,000 $455.37

Property Tax History

Fiscal Year | Total Assessed Valuation | Total Rate | General Fund | Park Fund | Library Fund
2020 $234,725,381 .7989 4171 .1818 .2000
2019 $234,553,295 .71937 4135 .1802 .2000
2018 $216,460,752 7713 4121 1796 1796
2017 $216,218,257 7713 4121 1796 1796
2016 $209,454,171 .7532 4024 1754 1754
2015 $200,667,773 .7490 4002 1744 1744
2014 $194,539,415 7494 .4004 1745 1745
2013 $193,769,215 7494 .4004 1745 1745
2012 $185,295,894 7482 .3998 1742 1742
2011 $185,569,398 .7366 .3936 1715 1715
2010 $181,501,570 .7366 .3936 1715 1715
2009 $192,481,876 .6911 .3693 .1609 .1609
2008 $173,290,246 .6911 .3693 .1609 .1609
2007 $173,290,346 .6911 .3693 .1609 .1609
2006 $169,528,091 .6911 .3693 .1609 .1609
2005 $165,066,717 .6911 .3693 .1609 .1609
2004 $162,958,049 .8748 .5503 .1609 .1609
2003 $161,583,695 .8700 .5500 .1600 .1600




Sales/Use Tax Rates

Portions of Sikeston fall within two different counties, Scott and New Madrid, and different sales tax
rates apply in each county. Various entities, including the City of Sikeston, levy sales taxes within their
jurisdictions. The City of Sikeston receives three cents for every one dollar of taxable sales within the
city limits (i.e. a rate of .03000). There is also one special taxing district within the city, the Main and
Malone Transportation Development District (TDD).

Taxing Authority Rate Within Scott Rate Within New Rate Within Main &
County Madrid County Malone TDD

State of Missouri .04225 .04225 .04225

County General Revenue | .01000 .01000 .01000

County Transportation .00500

County Ambulance .00500

District

City General Revenue .02000 .02000 .02000

City Transportation .00500 .00500 .00500

City Capital Improvements | .00500 .00500 .00500

Transportation .01000

Development District

Total .08225 .09225 .09225

Sikeston also has a voter approved use tax in place, in an amount equal to current total city sales tax
rates (currently 3%) which applies to sales from out of state vendors that are intended for use or
storage in Missouri. Because this is a use tax and not a true sales tax, it only applies to vendors with a
“nexus” with the State of Missouri, such as a contract with the state government or assets such as
facilities or employees in Missouri. Collection of the use tax started in January 2020.

Fund Balances (Reserves)

The City’s finances are split into various funds. Each of these funds has a “balance” at the end of the year
which serves as the City’s reserves. These reserves are important both for emergency preparedness and
cash management purposes. Maintaining healthy fund balances is also important because of the City’s
heavy reliance on sales tax revenues. Sales tax revenues are somewhat unpredictable, and could be
dramatically affected by decisions of individual retailers, by efforts of the Missouri General Assembly to
carve out special interest tax exemptions, or by significant economic events.

Here are some things to know about fund balances generally, and about the effect of this budget on the
fund balances:

o City funds are classified as either restricted or unrestricted. Restricted funds may only be used for
certain purposes. For example, the Tourism Fund may only be expended on items related to
promoting tourism. The Transportation Tax Fund, Park Fund, Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund
and E-911 Fund are also restricted funds. The General Fund, Sales Tax Fund, and Municipal Court
Fund are all unrestricted funds. Unrestricted funds may be spent on any lawful City purpose.

o The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) is a professional association providing
financial policy research and best practices for government finance. GFOA notes that the
individual circumstances and risks a city may face dictate different levels of fund balance in
order to mitigate those risks. Risks to consider may include: revenue volatility, ability to



increase tax revenue, risk of infrastructure failure, vulnerability to extreme events including
weather and other natural disasters, exposure to lawsuits, and cash flow needs.

e City policies call for minimum fund balances for restricted funds of at least 15% of revenues, and
minimum fund balances for unrestricted funds of at least 25% of revenues. Individually, all fund
balances in the FY20 budget comply with these policies, except for the Tourism Fund because all
tourism revenues from the bed tax are transferred to the Chamber of Commerce for operation of
the Convention and Visitors Bureau and no balance is retained by the City. Collectively, both
restricted funds and unrestricted funds easily comply with the fund balance policies, with the overall
fund balance for all major funds equal to 44% of revenues.

e The recommended budget adds $147,887 to the General Fund balance, $146,275 to the Essex
Fund Balance, and $35,921 to the Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund Balance. All other major
fund balances remain the same. No fund balances are reduced in the recommended budget.

e The General Fund balance of $4,122,550 is equal to 53% of revenues.

¢ The Essex Fund balance is increasing as it is paid back from 60 West TIF District. Money from the
Essex Fund was used in FY16 to build roads in the TIF district, and TIF funds will continue to pay
back the Essex Fund up to $800,000.

¢ On-going expenditures, such as personnel costs or routine maintenance, need on-going funding
sources. For some one-time expenditures, such as catching up on deferred maintenance or
investing in a new building or piece of equipment, it may be appropriate to use a one-time funding
source, such as a grant. Spending money out of fund balances is another one-time funding source.
In the FY21 budget, | am not recommending that we spend down any fund balances.

Employee Compensation, Benefits, and Staffing

Compensation Adjustments - The budget as currently drafted includes a 3% general wage increase for
all regular employees, except for skilled workers, their supervisors and communications officers. These
employees will receive a $1/hour increase for market competitiveness, including the rising minimum wage,
which is making it more difficult to recruit for city jobs. Employees are also eligible for merit based raises
every 2 or 3 years, depending on their tenure. Last year a 1% general wage increase was provided to all
employees.

The median hourly wage of City employees is $19.19/hour, or $39,912/year.
The mean hourly wage of City employees is $21.05/hour, $43,793/year.

Employee Health Insurance — The City has not had an increase in health insurance premiums for the last
5 years. The City’s employee health insurance is self-funded rather than fully insured, which means that the
city pays actual claims out of its own health care fund. This year we have budgeted the city’s contribution to
the health care fund to cover the expected claims rather than the maximum claims, because we have built
up reserves in the health care fund to a sufficient amount that we are comfortable that even in a bad claim
year we would have sufficient to cover the claims. This resulted in approximately $350,000 savings to the

city.

Veteran’s Day Holiday — In the past, Veterans Day has been a “floating holiday” where city offices are
open and employees may either take the day off, or if they work they will receive an extra day in their
personal leave balance. This budget converts Veterans Day to a regular holiday when offices are closed
and only 24/7 operations such as public safety and dispatch will operate.

Capital Improvements




Sikeston voters approved a ¥ cent Capital Improvement Sales Tax which went into effect April 1, 2016,
which has been a game changer in the City’s ability to invest in equipment, street improvement projects,
and park improvements. State statutes allow capital improvement sales taxes to be spent on new capital
assets and maintenance of capital assets. Capital improvements included in the FY21 budget are outlined
below.

Administrative Services/General Government

Projector for Training Room $1,500
Windows and Misc. Repairs of Stallcup Building $3,000
Tuckpoint, Seal and Paint North and West Walls of City Hall $30.000
Subtotal $34,500
Public Safety Administration
Radio Maintenance (Routine plus 2 new mobiles, 3 new handhelds) $10,000
Cameras/Video Equip (Repairs to cameras/equipment on poles, body cams) $40,000
DPS Building Lease $313,017
Headguarters Building — Replace 2 Rooftop AC Units $25,000
Headquarters Building - Routine Maintenance $27.000
Subtotal $415,017
Public Safety - Police
2 New AWD Dodge Chargers, Equipped $85,000
3 Refurbished Highway Patrol Sedan, Equipped $75,000
Camera/Photographic Equipment $3,000
Vehicle Maintenance $85,000
Radio Maintenance $500
Weapons and Restraints (Tazer update, cuffs, etc.) $19.000
Subtotal $267,550
Public Safety - Fire
Pumper and Ladder Lease Purchase Payment $98,000
Vehicle Maintenance $50,000
Equipment Maintenance $20,000
Fire Hose $40,000
Turn-Out Gear $39,000
SCBA Breathing Equipment $8,000
Furniture and Fixtures $3,000
Building Maintenance, Routine $15,000
Building Renovation $20,000
Subtotal $293,000
Public Safety — Emergency Management
Warning Sirens Maintenance/Batteries $3,000
Subtotal $3,000
Public Works — Administration
Vehicle Maintenance $500
Equipment Maintenance $300
Computer Monitors $300

Subtotal $1,100




Public Works — Streets

Dump Truck Lease Purchase Payment $52,400
Tractor w/Boom Mower for Ditches $120,000
Radio Replacements $6,000
Street Sweeper Lease $51,200
NW Sidewalk TAP Project (75% grant funded) $160,000
Streets and Alleys (Addition to Summer Street Program) $100,000
Subtotal $489,600
Public Works - Garage
Vehicle Maintenance $800
Equipment Maintenance $2,000
Building Maintenance $6.000
Subtotal $8,800
Community Development — Planning
Vehicle Maintenance $2,000
Radio Maintenance $300
Radio Replacement $6,000
Furniture $2,500
Subtotal $10,800
Community Development — Animal Control
Radio Replacements $6,000
Building Maintenance $3.500
Subtotal $9,500
Public Works — Parks and Recreation
Movie Screen/Projector $6,000
ABI Force Infield Grooming Machine $23,000
Security Camera - Complex $3,000
Clinton Building — New Flooring $12,000
Christmas Decorations (Santa’s village, lights, “Mega Tree”) $15,000
Infield Amendments (Fields 3 and 6) $25,000
Infield Material — Dansler Field $5,600
Infield Top Dressing and Clay $10,000
Rotary Park South Shelter Rebuild $20,000
Lights for Lincoln Park and Complex Basketball Courts $20,000
Misc. Turf Maintenance (Chemicals, seed, fertilizer) $15,000
Sod Dog Park $7.000
Subtotal $161,600
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS $1,694,467

Other Significant Issues and Changes from Previous Budget

Other significant issues and changes from the previous budget year include the following:




Ingram Overpass Project: Sikeston was awarded $2,050,000 from the Governor's Cost Share
program toward an overpass and outer roads connecting Ingram Rd near Wing Elementary School
to Highway 61 south of Highway 60/Future I-57. The estimated costs of the projects are outlined
below:

$750,000 | Right-of-Way Acquisition (City)
$2,750,000 | Bridge (MoDOT Contract)
$296,320 | N. Ingram (City Contract)
$244,000 | S. Outer Rd (City Contract)
$818,200 | Storm Sewer (City Contract)
$4,858,520 | TOTAL PROJECT

-$2,050,000 | Governor's Cost Share Program
(Revenue)
$2,808,520 | CITY SHARE OF PROJECT

At this time, MoDOT expects to put this project out to bid in May 2021. Before then, they will want
the city to deliver to MoDOT $2,750,000, the cost of the MoDOT portion of the project. Then as
eligible portions of the project are completed, the Governor’s Cost Share Funds will reimburse the
city for 50% of the costs, up to $2,050,000.

So in FY21 (probably early May 2021) the city will borrow the total project cost of $4,858,520 from
the Missouri Transportation Finance Corporation, and will probably make two months of debt
service payments on that amount. For budget purposes, we are assuming a 15 year loan at
approximately 3% interest, for two monthly payments of approximately $34,000, or a total of
$68,000 in FY21.

Throughout FY22 the city should be receiving reimbursements totaling $2,050,000 which will be
used to offset debt service payments and pay down principal. By FY23, the project should be
complete with the city then making payments toward the city’s total $2,808,520 portion of the
project. It's hard to predict the exact debt service payments at that time because of the
unpredictable payment schedule throughout FY22, but if you assume the city will ultimately finance
$2,808,520 over 15 years, the debt service payments can be expected to be around $233,000 per
year. That amount will likely be split between the Transportation Sales Tax and the Capital
Improvement Fund.

SAHEC Loan Payment. The last payment on the Sikeston Area Higher Education Center
(SAHEC) loan was made in January 2020, so this expenditure (approximately $57,000/yr) will no
longer appear in our budgets.

Telephone Franchise Fees and E911 Surcharges. Telephone franchise fees and E911
surcharges continue their slow decline as more and more people move away from land lines in
favor of cellular phones. This puts downward pressure on general revenues, but particularly on
emergency dispatch revenues, requiring more general fund subsidies ($460,073 in FY21) to keep
911 dispatch operating.

In the coming year the Department of Public Safety will be exploring several approaches to ensure
the sustainable operations of 911 dispatching, including 911 taxes on mobile devices and options
for consolidating with other 911 centers regionally.



Housing Authority Revenue Lost. The Housing Authority contracts with the city for a dedicated
DPS officer to assist with Housing Authority law enforcement needs for a certain amount of time per
week. In the past the Housing Authority paid for a full-time officer’s time, including benefits. Due to
budgetary concerns the Housing Authority has reduced their contract from $74,669 last to
$14,500/yr moving forward, for only 10 hours per week.

Neighborhood Champions Appreciation Dinner. The Community Development Department
budget includes $2,000 for an appreciation dinner honoring “neighborhood champions” — those
people who go above and beyond to serve their neighborhoods. We are aware of many people who
are caring for vacant lots and providing other largely unseen acts of service and we would like to
invite them to an appreciation dinner to let them know that the City of Sikeston does recognize and
appreciate their contributions. Depending on pandemic related restrictions, we may try to hold this
event in the early Fall.

City Hall Elevator. The FY21 budget includes $130,000 for the complete replacement of the City
Hall elevator, including hydraulics, tracks, car, and motor. In recent years maintenance of the
elevator has been a headache, and in the past year we have spent more than $20,000 on repairs.

Corporate Games Rescheduled. Due to COVID-19, the 2020 Corporate Games have been
rescheduled to Summer 2021 and have been included in the FY21 budget.

Self-Service Modules for Citizens and Employees. This budget provides $17,000 for
implementation of Citizen Self-Service and Employee Self-Service modules for our existing finance
and permitting systems. These modules will allow citizens to pay for permits and taxes, report
issues, submit complaints, apply for jobs and make other requests, and will allow employees to
schedule time off, check leave balances, make tax elections, and submit other forms, all through an
app or computer. The current COVID-19 pandemic and resultant closures of facilities to the public
make it all the more important to allow both citizens and employees to interact and transact with the
city remotely.

Elimination of Code Red Program. For about 10 years the city has contracted with Code Red for
a phone-based citizen alert system, where citizens can sign up with their phone number and the city
can send automated messages in emergency situations. At DPS’s recommendation, we are
eliminating this service moving forward, for an annual savings of $10,000. To date only about 1,400
people have signed up, and we don’'t know if all those people are even in Sikeston anymore. Also,
in an emergency situation, 911 dispatchers have to program in the Code Red call, and it is just not
a very efficient system for them to step away from urgent dispatching duties to do this. Since Code
Red was implemented, changes in communication methods have changed dramatically with the
rise of social media, and people now commonly turn to social media for emergency information. We
can undoubtedly reach more people, faster, through social media in an emergency, and that reach
is multiplied by people sharing that information with their own networks of friends and followers.

Fuel Depot Repairs. This budget allocates $20,000 for the replacement of the gasoline pumps at
the city’s fuel depot next to Fire Station 1. Only one of the two gasoline pumps currently works and
parts for repairs are no longer readily available. This is the first phase of updating the fuel depot
which also needs new tanks and an awning (due to Missouri Department of Natural Resources
reguirements). We are also currently evaluating the operational impacts and cost effectiveness of
decommissioning the fuel depot and solely utilizing commercial filling stations.

Centralized Computer Purchasing. In this budget all computer purchases have been moved to a
centralized account in the IT Division. In the past the departments made their own computer
purchases, but by centralizing all those purchases under the IT Division we will be able to take
advantage of bulk pricing and bring the average cost per computer down.



e Replacement of Patrol Car Laptops. Replacement of 6 laptops in patrol cars has been budgeted
for $30,000.

e Airport CARES Grant. The Sikeston Municipal Airport will receive $69,000 from the Coronavirus
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act. The funds are intended to cover operating
expenses of the airport, therefore the FY21 budget shows revenues of $69,000 from the program,
and an offsetting reduction of the subsidy from the General Fund.

Unmet Needs

With this budget we have made strides toward responsibly addressing significant deferred maintenance
and other needs, primarily due to the funds provided by the new ¥ cent Capital Improvement Sales Tax.
However, there are still many other needs that are not funded at this time because the funds are not
available. The following projects were contemplated, requested, or identified as needs via the budget or
capital improvement planning processes, but were not funded in this budget.

e Additional Staffing:
o New IT Network Engineer Position: $87,720 (including benefits)
o Additional School Resource Officers: $72,463 per position (including benefits).
o Additional Skilled Workers, Streets and Parks: $54,583 per position (including benefits)
o New Painter/Building Maintenance Worker: $54,583 (including benefits)

New Fire Station: $4,000,000

Gravel Road Connecting Campanella Dr to Rodeo Grounds: $100,000.

Lights at Dansler Field: $90,000

Rotary South Playground Equipment: $75,000

Exercise Equipment at Complex and Concrete pad(s): $80,000

New Comprehensive Land Use Plan: $75,000

TIG Welder (Parks): $4,500

Land Pride Slit Seeder (Parks): $9,500

Pave HS Softball Parking Lot: $70,000

Sod Cutter (Parks): $4,500

Park benches around Complex lake: $6,000

Heating unit for football concession stand: $6,500

Portable building for baseball: $6,500

Concession stand near HS soccer: $75,000

Flat bed truck (Parks): $50,000

Downtown Restroom: $60,000

Splash Pad at Complex: $500,000

Small Tractor with Loader (Parks): $35,000

Outdoor Pickleball Courts: $80,000

New Spectator Area, Little League/Softball: $10,000

Regrade Soccer Fields: $80,000

Next Phase of Rail Trail: $400,000

New Leaf Machine: $220,000

Alley Maintenance Program: $25,000

Routine Sidewalk/ADA replacements/upgrades: $50,000

Downtown Rehabilitation Matching Grant program: $20,000 (The city is budgeting $70,000 on the

Stallcup Building in FY20; perhaps a grant program can be funded after we are done spending on

the Stallcup Building.



City Hall Carpet: $25,000

Chamber/DED Offices Carpet: $5,400

Two Additional Weather Sirens (Complex/Rodeo area and Wing Elementary area): $57,000
George E Day Sidewalk (to Wing Elementary): $83,000

Right-of-Way Mowing Tractor: $51,000

Conclusion

While there are many unmet needs and improvements we would still like to address, the expenditures
planned in this budget enhance the City’s ability to serve our citizens, address many capital needs,
and will benefit the quality of life and economic vitality of our community. As city manager and as a
resident of Sikeston, | am grateful for the dedication and professionalism of the employees of the City
of Sikeston. Because of their hard work and careful management of the public resources placed in
their trust, the City of Sikeston is financially stable and able to provide quality services to our
community.

My sincere thanks go to the department heads and division managers who submitted, amended, and
consulted on their budgets. Special thanks also go to Carroll Couch, Karen Bailey, and Rhonda
Council, who have helped prepare the city-wide budget.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jonathan M. Douglass
City Manager



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PROQJIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

P
bgnyr pt
FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE .00 .00 . 00 . 00 .00 .00
0010 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
1010410 PROPERTY TAXES
1010410 4003 REAL PROPE - 655, 500. 00 - 649, 889. 00 - 661, 022. 00 . 00 - 661, 022. 00 .00
1010410 4006 PERSONAL P - 309, 444. 00 - 303, 507. 00 -339, 777.00 -661, 022. 00 -339, 777.00 .00
1010410 4009 MERCHANTS - 80, 830. 00 -74,780. 00 - 83, 528. 00 -339, 777.00 -83,528. 00 .00
1010410 4013 MUNI CI PAL -22,000. 00 -19, 363. 00 -44,312.00 -44,312.00 -44,312.00 .00
1010410 4016 PAYMI | N L -5,377.00 -5,230. 00 -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00
Housi ng Authority PILOT based on housing authority revenues.
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES
-1,073, 151. 00 -1, 052, 769. 00 -1, 130, 639. 00 -1,047,111.00 -1, 130, 639. 00 .00
1010416 FRANCHI SE TAXES
1010416 4026 NAT GAS - 140, 056. 00 -173,088. 00 -202, 879. 00 -202, 879. 00 -202, 879. 00 .00
1010416 4027 TELEPHONE - 381, 944. 00 - 298, 000. 00 - 268, 400. 00 - 268, 400. 00 - 268, 400. 00 .00
1010416 4028 CHARTER - 199, 885. 00 - 195, 546. 00 - 189, 897. 00 - 189, 897. 00 -189, 897. 00 .00
TOTAL FRANCHI SE TAXES
-721, 885. 00 - 666, 634. 00 -661, 176. 00 -661, 176. 00 - 661, 176. 00 .00
1010418 PENALTIES & | NTEREST
1010418 4047 PENALTI ES -28,524.00 -32,352.00 - 36, 990. 00 - 36, 990. 00 - 36, 990. 00 .00
TOTAL PENALTIES & | NTEREST
-28,524.00 -32,352.00 - 36, 990. 00 - 36, 990. 00 - 36, 990. 00 .00
1010420 BUSI NESS LI CENSES & PERM TS
1010420 4053 MERCHANTS -112,945. 00 -111, 573. 00 -117,292. 00 -117,292. 00 -117,292. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21

9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P
bgnyr pt
FOR PERI OD 99

2
S

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
1010420 4055 CONTRACTCOR - 20, 689. 00 -19,877.00 -19, 898. 00 -19, 898. 00 -19, 898. 00 .00
1010420 4057 PEDDLERS & -2,204.00 -1,687.00 -1,136.00 -1,136.00 -1,136.00 .00
1010420 4059 LIQUOR LIC -22,844.00 - 23, 300. 00 -21,612.00 -21,612.00 -21,612.00 .00
TOTAL BUSI NESS LI CENSES & PE
- 158, 682. 00 -156, 437. 00 -159, 938. 00 -159, 938. 00 -159, 938. 00 .00

1010422 NON-BUSINESS LIC & PERM TS

1010422 4063 BUI LDI NG P -27,337.00 -17,878.00 - 18, 446. 00 - 18, 446. 00 -18, 446. 00 .00
1010422 4064 ELECTRI CAL -7,753.00 -6,411. 00 -6,972.00 -6,972.00 -6,972.00 .00
1010422 4065 PLUMBI NG P -7,471.00 -6, 007. 00 -5,836.00 -5, 836. 00 -5, 836. 00 .00
1010422 4067 BURI AL PER -240.00 - 253.00 -239.00 -239.00 -239.00 .00
1010422 4068 LAND DI STU -1, 815. 00 -1,770.00 -1,587.00 -1,587.00 -1,587.00 .00
1010422 4069 ANI MAL PER -648. 00 -680. 00 -1,800.00 -1, 800. 00 -1, 800. 00 .00
1010422 4071 MOTOR VEHI - 31, 856. 00 - 30, 524. 00 -30, 902. 00 - 30, 902. 00 - 30, 902. 00 .00
1010422 4075 ADCPTI ON -2,700. 00 -10, 000. 00 -16, 078. 00 -16,078. 00 -16, 078. 00 .00

TOTAL NON-BUSI NESS LI C & PER

1010424 | NTERGOVERNVENTAL -79,820. 00 -73,523.00 - 81, 860. 00 - 81, 860. 00 - 81, 860. 00 .00
1010424 4080 GAS TAX - 645, 544. 00 - 658, 586. 00 - 654, 891. 00 - 654, 891. 00 - 654, 891. 00 .00
1010424 4082 I NTANG BLE -13, 418. 00 -11, 852. 00 -13, 002. 00 -13, 002. 00 -13, 002. 00 .00
1010424 4089 P.O S T. -1, 558. 00 -1,421.00 -1,293.00 -1,293.00 -1,293.00 .00
1010424 4090 GENERAL SA  -3,147,369.00 -3,140,090.00 -3,150,000.00 -3,164,999.00 -3,150,000.00 .00
1010424 4092 USE TAX .00 .00 - 296, 449. 00 - 296, 449. 00 - 296, 449. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PROQJIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P 3
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL | NTERGOVERNVENTAL
- 3, 807, 889. 00 -3, 811, 949. 00 -4, 115, 635. 00 -4,130, 634. 00 -4, 115, 635. 00 .00
1010426 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
1010426 4097 CLERK FEES -746.00 -616. 00 -572.00 -572.00 -572.00 .00
1010426 4098 RENTAL REG 10, 00 -9, 350. 00 . 00 .00 -12, 000. 00 .00
Lorenzo estimtes $12, 000- $17 000 for the first year of thls grogram
1010426 4099 MLL TAX C 118, 792. 00 -19, 150. 00 5. 00 -16, 185. 00 -16, 185. 00 .00
1010426 4101 PLANNI NG & -225.00 -267.00 -200. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 .00
1010426 4102 LI EN FEES -1, 417.00 -19, 340. 00 -3, 500. 00 -3, 500. 00 -3, 500. 00 .00
1010426 4103 BOARD OF A -50. 00 -50. 00 -165. 00 -165. 00 -165. 00 .00
1010426 4107 SANI TATION  -1,482,307.00 -1,698,592.94 -1,720,000.00 -1,720,000.00 -1,720,000.00 .00
1010426 4109 OTHER FEES -2,820.00 -3,216. 00 -3,696.00 -3,696. 00 -3,696. 00 .00
1010426 4112 FI RE SERVI -10, 000. 00 - 24, 000. 00 -10, 000. 00 - 10, 000. 00 -10, 000. 00 .00
1010426 4113 DI SPATCH A .00 .00 -5, 000. 00 -5, 000. 00 -5, 000. 00 .00
1010426 4114 POLI CE REP -3,078. 00 -2,664.00 -2,077.00 -2,077.00 -2,077.00 .00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
-1,529, 634. 00 -1,777,245. 94 -1, 761, 395. 00 -1, 761, 395. 00 -1,773,395. 00 .00
1010430 RENTS AND LEASES
1010430 4137 RENTS - 70, 000. 00 -101, 439. 00 - 93, 180. 00 - 93, 180. 00 -93, 180. 00 .00
I'ncl udes Scott Co Transit, FS3 ambul ance district, Essex bU|Id|ng rent. Previous
American Tower | ease at FS1 has ceased with purchase of permanent easenent.
1010430 4140 CHAMBER -2, 400. 00 -2, 400. 00 -2,400. 00 -2,400. 00 -2,400. 00 .00
TOTAL RENTS AND LEASES
-72,400. 00 -103, 839. 00 - 95, 580. 00 - 95, 580. 00 - 95, 580. 00 .00
1010432 M SCELLANEOUS REVENUE
1010432 4146 PROMOTI ONS .00 .00 -2,600.00 -2,600.00 -2,600.00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21

9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P
bgnyr pt
FOR PERI OD 99

4
s

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
1010432 4147 ) M SCELLANE -28,913. 00 - 25, 000. 00 - 49, 166. 00 - 49, 166. 00 -49, 166. 00 .00
Truly m scell aneous and hard to predict.
1010432 4148 DONATI ONS -2,000. 00 - 20, 000. 00 - 50, 000. 00 - 50, 000. 00 -50, 000. 00 .00
1010432 4149 | NTEREST | - 30, 000. 00 - 31, 836. 00 - 78, 000. 00 - 78, 000. 00 - 78, 000. 00 .00
1010432 4150 | NSURANCE -3, 000. 00 -13, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010432 4151 DONATI ONS- -6, 000. 00 -6, 200. 00 -6,100. 00 -6,100. 00 -6,100. 00 .00
1010432 4154 PAWS DONAT -4,767.00 - 30, 000. 00 -24,423.00 - 30, 000. 00 -24,423.00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
- 74, 680. 00 -126, 036. 00 -210, 289. 00 - 215, 866. 00 - 210, 289. 00 .00

1010434 GRANT REVENUES

1010434 4190 BYRNE JAG -1, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010434 4192 SPS - 60, 000. 00 - 60, 000. 00 - 60, 000. 00 - 60, 000. 00 - 60, 000. 00 .00
1010434 4193 COPS/ H. A. - 60, 000. 00 - 66, 089. 00 - 14, 500. 00 - 14, 500. 00 -14,500. 00 .00
1010434 4194 COW TRUCK .00 -5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010434 4205 DQ) OT REI -4, 000. 00 -19, 112. 00 -22,500.00 -22,500. 00 -22,500. 00 .00
1010434 4213 BOVB GRANT .00 .00 -67, 466. 00 -67, 466. 00 .00 .00

TOTAL GRANT REVENUES
-125, 000. 00 -150, 201. 00 -164, 466. 00 - 164, 466. 00 -97, 000. 00 .00

1010552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES

1010552 5230 AUDI T 27, 000. 00 27, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 .00
1010552 5232 LEGAL 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
1010552 5239 DRUG TEST 3, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
1010552 5248 OTHER PROF 25, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00

$5, 000 Council Retreat



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO P 5
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PROQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
60, 000. 00 39, 000. 00 42, 000. 00 42, 000. 00 42, 000. 00 .00
1010554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1010554 5256 MALCO PI LO 7,457.00 7, 500. 00 7,500. 00 7, 500. 00 7, 500. 00 .00
1010554 5257 MALCO EATS 12, 276. 00 7,042.00 7, 050. 00 7, 050. 00 7, 050. 00 .00
1010554 5262 TEL EQU LE 29, 500. 00 29, 500. 00 29, 500. 00 29, 500. 00 34, 000. 00 .00
| SDN Contr act
Long Di stance Contract
Local Service Contract
1010554 5266 UTI L ELECT 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 .00
1010554 5272 | NSURANCE- 172,937. 00 162,230.00 162, 230.00 162, 230. 00 178, 453. 00 .00
I ncludes G., cyber, public officials, law enforcenent liability, enploynent
rotection.
1010554 2276 I NSURANCE- 52,342.00 50, 475. 00 50, 475. 00 50, 475. 00 55, 522. 50 .00
1010554 5277 I NSURANCE- 4,378.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010554 5284 I NSURANCE- 88, 996. 00 82, 145. 00 82, 145. 00 82, 145. 00 90, 359. 50 .00
1010554 5286 I NSURANCE- 24,817.00 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 27,500. 00 .00
1010554 5293 I NSURANCE- 616. 00 616. 00 616. 00 616. 00 677. 60 .00
1010554 5304 JANI TORI AL 2, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1010554 5306 OFFI CE EQU 7, 040. 00 7, 040. 00 7, 040. 00 7, 040. 00 7, 040. 00 .00
1010554 5309 LI TI GATI ON 32, 396. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010554 5315 ELEVATOR M 4, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 130, 000. 00 .00
Eﬁ%gnggg for replacenent of entire system (hydraulics, tracks, car, notor):
1010554 5317 ] ~ INTER/ CABL 26, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 27, 500. 00 .00
Uggradlng i nternet SRﬁfd with renewal of 5 year contract.
1010554 5320 EXTERM NAT 4, 800. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00

1010554 5321 RI CHLAND D 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 .00



T

p 6
| bgnyrpts

FOR PERI OD 99

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PROQJECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
1010554 5322 PROPERTY D 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 .00
1010554 5323 LCRA 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 .00
1010554 5326 LCRA MOW 45, 925. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010554 5328 SOLI D WAST 1,592, 210. 00 1,585,415.94 1,678, 000. 00 1,678, 000. 00 1,678, 000. 00 .00
1010554 5330 OTHER DRAI 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00

Paid to Scott CbuntY and New Madrid County for County Ln Rd, General Day and

various other parcels
1010554 5333 LLULAR S 700. 00 700. 00 700. 00 700. 00 700. 00 .00

For Verizon base at City Hall.
1010554 5334 SAT PHONE 1, 550. 00 1, 550. 00 1, 550. 00 1, 550. 00 2,400. 00 .00
1010554 5339 OTHER CONT 19, 000. 00 24,190. 00 24,190. 00 24,190. 00 16, 660. 00 .00

$2,000 fireworks _ _

$160 Security/panic alarmnonitoring at city hal

$1, 800 prof essi onal shredding

$5, 000 HVDG (downt own si keston) contract

$2,700 credit card fees

$5, 000 unantici pated m sc. contractua
1010554 5340 Pl LOTRPA2A 1,194.00 1,194.00 1,194. 00 1,194. 00 1, 194. 00 .00
1010554 5344 P.1.L.OT 5, 056. 00 5, 056. 00 5, 056. 00 5, 056. 00 5, 056. 00 .00
1010554 5346 E.AT.S 27,131.00 28, 149. 00 28, 149. 00 28, 149. 00 28, 149. 00 .00
1010554 5347 PILOT COLT 1, 198. 00 1, 198. 00 1, 198. 00 1, 198. 00 1, 198. 00 .00
1010554 5348 PI LOT HOLI 3, 745. 00 3, 745. 00 3, 745. 00 3, 745. 00 3, 745. 00 .00
1010554 5349 EATS COLTO 8, 280. 00 8,414.00 8, 414. 00 8, 414. 00 8, 414. 00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
2,322,994. 00 2,214, 609. 94 2,307, 202.00 2,307, 202. 00 2, 464, 568. 60 .00

1010556 MAI NTENTANCE & OPERATI ONS
1010556 5355 COWVPUTER M 150. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00

Al'l conputer nmintenance/replacenents noved to 1026556 5355
1010556 5356 COWP SUPPO 19, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00

$6, 000 Genera

Code



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO P 7
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1010556 5358 BUI LDI NG M 31, 700. 00 26, 000. 00 26, 000. 00 26, 000. 00 48, 575. 00 .00

$13, 000 routine ) _
$5, 000 HVAC ($500 annual nmint. contract, $4,500 mnisc.)
$11, 575 New AC Unit Code Ofices

$19,000 City Hall stairs Bath Renovations
1010556 5362 JANI TORI AL 1, 400. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 300. 00 .00
1010556 5379 M SCELLANE _100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 700. 00 .00

$100 Supplies for council meetings: Coffee, cups, sodas, water, etc.

$3PO)FIomers for deaths of close fanmily menbers of enpl oyees (spouse, children

on )

$30% Pronmotional itens (city |ogo nugs, pens, etc.)
1010556 5386 M NOR EQUI 100.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1010556 5406 FI RST AID 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1010556 5409 FUEL DEPCT 1, 700. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 21, 300. 00 .00

$1, 300 Routine Maintenance

$20, 000 Repl ace gasollne punps
1010556 5422 F FOR E 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1010556 5423 EMPLOYEE S 420. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1010556 5425 EMP WELLNE 2,500. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
1010556 5448 Cl TY MEMBE 6, 545. 00 6, 545. 00 6, 545. 00 6, 545. 00 4, 000. 00 .00
1010556 5458 BOOKS AND 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1010556 5459 FLAGS, LIC 600. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1010556 5460 POSTAGE .00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1010556 5461 ADVERTI SI N 300. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 .00
1010556 5462 PRI NTI NG A 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1010556 5475 ELECTI ONS 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
1010556 5490 EMPLOYEE A 6, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL MAI NTENTANCE & OPERATI 77,815. 00 60, 845. 00 60, 845. 00 60, 845. 00 101, 375. 00 .00

0012 CI TY COUNCI L

1012550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

1012550 5201 SALARI ES & 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO P 8
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES

7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 .00
1012556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1012556 5450 PROFESSI ON 1, 000. 00 800. 00 800. 00 800. 00 800. 00 .00
1012556 5451 COMMUNI TY 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00

$500 New Madrid County Mayor's Association
$1, 500 Chanber banquet and other m scell aneous

TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 2,000. 00 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 2,800. 00 .00
0014 CI TY MANAGER

1014550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

1014550 5201 SALARI ES & 154, 150. 00 153, 370. 00 160, 684. 00 160, 684. 00 163, 767. 00 .00
1014550 5203 OVERTI ME 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 .00
1014550 5207 I NCENTI VES 2,000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
1014550 5209 ALLOWANCES 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
1014550 5213 FI CA 12,475. 00 12, 453. 00 13, 206. 00 13, 206. 00 13, 442. 00 .00
1014550 5215 RETI REMENT 8,137.00 10, 003. 00 10, 795. 00 10, 795. 00 10, 996. 00 .00
1014550 5217 HEALTH I NS 35, 762. 00 33, 791. 00 23, 653. 00 23, 653. 00 23, 653. 00 .00
1014550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 735. 00 754. 00 765. 00 765. 00 778.00 .00
1014550 5219 WORKERS CO 448. 00 305. 00 319. 00 319. 00 325. 00 .00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1014554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

219, 107. 00 218, 076. 00 216, 822. 00 216, 822. 00 220, 361. 00 .00

1014554 5333 CELLULAR S 4, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON,

MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P
bgnyr pt
FOR PERI OD 99

9
S

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
4, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1014556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1014556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 800. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 300. 00 .00
1014556 5355 COVPUTER M 2, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00
1014556 5400 UNI FORMS 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 .00
1014556 5)4DSO PROFESSI ON 3, 600. 00 9, 900. 00 9, 900. 00 9, 900. 00 9, 900. 00 .00
$900 | CMA Conf Regi stration
$2,000 I CMA Conf Lodgi ng and Meal s
$1, 000 | CVA Conf Travel
$2, 000 MM/ MCMA Conf er ences
Rhonda:
$4, 000 for sone conbi nation of MML, MOCCFOA/I | MC annual conferences, regional
conferences, and MOCCFOA spring institute.
1014556 5451 COVWUNI TY 1, 700. 00 2, 500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
1014556 5452 PER DI EM ~3,600.00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 800. 00 .00
CM Travel s ot her than professional devel opnment, including BRPC
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 11, 950. 00 18, 850. 00 18, 850. 00 18, 850. 00 17, 750. 00 .00
0016 CI TY COUNSELOR
1016552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
1016552 5232 LEGAL 60, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
60, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 .00
1016556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1016556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 1, 500. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 10

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1016556 5450 PROFESSI ON 250. 00 .00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
1016556 5454 REI MBURSEA 500. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1016556 5458 BOOKS AND 250. 00 .00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 2,500. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 .00
0020 ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES
0020 DI RECTOR/ CI TY CLERK

1020550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

1020550 5201 SALARI ES & 92, 965. 00 93, 895. 00 94, 834. 00 94, 834. 00 96, 712. 00 .00
1020550 5213 FI CA 6, 824. 00 6, 911. 00 7, 065. 00 7, 065. 00 7,208. 00 .00
1020550 5215 RETI REMENT 5,578.00 5,915. 00 6, 164. 00 6, 164. 00 6, 286. 00 .00
1020550 5217 HEALTH I NS 15, 052. 00 14, 222. 00 9, 955. 00 9, 955. 00 9, 955. 00 .00
1020550 5218 LI FE I NSUR 450. 00 455. 00 459. 00 459. 00 468. 00 .00
1020550 5219 WORKERS CO 186. 00 178. 00 180. 00 180. 00 184. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
121, 055. 00 121, 576. 00 118, 657. 00 118, 657. 00 120, 813. 00 .00
1020554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1020554 5333 CELLU SER 800. 00 800. 00 885. 00 885. 00 885. 00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
800. 00 800. 00 885. 00 885. 00 885. 00 .00

1020556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS

1020556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 200. 00 300. 00 360. 00 360. 00 360. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21

9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
1020556 5450 PROFESSI ON 500. 00 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1020556 5452 PER DI EM 70. 00 70. 00 78. 00 78.00 78. 00 .00
1020556 5460 POSTAGE 200. 00 175.00 93. 00 93. 00 93. 00 .00
1020556 5461 ADVERTI SI N .00 50. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 970. 00 1,095. 00 531. 00 531. 00 531. 00 .00
0022 Cl TY TREASURER
1022550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1022550 5201 SALARI ES & 174, 375. 00 174,181. 00 181, 221. 00 181, 221. 00 184, 810. 00 .00
1022550 5203 OVERTI ME 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 .00
1022550 5213 FI CA 12, 059. 00 12, 388. 00 13,113. 00 13, 113. 00 13, 387. 00 .00
1022550 5215 RETI REMENT 10, 472. 00 10, 983. 00 11, 789. 00 11, 789. 00 12, 022. 00 .00
1022550 5217 HEALTH I NS 67,547.00 49, 601. 00 39, 859. 00 39, 859. 00 39, 859. 00 .00
1022550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 923. 00 923. 00 945. 00 945. 00 968. 00 .00
1022550 5219 WORKERS CO 349. 00 331. 00 345. 00 345. 00 351. 00 .00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES

265, 875. 00 248, 557. 00 247,422.00 247, 422.00 251, 547.00 .00

1022554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1022554 5333 CELLU SER 1, 000. 00 500. 00 .00 .00 500. 00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

1, 000. 00 500. 00 .00 .00 500. 00 .00

1022556 NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATONS
1022556 5351 OFF MACH M 5, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00

Al P Seal i ng Machi ne whi ch was budget ed for

FY-21

FY- 20 but will

not be purchesed until



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 12

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1022556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 2, 500. 00 2, 700. 00 3, 300. 00 3, 300. 00 3, 300. 00 .00
1022556 5355 COVPUTER M .00 1, 000. 00 5, 350. 00 , 350. 00 850. 00 .00

5
Laptop for Karen, Desktop for Karen, Desktops for Amanda and Jessica. 2-desktop
scanners, and 2-nonitors. $ 4500 for conputers, $ 500 for scanners, $ 150 for
nonitors, desktop laser printer for Amanda $ 200 ] ]
All tﬁprrpijp er !TtElI nt enance/ repl acenents noved to 1026556 5355. Peripherals remain
inthis line item

1022556 5400 UNI FORMSB 600. 00 1, 000. 00 1,031. 00 1,031. 00 1,031. 00 .00
1022556 5450 PROFESSI ON 1, 200. 00 1,470. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 .00
1022556 5452 PER DI EM 700. 00 700. 00 800. 00 800. 00 800. 00 .00
1022556 5460 POSTAGE 1, 100. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 .00
1022556 5462 PRI NTI NG A 500. 00 1, 000. 00 886. 00 886. 00 1, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATON 6, 600. 00 14, 570. 00 19, 267. 00 19, 267. 00 14, 881. 00 .00
0024 C TY COLLECTOR

1024550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

1024550 5201 SALARI ES & 77,390. 00 79, 267. 00 80, 463. 00 80, 463. 00 82, 056. 00 .00
1024550 5213 FI CA 5,484.00 5, 783. 00 5, 959. 00 5, 959. 00 6, 081. 00 .00
1024550 5215 RETI REMENT 4, 643. 00 4,994. 00 5, 230. 00 5, 230. 00 5, 334. 00 .00
1024550 5217 HEALTH I NS 22,823.00 14,684. 00 10, 278. 00 10, 278. 00 10, 278. 00 .00
1024550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 414.00 428. 00 428. 00 428. 00 437.00 .00
1024550 5219 WORKERS CO 155. 00 151.00 153. 00 153. 00 156. 00 .00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1024554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

110, 909. 00 105, 307. 00 102, 511. 00 102, 511. 00 104, 342. 00 .00

1024554 5339 OTHR CONTR 26, 000. 00 27, 000. 00 .00 .00 30, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 13

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PROJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI CD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

26, 000. 00 27, 000. 00 .00 .00 30, 000. 00 .00
1024556 Al NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1024556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 2, 400. 00 2,200. 00 2,843.00 2,843.00 2,843.00 .00
1024556 5355 COVPUTER M 3, 600. 00 500. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 .00 .00
Al'l conputer nalntenance/replacenents noved to 1026556 5355.

1024556 5400 UNI FORMS 500. 00 750. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1024556 5452 PER DI EM 100. 00 200. 00 790. 00 790. 00 790. 00 .00
1024556 5460 POSTAGE 10, 000. 00 9, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 .00
1024556 5461 ADVERTI SI N 2, 550. 00 3, 000. 00 105. 00 105. 00 105. 00 .00
1024556 5462 PRI NTI NG A 10, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 10, 500. 00 10, 500. 00 10, 500. 00 .00

TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 29, 650. 00 25, 650. 00 27, 838. 00 27, 838. 00 24,238. 00 .00
0026 | NFORMATI ON TECHNOLOGY
1026550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1026550 5201 SAL & WAGE 116, 587. 00 120, 312. 00 126, 208. 00 126, 208. 00 128, 707. 00 .00
1026550 5213 FI CA 8, 062. 00 8, 395. 00 9, 088. 00 9, 088. 00 9, 280. 00 .00
1026550 5215 LAGERS 6, 995. 00 7, 580. 00 8, 203. 00 8, 203. 00 8, 366. 00 .00
1026550 5217 HEALTH | NS 44,782.00 42,314.00 29, 620. 00 29, 620. 00 29, 620. 00 .00
1026550 5218 LI FE I NS 590. 00 612. 00 635. 00 635. 00 648. 00 .00
1026550 5219 WC INS 233.00 229. 00 240. 00 240. 00 245. 00 .00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES

177, 249. 00 179, 442. 00 173, 994. 00 173, 994. 00 176, 866. 00 .00

1026554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

1026554 5333 CELLU SER 1, 600. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 700. 00 1, 700. 00 1, 700. 00 .00



T

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO 7 P 14
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1, 600. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 700. 00 1, 700. 00 1, 700. 00 .00
1026556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1026556 5352 OFF SUPPLI 1, 000. 00 .00 620. 00 620. 00 620. 00 .00
1026556 5355 COVP_ MAI NT 3, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 35, 000. 00 .00

For replacenent of all conputers cit¥ wi de on a 4 year schedul e
1/4 x 100 conputers x $1,000 avg = $25, 000 + $10, 000 for DPS = $35, 000

1026556 5356 ) COowP SUPP 200, 000. 00 170, 000.00 175, 000. 00 175, 000. 00 217, 000. 00 .00
Various |icensing fees and hardware support. G sco Security, VMvare, Web filter,
spam filter, email archiver, antivirus, Mdland G S, Revize, domain fees and
hosting for sikeston.org, sikestonparks, |cralots, sikestonpaws.org, munis
support, general code publishing, aXs Ilciensing, school/training travel
expenses, | T conferences. _ _ _
Changes for FY21: Instead of a |large capital purchase for upgrading to Ofice 365
| ast year, we now have a $28, 000 annual |icense fee for Ofice 365. FY21 al so has
$17, 000 added for MINIS citizen self-serve and enpl oyee self-serve nodules first
year start up costs. Ongoi ng mai ntenance for citizen self-serve in future years
will be $1,386 and for enployee self-serve will be $1, 620

1026556 5400 UNI FORMS 200. 00 500. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 .00

1026556 5450 PRO DEVEL 6, 800. 00 10, 800. 00 4,200. 00 4, 200. 00 7,000. 00 .00

1026556 5452 PER DI EM 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 320. 00 1, 320. 00 1, 320. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 212, 500. 00 187, 300. 00 185, 190. 00 185, 190. 00 261, 390. 00 .00

0030 PUBLI C SAFETY

0030 ADM NI STATI OV DETENTI ON

1030550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

1030550 5201 SALARI ES & 452, 005. 00 460, 263. 00 466, 620. 00 466, 620. 00 475, 732. 00 .00
1030550 5203 OVERTI ME 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PROQJECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 15
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1030550 5209 ALLOMNANCES 3, 250. 00 4, 250. 00 4, 250. 00 4, 250. 00 4, 250. 00 .00

$850 clothing allowance for 5 sworn admn. ]

$250 clothing all owance for 3 non-sworn adm n assistants
1030550 5213 FI CA 32, 379. 00 33,524. 00 34, 853. 00 34, 853. 00 35, 550. 00 .00
1030550 5215 RETI REMENT 31, 922. 00 39, 037. 00 41, 228. 00 41, 228. 00 42,023. 00 .00
1030550 5217 HEALTH | NS 135, 210. 00 112, 353. 00 68, 290. 00 68, 290. 00 68, 290. 00 .00
1030550 5218 LI FE I NSUR 2,232.00 2,264.00 2,327.00 2,327.00 2,363.00 .00
1030550 5219 WORKERS CO 22,077.00 13, 964. 00 10, 978. 00 10, 978. 00 11, 187. 00 .00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
680, 875. 00 667, 455. 00 630, 346. 00 630, 346. 00 641, 195. 00 .00

1030554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1030554 5264 CODE RED 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00 .00
1030554 5300 RENTALS AN 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 .00
1030554 5305 MOB COMVAN 24,064. 00 9, 000. 00 9, 000. 00 9, 000. 00 9, 000. 00 .00
1030554 5306 OFFI CE EQU 900. 00 900. 00 900. 00 900. 00 900. 00 .00
1030554 5307 WRECKER SE 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 450. 00 .00
1030554 5325 CRI ME PREV 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1030554 5333 CELLULAR S 000. 00 000. 00 0. 00 18, 000. 00 .00

| NCREASE FOR ADDI Tl ONAL SERVICES ADDED FOR CONNECTICN SERVICE | N PATROL VEHICLES

FOR ACCESS TO DATA WH LE MOBI LE
1030554 5336 SOFTWARE S 1, 500. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1030554 5337 NETWORK SU 2, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1030554 5339 OTHER CONT 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 .00

MULES support, Dish Network, Weat her Sentry Progran1 Axon Enterprlse (body cam

st or age and Ilcense GPS tracker
1030554 6 PSO FOR 34, 450. 00 .00 .00 . 00 .00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
117, 364. 00 66, 350. 00 63, 350. 00 63, 350. 00 53, 350. 00 .00

1030556 NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATONS
1030556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 17, 600. 00 18, 500. 00 18, 500. 00 18, 500. 00 18, 500. 00 .00



'i, ;;7T Hu14.lly-!

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PROQJECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 16
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1030556 5355 COVPUT 20, 500. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 .00
NEEDING TO UPDATE TABLETS IN PATROL VEH CLES
6 | aptops for $30, 000
Conput er peri pheral's $10, 000
$10 000 noved 1026556 5355 for centrallzed conputer repl acenment s
1030556 5362 JANI TORI AL 500. 4, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
PRI CI NG | NCREASES AND PROFESSI O\IAL CLEANI NG OF JAIL CELLS
1030556 M NOR EQUI 000. 00 3, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
I NCEASED TO OFFSET SHORTAGES PAST THREE YEARS
1030556 5400 UNI FORVS 5, 400. 00 5, 400. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
1030556 5406 FI RST Al D 1, 500. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 .00
1030556 5416 EQUI PMENT 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
1030556 5420 FOOD FOR P 2, 000. 00 1, 900. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
COST | NCREASES
1030556 5441 ~ACADEMY TR 22, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 ~11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 .00
Send two officers to Law Enforcenent Acadney for certification
1030556 5450 PROFESSI ON 5, 000. 00 , .00 , 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
1030556 5452 PER DI EM 10, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 .00
1030556 5458 BOOKS AND 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1030556 5460 POSTAGE 2, 250. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1030556 5461 ADVERTI SI' N 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1030556 5462 PRI NTI NG A 1, 500. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 250. 00 1, 250. 00 1, 250. 00 .00
Increase for increased cost of prlnted itemns
1030556 5467 JAIL MAI NT 00 700. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
I ncreased for palntln& of jail cell's and gener al repalrs needed.
1030556 5482 BOMB T 6, 000. 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1030556 5483 BOVB TEAM 58, 539. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1030556 5486 BOVB- NONRE 4, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATON 171, 289. 00 125, 200. 00 127, 950. 00 122, 950. 00 112, 950. 00 .00
0032 PATROL
1032550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1032550 5201 SALARI ES & 1,980,896.00 1,992,241.00 2,000,619.00 2,000,619.00 2,040, 238.00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 17
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
1032550 5203 OVERTI ME 130, 000. 00 130, 000. 00 130, 000. 00 130, 000. 00 130, 000. 00 .00
1032550 5209 ALLOWANCES 6, 500. 00 36, 550. 00 36, 550. 00 36, 550. 00 36, 550. 00 .00
1032550 5213 FI CA 152, 302. 00 156, 951. 00 158, 680. 00 158, 680. 00 161, 711. 00 .00
1032550 5215 RETI REMENT 167, 274. 00 192, 132. 00 214, 550. 00 214, 550. 00 218,472.00 .00
1032550 5217 HEALTH | NS 506, 084. 00 428, 566. 00 371, 659. 00 371, 659. 00 371, 659. 00 .00
1032550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 9, 932. 00 9, 981. 00 10, 017. 00 10, 017. 00 10, 197. 00 .00
1032550 5219 WORKERS CO 82,229.00 83, 810. 00 84, 131. 00 84,131. 00 85, 644. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
3,035, 217. 00 3,030, 231. 00 3, 006, 206. 00 3, 006, 206. 00 3,054, 471. 00 .00
1032552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
1032552 5245 EMPLOYMENT 3, 400. 00 3, 400. 00 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
3, 400. 00 3, 400. 00 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 .00
1032554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1032554 5387 18DJBX0231 14, 521. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
14, 521. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1032556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1032556 5372 CHEM CALS- 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 .00
1032556 5380 I NVEST RES . 00 . 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
New line itemstarted for itens associated with investagitons division. This is
to purchase evi dence ﬁr ocessing materials and other itens needed for their
i nvestigations throughout the year.
1032556 5389 2017 BYRNE 0, 468. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00 .00



o = 4
g i IMI
P d P & ﬁ X it —
04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO P 18
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1032556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 .00
1032556 5400 UNI FORVS 13, 000. 00 13, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
DECREASED BY 3, 000
1032556 5414 BULLET VES 15, 530. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 .00
1032556 5419 VEAPONS 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 .00
1032556 5440 AMMUNI TI ON 18, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 .00
1032556 5450 PROFESSI ON ~9,000.00  ~ 9,000.00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
I ncrease of 1000 to cover anticipated trainings for officers. FTOs need to go
to a class and we have to send two officers to a DMI al cohol training course to
keeﬁ officers good on certification. W also have to send officers to |ess
| ethal instructor course.
1032556 5452 PER DI EM 10, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 .00
1032556 5457 . CANI NE EXP 5, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 ~.5,000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
This was raised |ast year to pay for the purchase of a new K9 and the training
It has been changed back to normal operating budget.
1032556 5458 BCK%S AND 250. 00 50. 00 500. 00 ~ . 500.00 500. 00 .00
I ncrease for forns needed for Patrol and to conpensate for cost increases with
the printing CO”R%“%'
1032556 5463 CRI REV 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 .00
1032556 5464 SPEC | NVES 25, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 .00
1032556 5466 DRUG SEI ZU 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 222,248.00 211, 250. 00 204, 500. 00 204, 500. 00 202, 500. 00 .00
0034 FI RE
1034550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1034550 5201 SALARI ES & 885, 943. 00 896, 743. 00 896, 182. 00 896, 182. 00 913, 089. 00 .00
1034550 5203 OVERTI ME 160, 000. 00 160, 000. 00 160, 000. 00 160, 000. 00 160, 000. 00 .00
1034550 5209 ALLOWANCES .00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PROQJECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 19
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1034550 5213 FI CA 74,313.00 76, 388. 00 78, 753. 00 78, 753. 00 80, 046. 00 .00
1034550 5215 RETI REMENT 50, 205. 00 62, 277.00 72,976. 00 72,976. 00 74,126. 00 .00
1034550 5217 HEALTH | NS 298, 142. 00 300, 811. 00 174,931. 00 174, 931. 00 174, 931. 00 .00
1034550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 4,446. 00 4,491. 00 4,478. 00 4,478. 00 4,554. 00 .00
1034550 5219 WORKERS CO 62, 641. 00 60, 402. 00 60, 369. 00 60, 369. 00 61, 370. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1, 535, 690. 00 1,578,112.00 1, 464, 689. 00 1, 464, 689. 00 1, 485, 116. 00 .00
1034556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1034556 5362 JANI TORI AL 5, 869. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 4, 500. 00 .00
1034556 5370 CHEM CALS- 500. 00 1, 500. 00 , 500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
Di V|F|on Request addi ti onal fundlng to purchase nor e unlversal "foam and rel ated
su ies
1034556 gp M NOR EQUI 5, 500, 00 9, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 .00
D Vi si on--requesting additional fundlnP to all ow purchase of new Positive
Pressure fans to replace existing unreliable fans. Fans used at every fire, and
nultlple ot her calls.
1034556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 32, 500. 00 31, 000. 00 31, 000. 00 31, 000. 00 31, 000. 00 .00
1034556 5400 FORNMS 5, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 7,200. 00 .00
JD. Added $1, 200 for PT flreflghters
1034556 5450 PROFESSI ON , 000. 00 2, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
Di vi sion-Cl asses related to flre service can be costly to brlng in and additiona
fundlng can be used to send enplo&ees to tralnlng el sehwere or brln class here.
1034556 5452 PER DI EM 00 00 7,0 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 .00
1034556 5458 BOOKS AND 750. 00 750. 00 1, 250. 00 1, 250. 00 1, 250. 00 .00
Di vision- allow for purchase of additional t ext books for inhouse traini ng.
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 63, 119. 00 62, 250. 00 72, 250. 00 72, 250. 00 73, 450. 00 .00
0040 PUBLI C WORKS
0040 DI RECTOR
1040550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1040550 5201 SALARI ES & 155, 393. 00 161, 871. 00 165, 076. 00 165, 076. 00 172, 307. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON,

MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PROQJIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P 20
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
1040550 5203 OVERTI ME .00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
1040550 5213 FI CA 10, 882. 00 11, 625. 00 12, 155. 00 12, 155. 00 12, 708. 00 .00
1040550 5215 RETI REMENT 9, 324. 00 10, 355. 00 10, 892. 00 10, 892. 00 11, 362. 00 .00
1040550 5217 HEALTH | NS 52, 553. 00 49, 656. 00 34, 759. 00 34, 759. 00 34, 759. 00 .00
1040550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 801. 00 833. 00 842. 00 842. 00 855. 00 .00
1040550 5219 WORKERS CO 1, 842.00 2,177.00 2,258.00 2,258.00 2,263.00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
230, 795. 00 239, 017. 00 228, 482. 00 228, 482. 00 236, 754. 00 .00

1040554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1040554 5333 CELLULAR S 6, 600. 00 6, 600. 00 .00 6, 600. 00 6, 600. 00 .00
1040554 5339 ) OTHER CONT 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00

M ssouri One Call - $3000 (Required Iten

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
9, 600. 00 9, 600. 00 3, 000. 00 9, 600. 00 9, 600. 00 .00

1040556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1040556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
1040556 5355 COVP MAI NT 2, 500. 00 500. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00

I ncl udes Aut ocad Subscription
1040556 5386 M 2, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 500. 00 1, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 .00

Need: $4, 000 (Tools for Bl dg Mi nt enance)
1040556 5390 UEL, LUBE 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
1040556 5392 VEH MAI NT 200. 00 400. 00 .00 400. 00 400. 00 .00
1040556 5400 UNI FORMS 950. 00 950. 00 .00 950. 00 950. 00 .00
1040556 5401 SAFETY APP 300. 00 400. 00 .00 400. 00 400. 00 .00
1040556 5418 G 'S MAI NT .00 1, 500. 00 .00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON,

MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MCR COUNCI L
1040556 5448 caTY MEMB 500. 00 500. 00 .00 500. 00 500. 00 .00

Menber shi ps to:

M ssouri Fl oodpl ain and Stormwat er Managers Associ ation of M ssouri

M ssouri Airport Managers Associ ation

c

1040556 5450 PROFESSI ON 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 1, 250. 00 1, 250. 00 .00

Plan to attend nore events for PE |license renewal
1040556 5451 COW REPR 240. 00 400. 00 .00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
1040556 5452 PER DI EM 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 .00

Plan to attend nore events for PE |license renewal
1040556 5458 BOOKS AND 100. 00 150. 00 .00 150. 00 150. 00 .00
1040556 5460 POSTAGE 100. 00 100. 00 .00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
1040556 5461 ADV & PUBL 500. 00 600. 00 .00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
1040556 5462 PRI NTI NG & 50. 00 50. 00 .00 50. 00 50. 00 .00

TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 13, 440. 00 12, 550. 00 2,500. 00 14, 800. 00 17, 800. 00 .00
0041 SEASONAL MOW NG
1041550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1041550 5201 SAL & WAGE 34, 560. 00 34, 560. 00 37,920. 00 37,920. 00 37,920. 00 .00
1041550 5213 FI CA 2,644.00 2,644. 00 2,901. 00 2,901. 00 2,901. 00 .00
1041550 5219 WC INS 3, 456. 00 2,464. 00 2,704.00 2,704. 00 2,704.00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
40, 660. 00 39, 668. 00 43, 525. 00 43, 525. 00 43,525. 00 .00

1041556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1041556 5366 CHEM GRNDS 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1041556 5386 M NOR EQU 000. 00 2, 000. 00 5, 500. 00 2, 000. 00 5, 500. 00 .00

Weedeat ers, Sprayers, Blowers - $2 000. 00
Purchase Trailer for hauli ng Mowers - $3500. 00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 22

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1041556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 1, 500. 00 2, 500. 00 2, 500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
1041556 5416 EQU MAI NT 300. 00 600. 00 600. 00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 5, 000. 00 5, 300. 00 8, 800. 00 5, 300. 00 8, 800. 00 .00
0042 STREETS

1042552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES

1042552 5245 EMPLOYMENT .00 .00 .00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
.00 .00 .00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
1042554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1042554 5298 TI RE REMOV 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
Tire Renoval from Coqr;ej_(l)_st
1042554 5339 OTHER .00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00

Mb. One Call Charges )
Note by Jay - Moved to 1040 DPW Admi n

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

3, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00

1042556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1042556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 700. 00 700. 00 500. 00 500. 00 900. 00 .00

JD:. +400 for office chairs
1042556 5355 COVP NAI NT 1, 000. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 .00
1042556 5362 JANI TORI AL 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1042556 5366 CHEM CALS- 20, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 .00

I\/bsgm to Chenical s
1042556 538 M NOR EQUI 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

1042556 5400 UNI FORMSB 4, 800. 00 4, 800. 00 4, 800. 00 4, 800. 00 4, 800. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 20
9814 dou

20 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON

MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PROQJIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P 23
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD Dl VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MGR COUNCI L
1042556 5401 SAFETY APP 800. 00 700. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1042556 5404 SAFETY EQU 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1042556 5406 FI RST Al D 200. 00 200. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
AED - $1, 500. 00
First Ald Kits for Vehicles - $150. 00
2- Trauma Kits for Supervisors Vehicles - $400. 00
1042556 5418 G S Ml 2,600. 00 .00 .00 . 00 .00 .00
1042556 5422 FOOD FOR E 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 .00
1042556 5450 ~ PROFESSI ON ) 1, 000. 00 ~2,000.00 2,800. 00 2,800. 00 2,800. 00 .00
takei ng additi onal classes in |eadership tra|n|ng
1042556 5452 PER DI EM 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 2,000. 00 2,000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
addi ti onal budget for travel to training classes
1042556 5458 B S AND 300. 00 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 .00
1042556 5461 ADV & PUBL 1, 200. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1042556 5683 BARRI CADES 5, 700. 00 4,800. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
Purchase of sone Water Filled Barricades
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 41, 800. 00 36, 250. 00 36, 250. 00 36, 250. 00 36, 650. 00 .00
0043 GARAGE
1043550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1043550 5201 SALARI ES & 91, 566. 00 92, 106. 00 94, 082. 00 94, 082. 00 95, 945. 00 .00
1043550 5203 OVERTI ME 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1043550 5213 FI CA 6, 591. 00 6, 657. 00 6, 932. 00 6, 932. 00 7,074.00 .00
1043550 5215 RETI REMENT 5,512. 00 5,822. 00 6, 135. 00 6, 135. 00 6, 256. 00 .00
1043550 5217 HEALTH | NS 22,823.00 21, 564. 00 15, 094. 00 15, 094. 00 15, 094. 00 .00
1043550 5218 LI FE | NSUR 482. 00 482. 00 491. 00 491. 00 500. 00 .00
1043550 5219 WORKERS CO 2,753.00 2,880. 00 2,942.00 2,942.00 3, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 24

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES

130, 027. 00 129, 811. 00 125, 976. 00 125, 976. 00 128, 169. 00 .00
1043556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1043556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 200. 00 200. 00 .00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1043556 5355 COVP MAI NT 800. 00 200. 00 . 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1043556 5362 JANI TORI AL 200. 00 200. 00 .00 300. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1043556 5386 M NOR EQUI 2, 500. 00 2, 300. 00 . 00 2, 300. 00 2, 300. 00 .00
Gar age Tool s

1043556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 1, 800. 00 1, 500. 00 .00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
1043556 5392 VEH CLE MA 250. 00 250. 00 . 00 250. 00 250. 00 .00
1043556 5400 UNI FORMS 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 .00 1, 600. 00 1, 600. 00 .00
1043556 5401 SAFETY APP 300. 00 150. 00 . 00 150. 00 150. 00 .00
1043556 5404 SAFETY EQU .00 500. 00 .00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1043556 5406 FIRST AID .00 .00 . 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1043556 5450 PROFESSI ON 300. 00 500. 00 .00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1043556 5452 PER DI EM 100. 00 800. 00 . 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00

TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 8, 050. 00 8, 200. 00 .00 8, 200. 00 8, 900. 00 .00
0045 PLANNI NG
1045550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
1045550 5201 SALARI ES & 232, 278.00 239, 389. 00 242,794. 00 242,794. 00 247,543. 00 .00
1045550 5203 OVERTI ME 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 2,000. 00 .00

1045550 5213 FI CA 15, 805. 00 17, 166. 00 17, 610. 00 17, 610. 00 17,974.00 .00



T

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO 7 P 25
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1045550 5215 RETI REMENT 14, 057. 00 15, 208. 00 15, 912. 00 15, 912. 00 16, 220. 00 .00
1045550 5217 HEALTH | NS 110, 706. 00 67, 989. 00 58, 373. 00 58, 373. 00 58, 373. 00 .00
1045550 5218 LI FE | NSUR 1, 067. 00 1, 098. 00 1, 112. 00 1, 112. 00 1, 134.00 .00
1045550 5219 WORKERS CO 9, 601. 00 10, 688. 00 10, 839. 00 10, 839. 00 11, 050. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
385, 514. 00 353, 538. 00 348, 640. 00 348, 640. 00 354, 294. 00 .00

1045552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES

1045552 5234 ARC/ ENG FE 3, 000. 00 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00

ENG NEERI NG REVI EW FOR PLANS AND FLOODPLAI N | SSUES
Comment by JaE Needs to Increase to $1O 000
1045552 5245 MPL FEES 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
OPTI ONAL SCREENI NG

TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES

3, 000. 00 2,100. 00 2,100. 00 2,100. 00 10, 100. 00 .00

1045554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

1045554 5280 EMER MOW 600. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
RESI| DENTI AL NDM’NG RECOVERABLE THRU LI ENS

1045554 5292 TI TLE _SEAR 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 .00
YEARLY MEMBERSHI P FEE

1045554 5333 CELLU SER 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
SAME AS PREVI OUS YEAR

1045554 5339 OTHR CONTR .00 .00 .00 2,000. 00 2,000. 00 .00

BOARDI NG UP PROPERTY $1, 000
Asbest os Lab Testing $1000

1045554 5367 DEBRI S REM 00 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 2,500. 00 .00
CLEANI NG OF ABANDONED PROPERTI ES $5, 000 NEEDED

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1045556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS

10, 200. 00 10, 600. 00 10, 600. 00 13, 600. 00 15, 100. 00 .00

1045556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 6, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
TYPI CAL SUPPLI ES



>

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PROJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 26
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L

1045556 5355 COVPUTER M 6, 700. 00 600. 00 600. 00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
M SC UPDATES

1045556 5361 GROUND MAI 575. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
DUMPSTER USAGE FOR PROPERTY CLEAN UPS

1045556 5379 M SCELLANE 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 2,100. 00 .00
$100: FIELD SUPPLI ES
$2 000: hblghborhood Chanplons Apgre0|at|on Di nner, 200 people x $10.

1045556 86 M NO? EQUI 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
ASBESTOS EQUI PVE

1045556 5390 FUEL LUBE 6, 000. 00 3, 800. 00 3, 800. 00 3, 800. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
DAI LY USACGE

1045556 5400 UNI FORMS 2, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 2, 700. 00 2, 700. 00 2, 700. 00 .00
STANDARD USACE

1045556 5401 SAFETY APP 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
| NSPECT | ON APPAREL

1045556 54 RADI O MAI N .00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
M SC REPLACENMENT PARTS

1045556 5450 PROFESSI ON 2, 500. 00 7, 500. 00 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 7, 500. 00 .00
TRAI NI NG CERTI FI CATI ONS AND RE- CERTI FI CATI ON AS WELL AS CONFERENCE FEES

1045556 PER DI EM 3, 600. 00 1, 000. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 4, 000. 00 .00
HOTELS MEALS AND TRAVEL

1045556 5458 BOOKS AND 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 .00
PURCHASE OF 2018 CODE BOOKS AND ACCESSORIES ADD $3, 000

1045556 54 POSTAGE 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
INCREASED MAI LI NGS FOR RENTAL PR(ISRAM ADD $1, 800 )
- this increase nay be covered by rental reg|strat|on fees

1045556 5461 ADVERTI SI N 5, 200. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
NEV\SPAPER LI STI NGS FOR HEARI NGS

1045556 5462 PRI NTI NG A 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
BUSINESS CARDS

TOTAL NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 37,875.00 24,500. 00 23, 600. 00 23, 600. 00 36, 600. 00 .00

0046 ANl VAL CONTROL

1046550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

1046550 5201 SALARI ES & 80, 000. 00 81, 607. 00 85, 728. 00 85, 728. 00 87,425. 00 .00

1046550 5203 OVERTI ME 4, 800. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00

1046550 5213 FI CA 5,716. 00 6, 243. 00 6, 673. 00 6, 673. 00 6, 803. 00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 27
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
1046550 5215 RETI REMENT 3,492.00 5,196. 00 5, 897. 00 5, 897. 00 6, 008. 00 .00
1046550 5217 HEALTH | NS 21, 142. 00 19, 976. 00 13, 982. 00 13, 982. 00 13, 982. 00 .00
1046550 5218 LI FE 1 NSUR 207. 00 207. 00 216. 00 216. 00 221.00 .00
1046550 5219 WORKERS CO 1, 504. 00 1, 597. 00 1,674.00 1,674.00 1, 706. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
116, 861. 00 119, 826. 00 119, 170. 00 119, 170. 00 121, 145. 00 .00
1046552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
1046552 5245 EMPLOYMENT .00 .00 .00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
.00 .00 .00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1046554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
1046554 5285 CC FEES 372.00 300. 00 .00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
1046554 5302 MOW NG 945. 00 3, 200. 00 .00 2,100. 00 2,100. 00 .00
$100 - 21x per year
1046554 5333 CELLU SER 1, 700. 00 1, 900. 00 .00 1, 900. 00 1, 900. 00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
3,017.00 5, 400. 00 .00 4, 300. 00 4, 300. 00 .00
1046556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
1046556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 3, 500. 00 3, 000. 00 .00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
1046556 5355 COVP MAI NT .00 1, 600. 00 .00 1, 600. 00 .00 .00
Al'l conputer replacenents noved to 1026556 5355.
1046556 5358 BUl LDI NG M 5, 000. 00 1, 500. 00 .00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
1046556 5360 GROUNDS MA .00 1, 000. 00 .00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5362 JANI TORI AL 3, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 28

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1046556 5368 CHEM CALS- 500. 00 .00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
1046556 5371 VET EXPENS 24,000. 00 25, 000. 00 .00 25, 000. 00 28, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5386 M NOR EQUI 2, 500. 00 2, 000. 00 . 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 3, 400. 00 2, 500. 00 .00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
1046556 5392 VEH CLE MA 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 . 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
1046556 5400 UNI FORVS 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 . 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
1046556 5401 SAFETY APP .00 .00 . 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
1046556 5406 FIRST AID 100. 00 100. 00 .00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
1046556 5422 FOOD/ EMPLO 100. 00 100. 00 . 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
1046556 \SIGnglt Case ASE%DnFOI:}e?s onat i On200. 00 4, 000. 00 .00 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5428 FUNDRAI SI N 4, 305. 00 5, 000. 00 . 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5450 PROFESSI ON 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 . 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5452 PER DI EM 1, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 . 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
1046556 5461 ADV & PUBL .00 800. 00 .00 800. 00 800. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 53, 405. 00 56, 100. 00 . 00 51, 800. 00 53, 200. 00 .00
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES

1085460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SQURCES

1085460 4850 _ 0020/ DPS -1,648,679.00 -1,549,984.00 .00 .00 -1,561,613.00 .00
50/50 Split of remaining sales tax funds between DPS and DPW Not a requiremnent.

Former city manager Knaebel just transferred it all to General Fund. Former C|t\5/

rralnager Ward started designating it as part DPS, part DPW Was not al ways a 50/50

split.



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 29

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
GENERAL REVENUE FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
1085460 0020/ DPW -1,465,491. 00 -1,549,984.00 . 00 .00 -1,561,613.00 .00

4851

50/50 Split of remaining sales tax funds between DPS and DPW Not a requiremnent.

Former city manager Knaebel just transferred it all to General Fund. Former mtg
manager Ward started designating it as part DPS, part DPW Was not al ways a 50/50

split.
1085460 4856 XFER FR SX - 100, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1085460 4860 TRANS TST - 115, 398. 00 -121, 136. 00 .00 . 00 -116, 786. 00 .00
glal f of personnel services for DPWDirector, Admin Assistant, and Buil ding Mint
uper vi sor
1085460 48%1 XFER F PAR -4,160. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE  -3,333,728.00 -3,221,104.00 .00 .00 -3,240,012.00 .00
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
1087562 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
1087562 5874 XFER TST .00 .00 .00 . 00 68, 000. 00 .00
I ngram | nterchange: Transfer to Transportation
1087562 5877 TRANSFER T 226, 000. 00 201, 698. 00 .00 .00 223, 852. 23 .00
1087562 5879 TRANS M CT 84, 000. 00 37, 604. 00 .00 . 00 42, 644. 00 .00
1087562 5881 XFER E911 200, 000. 00 429, 514. 00 .00 .00 460, 073. 00 .00
1087562 5891 XFER Al RPO 222,410. 00 126, 135. 00 .00 . 00 55, 684. 39 .00
1087562 5898 TRANS SAHE 59, 773. 00 56, 996. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES 792, 183. 00 851, 947. 00 00 00 850, 253. 62 .00

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUE FUND 437, 338. 00 .00 1, 686, 937. 00 1, 824, 989. 00 -147,886. 78 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON,

9814 dou

MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P 30
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

SALES TAX FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
0000
0000
2000412 SALES TAX
2000412 4020 SALES TAX -3,147,334.00 -3, 140,090.00 -3,150,000.00 -3,164,999.00 -3,150,000.00 .00

TOTAL SALES TAX

-3, 147, 334. 00 - 3, 140, 090. 00 - 3, 150, 000. 00 -3, 164, 999. 00 -3, 150, 000. 00 .00

2000432 M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUE
2000432 4149 I NT | NCOMVE -4, 000. 00 -3,494.00 -13, 528. 00 -13,528. 00 -13,528. 00 .00

TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE

-4,000. 00 -3,494. 00 -13,528. 00 -13,528. 00 -13,528. 00 .00

2000554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
2000554 5257 MALCO EATS 5, 000. 00 7,052. 00 .00 .00 6, 000. 00 .00
2000554 5346 EATS 25, 000. 00 28, 149. 00 .00 .00 26, 500. 00 .00
2000554 5349 EATS COLTO 8, 300. 00 8,414. 00 .00 .00 7, 800. 00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 38, 300. 00 43, 615. 00 .00 .00 40, 300. 00 .00
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
2087562 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
2087562 58 TRANS CEN 1,648,679.00 1, 549,984. 00 .00 .00 1, 561, 613. 00 .00

82
50/50 Split of remaining sales tax funds between DPS and DPW Not a requiremnent.
Former city manager Knaebel just transferred it all to General Fund. Former mtg
nalnager Ward started designating it as part DPS, part DPW Was not al ways a 50/50
split.



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

*os% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution

P 31
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI CD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
SALES TAX FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
2087562 5883 TRANS GEN 1,465,491.00 1,549, 984.00 . 00 .00 1,561, 613.00 .00
50/50 Split of remaining sales tax funds between DPS and DPW Not a requiremnent.
Former city manager Knaebel just transferred it all to General Fund. Former ci tg
rralna%:jer Ward started designating it as part DPS, part DPW Was not al ways a 50/50
split.
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES 3,114,170.00 3,099, 968. 00 . 00 .00 3,123,226.00 .00
TOTAL SALES TAX FUND ,136. 00 -1.00 -3,163,528.00 -3,178,527.00 -2.00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

P 32
bgnyrpts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

TRANSPORTATI ON SALES TAX REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
0000
0000
2500412 SALES TAX
2500412 4020 SALES TAX -1,573,685.00 -1,570,045.00 -1,575,6000.00 -1,582,6500.00 -1,575,000.00 .00

TOTAL SALES TAX

-1,573, 685. 00 -1, 570, 045. 00 -1, 575, 000. 00 -1, 582, 500. 00 -1, 575, 000. 00 .00

2500432 M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUE
2500432 4147 M SCELLANE -2, 000. 00 -500. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 .00
2500432 4149 | NTEREST | -5, 700. 00 -5,540. 00 -12, 000. 00 -12, 000. 00 -12, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE

-7,700.00 - 6, 040. 00 -12,100. 00 -12,100. 00 -12,100. 00 .00
2585460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
2585460 4849 0010_TRANS .00 .00 .00 .00 - 68, 000. 00 .00
Ingran1CNerpass: Transfer from General to Transportation
2585460 4863 LOAN PROCE .00 ) . ) ] .00 ) .00 -4,858,520.00 .00
I ngram Over pass: Loan proceeds from M ssouri Transportati on Fi nance Corporation

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE .00 .00 .00 .00 -4,926,520.00 .00
0040 PUBLI C WORKS
0042 STREETS
2542550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
2542550 5201 SAL & WACE 306, 695. 00 315, 147. 00 339, 889. 00 339, 889. 00 339, 889. 00 .00



T

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO 7 P 33
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts

PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
TRANSPORTATI ON SALES TAX REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
2542550 5203 OVERTI ME 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 .00
2542550 5213 FI CA 21, 596. 00 22,602. 00 25, 270. 00 25, 270. 00 25, 270. 00 .00
2542550 5215 LACERS 19, 002. 00 20, 484. 00 22,743.00 22,743.00 22,743.00 .00
2542550 5217 HEALTH | NS 157, 601. 00 138, 802. 00 98, 271. 00 98, 271. 00 98, 271. 00 .00
2542550 5218 LI FE I NS 1, 625. 00 1, 697. 00 1,719. 00 1,719.00 1,719.00 .00
2542550 5219 WC INS 22,074.00 23,183. 00 24,947. 00 24,947. 00 24,947.00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
543, 593. 00 536, 915. 00 527, 839. 00 527, 839. 00 527, 839. 00 .00
2542554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
2542554 5234 ] ARC/ ENG FE 15, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 7, 000. 00 .00
F%drologlst - Stormwat er |ssues
2542554 5257 MALCO EATS 3,193.00 3,525.00 3,525.00 3,525. 00 3,525. 00 .00
2542554 5302 MOW NG 29, 883. 00 36, 341. 00 36, 341. 00 18, 300. 00 18, 300. 00 .00
I ndustri al Park Mowi ng noved to DED budget
2542554 5346 EATS 13, 600. 00 13,578. 00 13, 300. 00 13, 300. 00 13, 300. 00 .00
2542554 5349 EATS COLTO 4, 300. 00 4, 209. 00 4, 400. 00 4, 400. 00 4, 400. 00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
65, 976. 00 64, 653. 00 64, 566. 00 46, 525. 00 46, 525. 00 .00

2542556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
2542556 5358 BLDG MAI NT 29, 500. 00 15, 000. 00 19, 200. 00 19, 200. 00 19, 200. 00 .00

Heaters for the rear shop and du truck bld. - $12,000.00
3- Wal k Through Doors for Publlc rks Bld. - $1200. 00
Renodel Breakroom - $3, 500. 00
Pai nt Public Works Bld. - $2 000. 00
2542556 5366 CHEM CALS- 20, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 .00
Sal t For Snow and | ce Renoval
Round -Up for ght of vay Mai nt enance
2542556 5382 20, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PROQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

A

y X ) | | >
4 ! ;{ o - m

P 34
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
TRANSPORTATI ON SALES TAX REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MCR COUNCI L
2542556 5384 CONCR REPA 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 26, 000. 00 26, 000. 00 26, 000. 00 .00
This Increase is due to the Street proj ects we have this year I n our Street
Progran1that we are doing in house.
2542556 M QUI 15, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 .00
2- New Bush Hog for Mwi ng Ri ght of Ways
Sprayers
Wedeat ers
Assorted Tool s as Needed
2542556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 38, 000. 00 38, 000. 00 38, 000. 00 38, 000. 00 35, 500. 00 .00
2542556 5392 VEH CLE MA 18, 254. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
2542556 5403 STREET SI G 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
2542556 5411 RADI O MAI N 5, 200. 00 500. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 .00
2542556 5415 CRACKSEAL 12, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Due to stockpiled material, we feel we can postpone purchasing nore nateri al
until next fiscal ear
2542556 5416 EQUI P 57,554. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 .00
2542556 5417 DI TCH MAI N 150, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 45, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O
395, 508. 00 237, 500. 00 237, 450. 00 237, 450. 00 229, 950. 00 .00
2542558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS
2542558 5607 TRUCK: PIC 33, 000. 00 .00 31, 000. 00 31, 000. 00 31, 000. 00 .00
This woul d repl ace #27 a 2002 Ford -F150 4X4
This woul d be the last Pick-up to be replaced for the Street Dept.
2542558 5614 SPREADERS 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2542558 5617 STREET SWE 12, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
Sweeper Broons
2542558 5628 POT- HOLE P 22,000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2542558 5691 | NGRAM OVE .00 .00 . 00 .00 4,858,520.00 .00
I ngram Over pass Proj ect Expenses: I|ncluding payments to MoDOT and directly to
city contractors.
2542558 573 10YR EQUI P 50, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
GNSS Rover Set UP for d0|ng grade shot s
2542558 5733 STORM WATE 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00

Wth new M54 pernit, nore reqU|renEnts on publlc i nvol vement and education and

enf orcenent are com ng.



% munis

.‘yrtyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21
9814 dou

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT

P 35
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
TRANSPORTATI ON SALES TAX REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
2542558 5734 STREETS & 896, 928. 00 600, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 .00
I deal Iy woul d be $1, 000, 000
2542558 5749 11-0198- HA 7, 300. 00 7, 300. 00 7, 300. 00 7, 300. 00 .00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL OUTLAYS 1, 056, 228. 00 662, 300. 00 673, 300. 00 673,300.00 5,524,520.00 .00
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
2587562 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
2587562 5863 LOAN PAYME .00 . ) . 00 .00 68, 000. 00 .00
Ioggr am Over pass: Debt service payments to M ssouri Transportation Finance
rporation
2587562 5889 XFER GEN R 115, 398. 00 121, 136. 00 ] . 00 ] .00 116, 786. 00 .00
Equal to 50% of director, adm n assistant, and building naintenance supervisor's
sal ary and benefits.
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES 115, 398. 00 121, 136. 00 .00 .00 184, 786. 00 .00
TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON SALES T 595, 318. 00 46, 419. 00 - 83, 945. 00 -109, 486. 00 .00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

P 36
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
0050 ECONOM C DEVELCOPMENT
0015 ECONOM C DEVELCOPMENT
3015432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
3015432 4149 | NTEREST | .00 -184. 00 -1,393.00 -1, 393.00 -1, 393.00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
.00 -184. 00 -1,393.00 -1, 393.00 -1,393.00 .00
3015554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
3015554 5286 PRCOP | NS 7, 750. 00 .00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
3015554 5339 OTHER CONT 225, 000. 00 225, 000. 00 225, 000. 00 .00 225, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
232, 750. 00 225, 000. 00 225, 000. 00 .00 225, 000. 00 .00
3015556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
3015556 ?/36_4 | NDUSTRI AL 9, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 14, 385. 00 .00 14, 385. 00 .00
W ng:

I ndusfqri al Park Basins $410 x 21 tinmes = $8,610

Rose Pkway $200 x 21 tines = $4, 200

US61 North $75 x 21 tinmes =$1,575
3015556 5421 CORP GAMES .00 2,784.00 3, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00
3015556 5448 ~CI'TY MEMBE 6, 340. 00 5,000.00 = 5,000.00 .00 5, 000. 00 .00

Boot heel Regi onal Pl anni ng and Econoni ¢ Devel opnent Conmi ssion nenbership for

cit
3015556 545 PROFESSI ON .00 5, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 2,393.00 .00
3015556 5451 COVMUNI TY .00 1, 200. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 1, 000. 00 .00
3015556 5460 POSTAGE .00 200. 00 315. 00 .00 315. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21
9814 dou

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT

*%s% MUnis

.Ay'tyler erp solution

P 37
bgnyrpts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
3015556 5461 ADVERTI SI N .00 1, 500. 00 300. 00 .00 300. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 15, 840. 00 25, 184. 00 25, 000. 00 .00 23,393.00 .00
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
3085460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SQURCES
3085460 4858 BMJ TRANSF - 250, 000. 00 - 250, 000. 00 . 00 .00 - 250, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE - 250, 000. 00 - 250, 000. 00 . 00 .00 - 250, 000. 00 .00
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
3087562 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
3087562 5877 TRANS PARK .00 .00 . 00 .00 3, 000. 00 .00
Contribution to Corporate Ganes
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES .00 .00 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT -1,410. 00 .00 248, 607. 00 -1, 393.00 .00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 38

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
ESSEX PROPERTY REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
0000
0000

3115430 RENTS & LEASES

3115430 4137 RENTS & LE - 36, 000. 00 - 46, 375. 00 -46, 375. 00 - 46, 375. 00 - 46, 375. 00 .00
Farm Rent Paynent at South Industrial Park (Doug Scott Farrrs%
3115430 4142 RR LEASE -24,115.00 -22,899. 00 -24,500. 00 - 24, 500. 00 - 24,500. 00 .00
TOTAL RENTS & LEASES -60, 115. 00 -69, 274. 00 -70, 875. 00 -70, 875. 00 -70, 875.00 .00
0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT
0015 ECONOM C DEVELCOPMENT

3115432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE

3115432 4135 N. M PARCEL - 20, 964. 00 - 20, 000. 00 -16, 000. 00 - 16, 000. 00 - 16, 000. 00 .00
3115432 4149 I NT 1 NCOVE .00 -300. 00 -3, 400. 00 -3, 400. 00 -3, 400. 00 .00
3115432 4166 MALCO REI M -27,000. 00 -73,000. 00 - 66, 000. 00 - 66, 000. 00 - 66, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
-47,964. 00 - 93, 300. 00 - 85, 400. 00 - 85, 400. 00 - 85, 400. 00 .00
3115556 NAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
3115556 5358 BLDG NMAI NT 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 .00 .00 10, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 .00 .00 10, 000. 00 .00
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES

3187562 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES




"5 Munis

o a tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 39
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
FOR PERI OD 99

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
ESSEX PROPERTY REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
3187562 5875 TRANS GEN 100, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES 100, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL ESSEX PROPERTY 21,921.00 -132,574.00 -156, 275. 00 - 156, 275. 00 -146, 275. 00 .00



er erp solution

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 40

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT
FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

bgnyr pts
FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
0040 PUBLI C WWORKS
0047 PARKS
4047410 PROPERTY TAXES
4047410 4003 REAL PROPE - 284, 000. 00 -274,599. 00 -291, 811. 00 - 291, 811. 00 - 291, 811. 00 .00
4047410 4006 PERSONAL P - 136, 500. 00 -136, 671. 00 - 144, 840. 00 -144,840. 00 -144,840. 00 .00
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES
- 420, 500. 00 -411, 270. 00 - 436, 651. 00 - 436, 651. 00 - 436, 651. 00 .00
4047426 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
4047426 4097 CLERK FEES .00 -80. 00 -78.00 -78.00 -78.00 .00
4047426 4100 CONCESSI ON -39, 500. 00 .00 - 35, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00
Moved to 4048
4047426 ORATE .00 -6, 000. 00 . 00 .00 -6, 000. 00 .00
4047426 4105 RECREATI ON .00 -5,240.00 -5, 000. 00 -7,200.00 -7,200.00 .00
Jay's Note - Info fromDustin
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
-39, 500. 00 -11, 320. 00 -40, 078. 00 -7,278.00 -13,278.00 .00
4047430 RENTS & LEASES
4047430 4136 RNT PAVI LI -1, 400. 00 -1, 100. 00 -1, 100. 00 -1, 100. 00 -1,100. 00 .00
4047430 4137 RENTS -27,119.00 -27,000. 00 -21, 000. 00 - 21, 000. 00 - 21, 000. 00 .00
Clinton Bldg
TOTAL RENTS & LEASES
-28,519. 00 - 28, 100. 00 -22,100. 00 -22,100. 00 -22,100. 00 .00
4047432 M SCELLANEOUS REVENUE
4047432 4147 M SCELLANE -50. 00 -50. 00 -400. 00 -400. 00 -400. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 41
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD Dl VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MGR COUNCI L
4047432 4148 DONATI ONS .00 -2,640.00 -2, 000. 00 -2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00
4047432 4149 | NTEREST | -400. 00 -671. 00 -2, 000. 00 -2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
-450. 00 -3,361.00 -4,400. 00 -4, 400. 00 -4,400. 00 .00
4047434 GRANT REVENUES
4047434 4192 SPS -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00 -2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00
For Scoreboard Purchase
TOTAL GRANT REVENUES
-2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00 -2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00
4047550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
4047550 5201 SALARI ES & 295, 905. 00 289, 707. 00 336, 442. 00 336, 442. 00 337, 589. 00 .00
4047550 5203 OVERTI ME 11, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 4,000. 00 4,000. 00 4,000. 00 .00
4047550 5213 FI CA 21, 204. 00 20, 966. 00 24,704. 00 24,704. 00 24,792. 00 .00
4047550 5215 RETI REMENT 14, 589. 00 12, 576. 00 15, 596. 00 15, 596. 00 15, 671. 00 .00
4047550 5217 HEALTH | NS 90, 918. 00 78, 562. 00 70, 047. 00 70, 047. 00 70, 047. 00 .00
4047550 5218 LI FE | NSUR 1, 328. 00 1, 103. 00 1, 161. 00 1, 161. 00 1, 170. 00 .00
4047550 5219 WORKERS CO 11, 107. 00 11, 052. 00 12,818. 00 12,818. 00 12, 862. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
446, 051. 00 417, 966. 00 464, 768. 00 464, 768. 00 466, 131. 00 .00
4047552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
4047552 5245 EMPLOYMENT .00 .00 .00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
.00 .00 .00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
4047554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
4047554 5256 MALCO PI LO 1, 435.00 3, 250. 00 3, 250. 00 3, 250. 00 3, 250. 00 .00



T

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO 7 P 42
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
4047554 5302 MOW NG AND 50, 000. 00 37, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 53, 634. 00 53, 634. 00 .00

Due to increases in now ng bids.

Mal one Ave ROW West included in this group which includes considerably nore
r

t
ed?ing along rail trail and new trees
4047554 E%G? PARK REVI T 2,500. 00 2, 500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 .00
4047554 5339 OTHER CONT 4, 000. 00 29, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
Equi prent rental s
Irrigation
4047554 5340 Pl LOTRPA2A 520. 00 520. 00 520. 00 520. 00 520. 00 .00
4047554 5344 PI LOT/ M&M 2,204.00 2,204. 00 2,204.00 2,204.00 2,204.00 .00
4047554 5347 PILOT COLT 522. 00 522. 00 522.00 522.00 522.00 .00
4047554 5348 PI LOT HOLI 1,632.00 1,632.00 1, 652. 23 1, 652. 23 1, 652. 23 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
62, 813. 00 77,128.00 65, 648. 23 69, 282. 23 69, 282. 23 .00
4047556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
4047556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 850. 00 900. 00 900. 00 900. 00 900. 00 .00
4047556 5355 COVPUTER M 250. 00 250. 00 900. 00 900. 00 900. 00 .00
Teansi del i ne Software
4047556 5358 BUI LDI NG M 21, 000. 00 19, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 .00
Rout i ne: $20, 000
Re- pl unb ol der restroons: $2, 000
4047556 535 PLAYGROUND 8, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
Woodchi ps
Repairs
4047556 5360 GROUNDS MA 35, 000. 00 34, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 .00
Rout i ne: $22, 000
Chat: $8, 000
M scel | aneous sport needs: $5, 000
4047556 5362 JANI TORI AL 8, 500. 00 8, 500. 00 8, 500. 00 8, 500. 00 8, 500. 00 .00
4047556 5363 RECREATI ON 16, 800. 00 14, 500. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00

Addi ti onal Progranmm n
4047556 5366 EM CALS- 5, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 43

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PROQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD Dl VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MGR COUNCI L
4047556 5382 CONSTRUCTI 11, 200. 00 10, 700. 00 10, 950. 00 10, 950. 00 10, 950. 00 .00
4047556 5386 ] M NOR EQUI 8, 000. 00 4, 400. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00
$600: Pai nt SEraKer for fields
4047556 5390 UEL, LUBE 19, 500. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 .00
4047556 5392 VEH CLE MA 6, 700. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 4,000. 00 .00
4047556 5400 UNI FORVS 3, 000. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 .00
4047556 5401 SAFETY APP 300. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
4047556 5404 SAFETY EQU 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 150. 00 .00
4047556 5406 FI RST AID 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
4047556 5416 EQUI PVENT 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
4047556 5421 CORPCRATE .00 13, 000. 00 .00 .00 13, 000. 00 .00
4047556 5422 FOOD EMPLO 50. 00 50. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
4047556 5427 CONCESSI ON 42,905. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Moved to 4048
4047556 5447 BOARDS AND 400. 00 350. 00 350. 00 350. 00 350. 00 .00
4047556 5450 PROFESSI ON 4, 550. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 .00
4047556 5452 PER DI EM 4,170. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
4047556 5458 BOOKS AND 50. 00 50. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
4047556 5460 POSTAGE 400. 00 200. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
4047556 5461 ADVERTI SI N 2,000. 00 2, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
I ncreased Prog{anning
4047556 5492 LL TAX D 11, 500. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O
4047558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

216, 375. 00 163, 150. 00 163, 150. 00 163, 150. 00 176, 650. 00 .00

4047558 5607 Pl CKUP 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 44
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL CAPI TAL OUTLAYS 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
0048 CONCESSI ONS
4048426 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
4048426 4100 ~ CONCESSI ON .00 - 28, 000. 00 - 55, 000. 00 - 55, 000. 00 - 55, 000. 00 .00
$29, 000 projected for rec |eague; $6,500 for Fall Ball; and rest fromtournaments
4048426 4109 OTHER FEES .00 .00 - 27, 950. 00 -27,950. 00 -27,950. 00 .00
Summer Bal |
Fal |l Ball
4048426 4137 RENTS & LE .00 .00 -3, 000. 00 -3, 000. 00 -3, 000. 00 .00
Tour nanent s
Field Rentals
4048426 4146 PROMOTI ONS .00 .00 - 29, 650. 00 - 29, 650. 00 - 29, 650. 00 .00
Banners
Si gns
Team Sponsor s
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
.00 - 28, 000. 00 -115, 600. 00 - 115, 600. 00 - 115, 600. 00 .00
4048550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
4048550 5201 SAL & WACE .00 12, 120. 00 22,721.00 22,721.00 22,721.00 .00
4048550 5213 FI CA .00 927. 00 1, 738. 00 1, 738. 00 1, 738. 00 .00
4048550 5219 WC INS .00 458. 00 859. 00 859. 00 859. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
.00 13, 505. 00 25, 318. 00 25, 318. 00 25, 318. 00 .00
4048554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
4048554 5339 OTHR CONTR .00 .00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
npi res
Scor ekeepers
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
.00 .00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
4048556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
4048556 5360 GROUNDS VA .00 .00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00

Chal k/ Pai nt



3 tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 45

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
4048556 5363 REC PROGRA .00 .00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00

Cal Ripken League Fee
Al Star Tournanment Fees
4048556 5379 M SC SUPPL .00 . 00 9, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 .00
Tr ophi es/ Medal s

Si gns/ Banners
4048556 5386 M NOR EQU .00 .00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00

Gane Balls

Catcher's GCear

Pi t chi ng Machi nes

Bases
4048556 5400 UNI FORMSB .00 .00 7, 400. 00 7, 400. 00 7, 400. 00 .00
4048556 5427 CONCESSI ON .00 14, 000. 00 24, 500. 00 24,500. 00 24,500. 00 .00

Sumrer Basebal |
Tour nanent s
Fal | Basebal |

TOTAL NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O .00 14, 000. 00 62, 900. 00 62, 900. 00 62, 900. 00 .00
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOQURCES
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOQURCES

4085460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES

4085460 4849 0010 TRANS - 226, 000. 00 - 201, 698. 00 .00 .00 -223,852.23 .00

4085460 4855 ECON DEV .00 . 00 .00 .00 -3, 000. 00 .00
Contribution for Corporate Ganes

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE - 226, 000. 00 - 201, 698. 00 .00 .00 - 226, 852. 23 .00

0087

OTHER FI NANCI NG USES

0087

OTHER FI NANCI NG USES

4087562

OTHER FI NANCI NG USES

4087562

5888 XFER TO GE 4, 160. 00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



"5 Munis

o a tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 46
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
PARK FUND REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTNVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES 4, 160. 00 .00 00 00 .00 .00

TOTAL PARK FUND 37,430. 00 .00 182, 955. 23 217, 989. 23 .00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 47

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
MUNI CI PAL COURT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT
0018 MUNI Cl PAL COURT

5018428 FINES, FORFEITS & COSTS

5018428 4115 PRIS RET F -400. 00 -700. 00 -400. 00 -400. 00 -400. 00 .00
5018428 4127 I NVATE FEE -2,828.00 -2,985.00 -2,900. 00 -2,900. 00 -2,900. 00 .00
5018428 4128 TRAFFI C FI - 138, 000. 00 -151, 017. 00 - 140, 000. 00 - 140, 000. 00 - 140, 000. 00 .00
5018428 4129 DQOVESTI C V -5, 560. 00 -5,861.00 -5,700.00 -5,700. 00 -5,700. 00 .00
5018428 4130 TRAI NI NG F -4,181. 00 -4,298.00 -4,200. 00 -4,200.00 -4,200.00 .00
5018428 4131 COURT CCST -16, 739. 00 -17,198. 00 -17, 000. 00 -17, 000. 00 -17, 000. 00 .00
5018428 4133 CRIME VICT -10, 453. 00 -10, 744. 00 -10, 000. 00 - 10, 000. 00 - 10, 000. 00 .00
5018428 4134 | NDEPENDNT -4,169. 00 -4,175.00 -4,100. 00 -4,100. 00 -4,100. 00 .00
TOTAL FINES, FORFEITS & COST
-182, 330. 00 -196, 978. 00 -184, 300. 00 - 184, 300. 00 -184, 300. 00 .00
5018432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
5018432 4147 M SCELLANE -50. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 .00
5018432 4149 I NTEREST | -100. 00 -280. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
-150. 00 -480. 00 -400. 00 -400. 00 -400. 00 .00

5018550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

5018550 5201 SALARI ES & 77,456. 00 69, 329. 00 70, 338. 00 70, 338. 00 71, 731.00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 48

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
MUNI CI PAL COURT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
5018550 5203 OVERTI ME 2, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 .00
5018550 5213 FI CA 5,523. 00 5, 362. 00 5, 383. 00 5, 383. 00 5, 490. 00 .00
5018550 5215 RETI REMENT 4, 803. 00 4,532.00 4,595. 00 4,595. 00 4, 683. 00 .00
5018550 5217 HEALTH | NS 31, 417. 00 7,342.00 10, 278. 00 10, 278. 00 10, 278. 00 .00
5018550 5218 LI FE | NSUR 376.00 383. 00 387.00 387.00 387.00 .00
5018550 5219 WORKERS CO 158. 00 135. 00 137.00 137. 00 140. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
5018552 PROFESS| ONAL SERVI CES 122, 333. 00 89, 683. 00 93, 718. 00 93, 718. 00 95, 309. 00 .00
5018552 5232 54, 380. 00 59, 983. 00 59, 983. 00 59, 983. 00 60, 090. 00 .00

2 LEGAL
Muni ci pal Judge $28, 840
Prosecuting Attorney and Admi n Support $31, 000
Conflict Judge $250 per occurrence

5018552 5245 EMPL FEES 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 .00
5018552 5248 OTHER PROF .00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
54, 430. 00 60, 533. 00 60, 533. 00 60, 533. 00 60, 140. 00 .00

5018554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

5018554 5300 RENTS & L 8, 940. 00 7,641. 00 7,641. 00 7,641. 00 9, 000. 00 .00
5018554 5301 DEL COLL .00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
5018554 5317 | NTER/ CABL .00 .00 .00 .00 1, 600. 00 .00
5018554 5331 FI NGERPRI N 5, 620. 00 5, 100. 00 5, 100. 00 5, 100. 00 .00 .00
5018554 5339 OTHER CONT 32,617.00 15, 120. 00 15, 120. 00 15, 120. 00 15, 120. 00 .00

I ncode annual support fees, Basic program I|ncode online access, Go- Phone fees,
credit card fees.

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
5018556 NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS

47,177.00 29, 361. 00 29, 361. 00 29, 361. 00 27,220.00 .00

5018556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 1, 800. 00 1, 900. 00 1, 900. 00 1, 900. 00 1, 500. 00 .00



L » o0
04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO P 49
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON FOR PERI CD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
MUNI Cl PAL COURT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MCR COUNCI L
5018556 5355 COVP MAI NT 800. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00 .00
Al'l conputer | acenent s rmved to 1026556 5355.
5018556 5358 BU LDI NG M 7, 000. 00 10, 600. 00 10, 600. 00 10, 600. 00 11, 700. 00 .00
$1, 200 CGeneral Maint
$300 Cl ean car pets and wi ndows
$6, 700 AC Uni t
$3, 500 Awni ng
5018556 5362 JANI TORI AL 150. 00 180. 00 180. 00 180. 00 180. 00 .00
5018556 5400 UNI FORMS 450. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
5018556 5435 PRI SONER R 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 12,000.00 = 12,000.00 6, 000. 00 .00
Jail /transportation costs for municipal court innates housed in county jail
facilities. New state statutes significatnly restrict incarcerations to fines.
Scott Co is prlmary facility used $40/day
5018556 5450 PROFESSI ON 1, 095. 00 1, 095. 00 1, 095. 00 1, 095. 00 .00
Judge $450 MVACJA annual sem nar (reqm red for certification)
d er $350 MVACCA spring sem nar
Court clerks - MCA nenbership, SEMO MACA, State MACA
QJarterI y SEMO MACA Clerk Meeti ngs
5018556 PER DI EM 360. 00 1,710. 00 1, 710. 00 1, 710. 00 1, 200. 00 .00
For Judge and cl erk Iodg| ng, neals, travel to trainings and neetings.
5018556 5460 POSTA 800. 00 1, 000.0 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00
5018556 5465 CRI ME VI CT 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
$7.50 fee |ncI uded in court costs and paid to State to conpensate victins.
5018556 5468 S.T. 1, 300.0 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
$3 00 fee |ncluded in court costs, $2 8oes to C|tt\; $1 goes to State.
5018556 5471 DOVESTI C S 55 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
5018556 5479 ~ SHERIFF RE 2, 500. 00 00 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 .00
$3.00 fee included in court costs, all is passed through to State.
TOTAL NMAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O
44, 220. 00 55, 485. 00 55, 485. 00 55, 485. 00 44, 675. 00 .00
5085460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
5085460 4849 0010 TRANS - 84, 000. 00 -37,604.00 .00 .00 -42,644.00 .00
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE - 84, 000. 00 -37,604.00 .00 .00 -42,644.00 .00
TOTAL MUNI Cl PAL COURT FUND 1, 680. 00 .00 54, 397. 00 54, 397. 00 .00 .00



3 tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 50

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
LI BRARY FUND REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
0060 LI BRARY
0060 LI BRARY

6060410 PROPERTY TAXES

6060410 4003 REAL PROPE -188, 000. 00 - 200, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060410 4006 PERSONAL P - 63, 500. 00 - 68, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES
- 251, 500. 00 - 268, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060424 | NTERGOVERNVENTAL
6060424 4076 STATE SHAR -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060424 4078 Rl VERSI DE -15, 000. 00 -15, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060424 4091 NEW MAD LI -15, 000. 00 -15, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL | NTERGOVERNMENTAL
- 32, 000. 00 - 32, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060426 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
6060426 4097 CLERK FEES -72.00 -72.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060426 4106 PASS PHOTO .00 -700. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060426 4108 LI BRARY FI -5, 000. 00 -5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060426 4111 BOOK SALES -2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060426 4118 PASSPORT F -3, 500. 00 -4, 900. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
-10,572.00 -12,672.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

6060432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE

6060432 4148 DONATI ONS -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00



munis

3 tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 ClTY OF SIKESTON, MO - ' P 51
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
LI BRARY FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
6060432 4149 I NTEREST | -4, 000. 00 -4, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060432 4155 FRI ENDS OF -1, 000. 00 -1, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060432 4156 COPI ES, FA -6, 000. 00 -6, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060432 4157 LI BRARY CA -1, 200. 00 -1, 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
-14, 200. 00 - 14, 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
6060550 5201 SALARI ES & 143, 707. 00 152, 976. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060550 5213 FI CA 10, 994. 00 11, 702. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060550 5215 RETI REMENT 6, 996. 00 7,552. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060550 5217 HEALTH I NS 36, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060550 5219 WORKERS CO 500. 00 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
198, 197. 00 212, 730. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
6060552 5230 AUDI T 900. 00 900. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
900. 00 900. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
6060554 5261 TELEPHONE- 1, 500. 00 1, 800. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5274 I NSURANCE- 2,700. 00 2,800. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5286 I NSURANCE- 18, 000. 00 19, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 52

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
LI BRARY FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
6060554 5296 TECH SERV 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5304 JANI TORI AL 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5306 OFFI CE EQU 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5344 PI LOT/ M&M 2, 250. 00 2, 500. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5347 PILOT COLT 550. 00 600. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060554 5348 PI LOT HOLI 1, 650. 00 1, 850. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
6060556 Ml NTENANCE & GPERATI ONS 54, 650. 00 56, 550. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5352 OFFI CE SUP 5, 500. 00 6, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5358 BUI LDI NG M 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5360 GROUNDS VA 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5378 PROMOTI ON .00 2, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5449 COW REPR- 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5450 PROFESSI ON 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5451 COVMUNI TY 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5455 M SCELLANE 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5458 BOOKS AND 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5460 POSTAGE 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
6060556 5492 MLL TAX D 7, 100. 00 7, 200. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O
60, 800. 00 63, 400. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

6060558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

6060558 5600 CAPI TAL QU 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00



"5 Munis

o a tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 53
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
LI BRARY FUND REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTNVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LI BRARY FUND 11, 275. 00 11, 708. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00



munis

2 tyler erp solution

Cl TY OF SIKESTON, MO P 54
NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt's

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
TOURI SM FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
0000
0000
6500412 SALES TAX
6500412 4019 TOURI SM - 98, 188. 00 -102, 678. 00 -120, 442. 00 -120, 442. 00 -120, 442. 00 .00
TOTAL SALES TAX
- 98, 188. 00 -102, 678. 00 -120, 442. 00 -120, 442. 00 -120, 442. 00 .00
6500432 M SCELLANEOUS REVENUE
6500432 4149 I NTEREST | - 300. 00 - 200. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
- 300. 00 -200. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 .00
6500556 Al NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
6500556 5403 STREET SIG 59, 800. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O 59, 800. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
0087 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
6587562 OTHER FI NANCI NG USES
6587562 5889 XFER CvB 98, 188. 00 102, 678. 00 .00 .00 120, 442. 00 .00
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG USES 98, 188. 00 102, 678. 00 .00 .00 120, 442. 00 .00
TOTAL TOURI SM FUND 59, 500. 00 -200. 00 -120, 542. 00 -120, 542. 00 -100. 00 .00



er erp solution

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 55

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT
FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

bgnyr pts
FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
Al RPORT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MCR COUNCI L
0000
0000
6600424 | NTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
6600424 4076 STATE SHAR .00 .00 .00 .00 - 69, 000. 00 .00
CARES G ant
TOTAL | NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVE
.00 .00 .00 .00 - 69, 000. 00 .00
6600426 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
6600426 4117 FUEL SALE - 330, 000. 00 - 358, 090. 00 - 358, 090. 00 - 358, 090. 00 - 358, 090. 00 .00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
- 330, 000. 00 - 358, 090. 00 - 358, 090. 00 - 358, 090. 00 - 358, 090. 00 .00
6600430 RENTS & LEASES
6600430 4138 Al RPORT LE -22,881.00 -22,051.00 -22,051.00 -22,051. 00 -22,051. 00 .00
TOTAL RENTS & LEASES
-22,881.00 -22,051. 00 -22,051. 00 -22,051.00 -22,051.00 .00
6600432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
6600432 4146 PROMOTI ONS .00 .00 -100. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 .00
6600432 4147 M SCELLANE .00 .00 -100. 00 -100. 00 -100. 00 .00
6600432 4149 I NTEREST | -1, 043.00 -673.00 - 800. 00 -800. 00 -800. 00 .00
6600432 4167 FARM LEASE -4,144. 00 -4,144.00 -10, 464. 61 -10, 464. 61 -10, 464. 61 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEOUS REVENUE
-5,187.00 -4,817.00 -11,464. 61 -11, 464. 61 -11,464. 61 .00
6600434 GRANT REVENUE
6600434 4201 ~ APRON GRAN .00 ) .00 .00 -79, 740. 00 -79, 740. 00 .00
MoDOT Avi ation - New Grant for Apron/Fuel Project

FY21 - Amount for PE only



ClTY OF SIKESTON, MO P 56
NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
Al RPORT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD Dl VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MGR COUNCI L
FY22 Projection - $1, 153,683
6600434 4214 1077B1 AIR - 238, 520. 00 - 36, 000. 00 -79, 740. 00 .00 .00 .00
Moved to new line item
TOTAL GRANT REVENUE -238,520. 00 - 36, 000. 00 -79, 740. 00 -79, 740. 00 -79, 740. 00 .00
0040 PUBLI C WWORKS
0049 Al RPORT
6649550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES
6649550 5201 SALARI ES & 66, 420. 00 76, 697. 00 80, 155. 00 80, 155. 00 80, 680. 00 .00
6649550 5203 OVERTI ME 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
6649550 5213 FI CA 4,657. 00 5, 739. 00 6, 088. 00 6, 088. 00 6, 128. 00 .00
6649550 5215 RETI REMENT 3,536. 00 4,177.00 4,534. 00 4,534.00 4,568. 00 .00
6649550 5217 HEALTH | NS 30, 162. 00 14, 684. 00 102, 578. 00 102, 578. 00 10, 278. 00 .00
6649550 5218 LI FE | NSUR 333. 00 216. 00 383. 00 383. 00 387. 00 .00
6649550 5219 WORKERS CO 4,614. 00 5, 080. 00 5, 305. 00 5, 305. 00 5,339. 00 .00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES
111, 722. 00 108, 593. 00 201, 043. 00 201, 043. 00 109, 380. 00 .00
6649552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
6649552 5234 ARC/ ENG FE 4, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
6649552 5245 EMPL FEES .00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
4,000. 00 2,100. 00 2,100. 00 2,100. 00 2,100. 00 .00
6649554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
6649554 5272 GL INS 3,385. 00 500. 00 .00 500. 00 3, 400. 00 .00
Airport G.: $3, 200

M ssouri Petrol eum Storage Tank Fund (spills): $200



P s Aﬂ‘l.-‘
P e 4 o . ‘ Y

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 57
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PROJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON FOR PERI CD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

Al RPORT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
6649554 5275 AVI ATl ONFU 310, 000. 00 310, 000. 00 310, 000. 00 310, 000. 00 310, 000. 00 .00
6649554 5285 CC FEES 5, 100. 00 4, 000. 00 4,500. 00 4, 500. 00 4,500. 00 .00
6649554 5293 BLANKET BO 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
6649554 5300 RENT & LEA 19, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 .00

Fuel Truck Lease
6649554 5302 3, 300. 00 3, 300. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Staff decided to now grounds in-house
6649554 5320 EXTERM NAT 500. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 250. 00 .00
6649554 5333 CELLU SER 1, 500. 00 800. 00 800. 00 800. 00 800. 00 .00
6649554 5339 ~OTHR CONTR 5, 625. 00 5, 000. 00 7, 400. 00 7, 400. 00 7, 400. 00 .00

AWCS i nspection and weat her reporting. )

| added $2,400 to this |line because the $2,400 a year for AWOS nmi ntenance (Tom

Ni chol s) was coming out of 6649556-5357

Not a net increase, but rather noved from M&O to Contractual

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
348, 610. 00 342, 050. 00 341, 150. 00 341, 650. 00 344, 550. 00 .00

6649556 MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
6649556 5352 OFF SUPPLI 400. 00 600. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
6649556 5355 COVP NAI NT 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
6649556 5357 ~ AIRPORT MA 35, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00

M sc lighting, electronic needs.

AWCS noved to Contractual ($2,400)
6649556 5358 ~ BLDG MAI NT 10, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 24, 000. 00 .00

M sc. termnal, b|%shangar, and T- hangar needs.
6649556 5360 GROUNDS MA 3, 000. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 .00
6649556 5362 JANI TOR SU 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 500. 00 .00
6649556 5378 PROMOTI ON .00 .00 .00 50. 00 50. 00 .00
6649556 5386 M NOR EQU 500. 00 600. 00 600. 00 600. 00 600. 00 .00
6649556 5390 FUEL, LUBE 1, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00



e

—

]

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

CITY OF SI KESTON,

PROQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

P 58
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
Al RPORT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
6649556 5392 VEH MAI NT 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
6649556 5400 UNI FORMS 1, 000. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 .00
6649556 5401 SAFETY APP 500. 00 500. 00 400. 00 400. 00 400. 00 .00
6649556 5409 FUEL DEPOT 9, 500. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 .00
6649556 5416 EQU MAI NT 5, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 .00
6649556 5450 PRO DEVEL 500. 00 000. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00
Sone Fuel Farm Training is required annually, and courses are NOT | ocal (Dal I as
was | ast tine)
6649556 5451 COW REPR .00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 .00
6649556 5452 PER DI EM 3,100. 00 1, 500. 00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 2,000. 00 .00
Some Fuel Farm Training is reqU|red annual Iy, and courses are NOT | ocal (Dallas
was |ast tine
6649556 5460 OSTAGE .00 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 .00
6649556 5461 ADV & PUBL 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O
72, 000. 00 54, 350. 00 50, 350. 00 50, 400. 00 51, 400. 00 .00
6649558 CAPI TAL QUTLAY
6649558 5494 APRON GRAN .00 ) .00 .00 88, 600. 00 88, 600. 00 .00
For new MbDOT Avi ation Apron/Fuel G ant Project
For FY21 - PE only projected
90/ 10 rei nbursenent rate
For FY22 - Prekect expenses of $1, 281,870
6649558 5606 H CLES 33, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
6649558 5739 1077B1 AIR 265, 022. 00 40, 000. 00 88, 600. 00 .00 .00 .00
Moved to new line item
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAY 298, 022. 00 40, 000. 00 88, 600. 00 88, 600. 00 88, 600. 00 .00
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
6685460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
6685460 4849 TRANS GEN -222,410.00 -126, 135. 00 00 ] .00 - 55, 684. 39 .00
This transfer is normally in the ambunt of the operatlng deficit of the ai rport



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT

PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON

":°. munis

o a tyler erp solution

P 59
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI CD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
Al RPORT FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
fund. This year it is reduced by $69, 000 becuase offsetting operating revenue
fromthe CARES Act is received.
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE -222,410.00 -126, 135. 00 .00 .00 - 55, 684. 39 .00
TOTAL Al RPORT FUND 15, 356. 00 .00 211, 897. 39 212, 447. 39 .00 .00



munis

3 tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO - - P 60

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
E911 FUND REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT
0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT

7010426 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES

7010426 4110 911 EMERGE - 195, 284. 00 -182, 508. 00 - 148, 040. 00 - 148, 040. 00 - 148, 040. 00 .00
7010426 4113 DI SP AGRE -81, 237.00 -81, 770. 00 -78,385.00 -78,385.00 -78,385.00 .00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
-276,521. 00 - 264, 278.00 -226,425.00 - 226, 425. 00 - 226, 425.00 .00
7010432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
7010432 4149 I NTEREST | -2,364.00 -2,800.00 -4,500. 00 -4,500. 00 -4,500. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE -2,364.00 -2,800.00 -4,500. 00 -4,500. 00 -4,500. 00 .00
0030 PUBLI C SAFETY
0030 ADM NI STATI ON/ DETENTI ON
7030558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS
7030558 5684 911E SYSTE 230, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 230, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 .00

0031 COVMUNI CATI ONS

7031550 PERSONNEL SERVI CES

7031550 5201 SAL & WAGE 310, 597. 00 314, 955. 00 326, 450. 00 326, 450. 00 336, 230. 00 .00



er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 61

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

E911 FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
7031550 5203 OVERTI ME 30, 360. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
7031550 5209 ALLOWANCES .00 7, 650. 00 7, 650. 00 7, 650. 00 7, 650. 00 .00
7031550 5213 FI CA 23, 568. 00 24,713.00 26, 005. 00 26, 005. 00 26, 789. 00 .00
7031550 5215 LACGERS 19, 836. 00 21, 102. 00 22,519. 00 22,519.00 23, 155. 00 .00
7031550 5217 HEALTH | NS 90, 101. 00 78, 250. 00 56, 666. 00 56, 666. 00 54,771.00 .00
7031550 5218 LI FE I NS 1, 625. 00 1, 634.00 1, 683. 00 1, 683. 00 1,724.00 .00
7031550 5219 WC INS 648. 00 638. 00 660. 00 660. 00 679. 00 .00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVI CES

476, 735. 00 468, 942. 00 461, 633. 00 461, 633. 00 470, 998. 00 .00

7031554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
7031554 5426 PSO UNI FOR 5, 850. 00 7, 650. 00 7, 650. 00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 5, 850. 00 7, 650. 00 7, 650. 00 .00 .00 .00
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
0085 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
7085460 OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
7085460 4849 0010 TRANS - 200, 000. 00 -429,514. 00 00 00 - 460, 073. 00 .00

To ensure sustainable year over year funding, transfer anount is equal to deficit
in order to maintain the same fund bal ance.

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCE - 200, 000. 00 -429, 514. 88

-460, 073. 00 .00
TOTAL E911 FUND 233, 700. 00 .00

.00 .00
458, 358. 00 450, 708. 00 .00



munis

3 tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO - - P 62

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
0000
0000

7500412 SALES TAX

7500412 4020 SALES TAX -1,573,685.00 -1,570,045.00 -1,575,000.00 -1,582,500.00 -1,575,000.00 .00
7500412 4022 NMCO ST -25,126.00 -25,253. 00 - 25, 450. 00 - 25, 450. 00 - 25, 450. 00 .00
TOTAL SALES TAX
-1, 598, 811. 00 -1, 595, 298. 00 -1, 600, 450. 00 -1, 607, 950. 00 -1, 600, 450. 00 .00
7500432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
7500432 4147 M SCELLANE .00 -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00
7500432 4149 | NTEREST | -2,471.00 -2,000. 00 -4, 000. 00 -4, 000. 00 -4, 000. 00 .00
7500432 4150 I NSURANCE .00 -2,000. 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
-2,471.00 -6, 000. 00 -6, 000. 00 -6, 000. 00 -6, 000. 00 .00
7500434 GRANT REVENUES
7500434 4218 GRANT- ALP .00 - 36, 000. 00 -79,740. 00 -79, 740. 00 .00 .00
This is budgeted in Airport Fund.
TOTAL GRANT REVENUES .00 - 36, 000. 00 -79,740.00 -79, 740. 00 .00 .00
0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT
0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT

7510434 CGRANT REVENUES

7510434 4195 SEVA RADI O -2,100. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
7510434 4200 EMW 184413 .00 .00 - 25, 000. 00 - 25, 000. 00 - 25, 000. 00 .00
7510434 4207 WALKI NG TR - 248, 058. 00 - 134, 680. 00 -120, 200. 00 -120, 200. 00 -120, 200. 00 .00
Northwest Trail Tap G ant Project (MDOT)
TOTAL GRANT REVENUES
- 250, 158. 00 -134, 680. 00 - 145, 200. 00 - 145, 200. 00 - 145, 200. 00 .00
7510554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
7510554 5257 MALCO EATS 3, 500. 00 3,525.00 3,525.00 3,525.00 3,525.00 .00
7510554 5346 EATS MBM T 12, 346. 00 13,578. 00 13,578. 00 13, 578. 00 13, 578. 00 .00
7510554 5349 EATS COLTO 4,323.00 4,209. 00 4,209. 00 4,209. 00 4,209. 00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
20, 169. 00 21, 312. 00 21, 312. 00 21, 312. 00 21, 312. 00 .00
7510558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS
7510558 5690 COVPUTERS .00 144, 000. 00 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 .00
r01 ector for training room
7510558 5702 BLDG RE .00 85, 000. 00 .00 .00 33, 000. 00 .00
$3, 000: W ndows and mi nor maint enance at Stallcup Building
$30, 000: Tuckpoi nt, seal, and paint north and west walls of city hall
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS .00 229, 000. 00 .00 .00 34, 500. 00 .00
0020 ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES
0022 Cl TY TREASURER
7522558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS
7522558 5690 COVPUTERS 3, 250. 00 .00 .00 . 00 .00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 3, 250. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

0030 PUBLI C SAFETY

0030 ADM NI STATI OV DETENTI ON

7530558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS



>

04/ 27/ 20
9814 dou

20 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPORT

PROJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 64
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CITY MR COUNCI L
7530558 5636 RADI O MAI N 37, 500. 00 30, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 .00
20, 000 MOVED TO CAMERA AND VI DEO BUDGET TO PAY FOR BODY CAM CONTRACT (13, 770)
AND OTHER BODY CAM STORAGE
7530558 5677 CAMERAS & 27, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 .00
I NCREASE PAYS FOR CI TY W DE CAMERA PROQIECT AND MOTO BCODY CAM CONTRACT (13,770
THI S 1S NOT AN ADDI TI ON TO MONEY IN THE BUDGET. THI S | NCREASE COMES F
FUNDS PREVI OQUSLY BUDGETED | N RADI O MAI NT. BUDGET
7530558 5697 DPS BLDG L 313, 017. 00 313, 017. 00 313, 017.00 313, 017.00 313, 017. 00 .00
7530558 5698 BLDG MAI NT 27, 000. 00 27, 000. 00 52, 000. 00 52, 000. 00 52, 000. 00 .00
25, 000 ADDED TO START REPLACI NG ROOFTOP AC UNI TS THAT ARE HAVI NG | SSUES -
TH S WOULD REPLACE 2 UNI TS
VWE HAVE 8 ROOFTOP UNI TS THAT ULTI MATELY NEED REPLACI NG - APPROX 12, 000/ UNI' T
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 404, 517. 00 390, 017. 00 415, 017. 00 415, 017. 00 415, 017. 00 .00
0032 PATROL
7532558 CAPI TAL OQUTLAYS
7532558 5601 SEDANS: PA 92, 000. 00 139, 950. 00 -85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 .00
This is for the purchase of 2 new AWD Chargers for Patrol Division to replace old
frontline patrol vehicles. This also includes all of the emergency equi pnent for
the 2 new cars as well.
7532558 5604 REFERB 56, 000.00 25, 000. 00 75, 000. 00 .75, 000. 00 75, 000. 00 .00
This will purchase 3 used Hi ghway Patrol Chargers to replace 3 older cars in the
fleet. This also includes all energecney equipnment and the install of that
equi prrent .
7532558 5%34p CAMERA & 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
7532558 5635 VEH MAI NT 80, 318. 00 80, 000. 00 80, 000. 00 80, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 .00
7532558 5636 RADI O MAI N .00 .00 .00 .00 500. 00 .00
7532558 5637 MOBI LE COM 30, 873. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
7532558 5668 VEAPONS AN 7,000. 00 17, 000. 00 19, 000. 00 19, 000. 00 19, 000. 00 .00

Taser contract - 12,500 needed to pay for year 2 service and this would | eave
6500 for other business. This line itemwas increased to 17,000 | ast year for
the taser replacenent contract.



T

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO 7 P 65
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 269, 191. 00 264, 950. 00 262, 000. 00 262, 000. 00 267, 500. 00 .00
0034 FI RE

7534558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7534558 5605 TRUCK: PUWP 98, 000. 00 98, 000. 00 98, 000. 00 98, 000. 00 98, 000. 00 .00
7534558 5607 Pl CKUP .00 50, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
7534558 5635 VEH MAI NT 47, 000. 00 43, 000. 00 43, 000. 00 43, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 .00
7534558 5638 EQU MAI NT 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
7534558 5660 FI RE HOSE: 4, 500. 00 8, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 .00

Di vi si on-al | ows purchase of the second 1/3 of the.LbH hose fleét($22,000+?.that
was agreed upon 1 n FY2020. Al so allows for additional nozzle and attack line
%gggacenent tE?kEl% necessary due to the age of the existing equi prent and hose

7534558 URN- 39, 000. 00 39, 000. 00 39, 000. 00 39, 000. 00 39, 000. 00 .00
7534558 5664 SCBA BREAT 5, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 .00
Di vision-all ows for purchase of sone extra air bottles and al so for conpressor
mai nt enance of our aging air conpressor/fill stations
7534558 5694 FURNI TURE 3, 500. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
7534558 5698 BLDG MAI NT 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 .00
7534558 5702 BLDG RENOV 25, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
Division- repainting of interior surfaces, continued upkeep of Station 2 to keep
i nhabitable, wall repairs at station 3, lighting repairs at all stations.
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 257, 000. 00 299, 000. 00 286, 000. 00 286, 000. 00 293, 000. 00 .00
0038 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

7538558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7538558 5671 WARNI NG Sl 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00

Di vi si on-al | ow for mai ntenance and pbssibly batfery swaps as needed



a tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO ‘ P 66

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
TOTAL CAPI TAL OUTLAYS 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00
0040 PUBLI C WORKS
0040 DI RECTOR

7540558 CAPI TAL OUTLAYS

7540558 5635 VEH MAI NT 500. 00 500. 00 .00 500. 00 500. 00 .00

7540558 5638 EQU MAI NT .00 300. 00 .00 300. 00 300. 00 .00

7540558 5670 GENERATORS 50, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7540558 5690 COVPUTERS 2,200.00 .00 .00 300. 00 300. 00 .00

New Monitors

7540558 5702 BLDG RENOV 50, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 102, 700. 00 800. 00 .00 1, 100. 00 1, 100. 00 .00

0041 SEASONAL MOW NG

7541558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7541558 5646 MOW NG EQU 18, 608. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 18, 608. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
0042 STREETS

7542558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7542558 5610 TRUCK LEAS 55, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 52, 400. 00 52, 400. 00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 67

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
7542558 5617 STREET SVE 51, 200. 00 .00 . 00 .00 .00 .00
7542558 5648 MOW NG EQU .00 .00 .00 .00 120, 000. 00 .00
Tractor with boom nower for ditches.
7542558 5674 RADI CS: PO .00 .00 . 00 .00 6, 000. 00 .00
Radi o Repl acenents
7542558 5690 COVPUTERS 00 2,400. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00
Al l conput er repl acemsnt s noved to 1026556 5355.
7542558 5699 ST SWEEPER .00 51, 200. 00 51, 200. 00 51, 200. 00 51, 200. 00 .00
Last Paynent
7542558 5731 SI DE WALKS .00 179, 572. 00 160, 000. 00 160, 000. 00 160, 000. 00 .00
Northwest Trail - TAP Project gl\/bDOT)
7542558 5734 STREETS & 150, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 256, 200. 00 383, 172.00 362, 200. 00 364, 600. 00 489, 600. 00 .00
0043 GARAGE

7543558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7543558 5607 TRUCK: PIC 26, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
7543558 5635 VEH NMAI NT 800. 00 800. 00 .00 800. 00 800. 00 .00
7543558 5638 EQU MAI NT 1, 900. 00 2, 000. 00 .00 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00
7543558 5698 BLDG MAI NT 20, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
Routine Exp - $3, 000
New Ai r Conpressor - $3, 000
TOTAL CAPI TAL OQUTLAYS 48, 700. 00 7, 800. 00 .00 8, 800. 00 8, 800. 00 .00
0045 PLANNI NG

7545558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7545558 5607 TRUCK: PIC 46, 000. 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
NEW OR USED TRUCK FG? CODE DEPARTMENT TO REPLACE OLD TRUCK $20, 000
7545558 5635 VEH MAI NT 3,252.00 500. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 2,000. 00 .00

M SC TRUCK PARTS AND SUPPLI ES



04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L

7545558 5636 RADI O MA .00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00
REPLACEMENT PARTS AND UPDATES

7545558 5674 PORTABLE R 3, 800. 00 .00 . 00 .00 6, 000. 00 .00
Radi o Replacenents

7545558 5690 COVPUTERS 1, 700. 00 2, 200. 00 2, 200. 00 2, 200. 00 .00 .00

MAI NT AND REPLACEMENTS
All conputer replacenents noved to 1026556 5355.

7545558 5694 FURNI TURE .00 .00 .00 .00 2,500. 00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL OUTLAYS 54, 752. 00 4,000. 00 4,000. 00 4, 000. 00 10, 800. 00 .00
0046 ANl VAL CONTROL

7546558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7546558 5674 PORTABLE R .00 .00 . 00 .00 6, 000. 00 .00
Radi o Repl acenent s
7546558 5698 BLDG MAI NT 10, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 . 00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 10, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 3, 500. 00 9, 500. 00 .00
0047 PARKS

7547558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7547558 5620 CONCESSI ON 4, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5622 REC EQUI P .00 5, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 .00
Movi e Screen/ Proj ect or

7547558 5624 S BOARD 7, 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5626 S| GNAGE 15, 223. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5630 EQUI PMENT 19, 400. 00 6, 500. 00 23, 000. 00 23, 000. 00 23, 000. 00 .00
ABI Force groom anGmachl ne for infields

7547558 5646 59, 000. 00 2,500. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5648 MOW NG EQU 26, 300. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 69

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
7547558 5690 COVPUTERS .00 1, 100. 00 800. 00 800. 00 3, 000. 00 .00

$3000 for security canera
Al'l conputer rePIacenEEts noved to 1038556 5355 (hbmbgbnputer for N%tt)

7547558 5711 .00 12, 000. 00 .00
O i nton Buil ding Flooring

7547558 726 DE Tl ON 15, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 .00
2 Bui | di ngs
More Lights
Nbga Tr ee

7547558 | RRI GATI ON 3, 000. 00 3, 700. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5728 TRAI L | MPR 368, 944. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5729 I NFI ELD RE 76, 000. 00 49, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 40, 600. 00 .00
$25,000: Field #3/Field #6 (HS Softball) Anmendnent
$5, 600: Infield Material for Dansl er Field
$10,000: Top Dressi ng/ Clay materi al

7547558 5753 PLAY ND 00 20, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00

7547558 5755 SHELTERS, T 5, 300. 00 .00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00
Rotary South Shelter re-build

7547558 5756 CONCESSI ON 50, 500. 00 .00 17, 000. 00 17, 000. 00 .00 .00
O i nton BU|Id|n%Crloor|ng Moved to 7547558 5711

7547558 757 55, 000. 00 11, 750. 00 .00 .00 20, 000. 00 .00
nghts for Lincoln Park and Cbnplex basketball courts

7547558 TURF MAI NT 14, 850. 00 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 .00
$15, 000: Chenical, seed, fertilizer
$7, 000: Sod Dog Par k

TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 705, 167. 00 119, 400. 00 138, 800. 00 138, 800. 00 161, 600. 00 .00

0049 Al RPORT

7549558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS

7549558 5740 Al RPORT | M 5, 000. 00 45, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00

TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS , 000. 00 45, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00

TOTAL CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT 306 314. 00 -27.00 -334, 061. 00 -325, 761. 00 -35,921.00 .00



munis

2 tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO P 70

9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
60/ 61 TIF DI STRICT REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L
0001 RPA1
0001 RPAL

9001432 M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUE

9001432 4149 I NTEREST | -10. 00 -10. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE -10. 00 -10. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 -200. 00 .00
0004 COLTONS

9004440 COLTONS

9004440 4901 PILOT COLT -16, 500. 00 -16, 731. 00 -17, 000. 00 -17,000. 00 -17,000. 00 .00
9004440 4902 EATS COLTO - 33, 000. 00 -42,077.00 - 40, 500. 00 - 40, 500. 00 - 40, 500. 00 .00

TOTAL COLTONS -49, 500. 00 - 58, 808. 00 -57,500. 00 -57,500. 00 -57,500. 00 .00
0005 HOLI DAY | NN

9005440 HOLI DAY I NN

9005440 4901 PI LOT -52,300. 00 -52, 268. 00 - 53, 000. 00 - 53, 000. 00 - 53, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL HOLI DAY | NN -52,300. 00 -52,268. 00 -53, 000. 00 -53, 000. 00 - 53, 000. 00 .00

0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT

0010 GENERAL GOVERNVENT

9010554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

9010554 5253 COLT REIMB 61, 066. 00 60, 074. 00 .00 .00 60, 000. 00 .00



"5 Munis

o a tyler erp solution
04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 71
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

60/ 61 TIF DI STRI CT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
9010554 5254 HOLI REI MB 52,510. 00 45, 735. 00 .00 .00 53, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 113, 576. 00 105, 809. 00 .00 .00 113, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL 60/61 TIF DI STRICT 11, 766. 00 -5,277.00 -110, 700. 00 -110, 700. 00 2, 300. 00 .00



munis

er erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO
NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT

FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

P 72
bgnyr pts

FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

H GAMWAY 60 WEST TI F REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
0000
0000
9100432 M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUE
9100432 4149 I NT | NCOMVE -10. 00 -100. 00 -500. 00 -500. 00 -500. 00 .00
9100432 4165 PRELI M FUN .00 -2,500.00 -1, 500. 00 -1, 500. 00 -1, 500. 00 .00

TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE

-10. 00 -2,600. 00 -2,000. 00 -2, 000. 00 -2,000. 00 .00

9100552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
9100552 5232 LEGAL .00 2,500. 00 .00 .00 2,000. 00 .00

TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES

.00 2, 500. 00 .00 .00 2, 000. 00 .00

9101554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
9101554 5235 ADM N FEE 9, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 .00 .00 4, 000. 00 .00
9101554 5258 RPA1 NMALCO 10, 574. 00 69, 283. 00 .00 .00 67, 600. 00 .00
9101554 5259 RPA- 1MALCO 15, 211. 00 69, 629. 00 .00 .00 69, 000. 00 .00
9101554 5260 WATAM .00 11, 568. 00 .00 .00 13, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 34, 785. 00 154, 480. 00 .00 .00 153, 600. 00 .00
0001 RPA1
0001 RPAL
9101440 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
9101440 4901 Pl LOT - 90, 000. 00 -99, 933. 00 -116, 000. 00 -116, 000. 00 -116, 000. 00 .00



a tyler erp solution

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO ‘ P 73

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT
FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

bgnyrpts
FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
H GAMWAY 60 WEST TI F REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
9101440 4902 EATS - 35, 000. 00 - 35, 256. 00 - 36, 000. 00 - 36, 000. 00 - 36, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE -125, 000. 00 -135, 189. 00 -152, 000. 00 - 152, 000. 00 - 152, 000. 00 .00
0002 RPA2
0002 RPA2
9102440 RPA-2 PILOT
9102440 4901 Pl LOTRPAZA -14, 253. 00 -15, 968. 00 -77,385.00 -77,385.00 -77,385.00 .00
TOTAL RPA-2 PILOT
-14, 253. 00 -15, 968. 00 -77,385.00 -77,385.00 -77,385.00 .00
9102554 RPA-2 DEVELOPER REI MBURSEMENT
9102554 5235 ADM N FEE 4, 000. 00 4,000. 00 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 .00
9102554 5258 RPA1 NMALCO 14, 253. 00 14, 253. 00 .00 .00 39, 000. 00 .00
9102554 5259 ESSEX REI M 27, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
9102554 5332 HAMP REI MB 2, 865. 00 27, 000. 00 .00 .00 26, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL RPA-2 DEVELCPER REI MBU 48, 118. 00 45, 253. 00 .00 .00 66, 000. 00 .00
TOTAL H GHWAY 60 WEST TIF - 56, 360. 00 48, 476. 00 - 231, 385. 00 - 231, 385. 00 -9,785.00 .00



*¢% munis

L4 a tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18:21 CITY OF SI KESTON, MO P 74
9814j dou NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT bgnyr pts
PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI CD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
MAIN & MALONE TI F DI STRI CT REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
0000
0000

9500412 SALES TAX

9500412 4021 TDDREV -27,425.00 -21,632.00 .00 .00 -19, 200. 00 .00
TOTAL SALES TAX
-27,425.00 -21,632.00 .00 .00 -19, 200. 00 .00
9500432 M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUE
9500432 4147 M SCELLANE .00 .00 .00 .00 -900. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 -900. 00 .00
0001 RPA1
0001 RPA1
9501432 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
9501432 4149 I NTEREST | -150. 00 -448. 00 .00 .00 -900. 00 .00
TOTAL M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE
-150. 00 -448. 00 .00 .00 -900. 00 .00
9501440 TIF REVENUE
9501440 4901 P.1.L.OT. -63, 019. 00 -62,794.00 .00 .00 - 63, 000. 00 .00

9501440 4902 EAT.S - 108, 496. 00 -111, 603. 00 .00 .00 - 106, 000. 00 .00



*os% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 75
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pt s
PRQJECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PROQJECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021

MAIN & MALONE TIF DI STRI CT REVI SED BUD  REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTVENT c'TY MGR COUNCI L

TOTAL TIF REVENUE

-171, 515. 00 -174, 397. 00 .00 .00 - 169, 000. 00 .00

9501554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
9501554 5249 BOND | NTER 18, 607. 00 30, 427. 00 .00 .00 164, 000. 00 .00
9501554 5250 BOND PRI NC 188, 436. 00 169, 465. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
9501554 5265 NEM EXP .00 3,212. 00 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 .00
9501554 5269 TRUSTEE FE 3,212. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 210, 255. 00 203, 104. 00 .00 .00 167, 000. 00 .00

TOTAL MAIN & MALONE TIF DI ST 11, 165. 00 6. 627. 00 .00 .00 23, 000. 00 .00



er erp solution

CI TY OF SI KESTON, MO _ P 76

04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21
9814 dou

PRQJIECTI ON: 20211

NEXT YEAR BUDCET LEVELS REPCRT
FY2021 BUDGET PROJECTI ON

bgnyr pts
FOR PERI OD 99

2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
SEDC FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT aTY MR COUNCI L
0051 S| KESTON ECONOM C DEVEL CORP
0051 S| KESTON ECONOM C DEV CORP
9651430 RENTS & LEASES
9651430 4137 RENTS & LE - 313, 017. 00 - 313, 414. 00 - 313, 017. 00 - 313, 017. 00 - 313, 017. 00 .00
TOTAL RENTS & LEASES
- 313, 017. 00 - 313, 414. 00 -313, 017. 00 - 313, 017. 00 - 313, 017. 00 .00
9651552 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
9651552 5248 OTHR PROF 600. 00 600. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES
600. 00 600. 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
9651554 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
9651554 5251 PRI NCI PAL .00 11, 487. 00 .00 .00 12, 000. 00 .00
9651554 5252 | NTEREST .00 145, 006. 00 .00 .00 145, 000. 00 .00
9651554 5286 PROP | NS 11, 400. 00 5, 010. 00 .00 .00 6, 500. 00 .00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
11, 400. 00 161, 503. 00 .00 .00 163, 500. 00 .00
9651556 VAl NTENANCE & OPERATI ONS
9651556 5393 REAL ESTAT 300. 00 276. 00 .00 .00 278. 00 .00
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE & OPERATI O
300. 00 276. 00 .00 .00 278.00 .00
9651558 CAPI TAL QUTLAYS
9651558 5500 SEDC LOAN 256, 493. 00 256, 493. 00 .00 .00 256, 493. 00 .00
TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAYS 256, 493. 00 256, 493. 00 .00 .00 256, 493. 00 .00
TOTAL SEDC FUND -44,224.00 105, 458. 00 - 313, 017. 00 - 313, 017. 00 107, 254. 00 .00



*os% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution
04/ 27/ 2020 18: 21 CITY OF SIKESTON, MO P 77
9814 dou NEXT YEAR BUDGET LEVELS REPORT bgnyr pts
PRQIECTI ON: 20211 FY2021 BUDGET PRQIECTI ON FOR PERI OD 99
2019 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
SEDC FUND REVI SED BUD REVI SED BUD DI VI SI ON DEPARTMENT CTY MR COUNCI L
TOTAL REVENUE - 21, 388, 903. 00 - 21, 445, 474.94 -17,439,097.61 -17, 375, 344. 61 -26,739,877.23 .00
TOTAL EXPENSE 23, 030,808.00 21,526,083.94 15,768,796.23 15,588,789.23 26,486, 461. 45 .00
GRAND TOTAL 1, 641, 905. 00 80,609.00 -1,670,301.38 -1, 786,555.38 -253,415.78 .00

** END OF REPORT - GCenerated by JON DOUGLASS **



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: 20-06-01

Originating Department: Governmental Services

To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: Bill 6190 Establishing Staffing and Compensation Levels for FY-21

Attachment(s):
1. Bill 6190 with associated tables

Action Options:
1. First Reading of Bill Number 6190
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate

Background:
In accordance with the City Charter, Bill 6190 establishing staffing levels and the basic

compensation plan for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 is presented for first reading. As set forth
in Table 1-A of Bill 6190 staffing for FY2021 will consist of 124 full time employees, 15 part-time and 25
seasonal.

Changes to the staffing ordinance include:

e Veteran’s Day has been changed from a floating holiday to a regular holiday. City hall will
now close on Veteran’s Day.

o Athee percent (3%) increase was given to most fulltime employees.

o Entry level pay for skilled workers, recreation assistant, DPW supervisors, airport linemen,
animal attendants, mechanic, and communications officers increased by $1.00/hour to
offset changes in the Missouri minimum wage. Employees benefiting from this did not
receive the 3% adjustment.

e The Community Development Department is established. Lorenzo Ware is the director.
Seasonal Mowing (LCRA), Code Enforcement and Animal Control report to him.

e A part-time secretary was added to Community Development staff.

e Vacation accrual was changed from one (1) week and one (1) day of vacation upon
completion of one (1) year of service to two (2) weeks and one (1) day.

e Public Safety commissioned officers are now eligible for a one-year merit adjustment. In
recent years, they went 3 years before they were eligible for a merit increase.

The second reading of Bill Number 6190 has been scheduled for the June 8", City Council
Meeting. As indicated in Section XIV: Record of Passage, the effective date of this bill will be July 1,
2020.



BILL Number 6190 ORDINANCE Number 6190

THIS BILL AS ADOPTED SHALL BECOME EMERGENCY ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190 AND
SHALL REPEAL ORDINANCE NUMBER 6144 BEING THE FY-20 COMPENSATION PLAN
AND EMPLOYEE STAFFING LEVEL AUTHORIZATION, AND ALL AMENDMENTS THERETO,;
AND SHALL ESTABLISH THE EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION PLAN AND STAFFING
LEVELS, AND THE ADMINISTRATION THEREOF FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 (JULY 1, 2020
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021).

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: General
A. This ordinance shall not be codified as part of the Sikeston Municipal Code.

B. This ordinance and all attachments hereto as may be amended shall be incorporated
with and become part of the FY-21 BUDGET CODE.

SECTION lI: Administration.
A. The City Manager hereinafter referred to as “MANAGER” shall be responsible for the
general and specific provisions of this Ordinance, including but not necessarily limited to:

1. Development, implementation, monitoring and revision of supporting policy and
procedure he deems necessary for proper administration and good business
practices.

2. Certifying employee compensation records for compliance to the provisions set

forth herein and with supporting policy and procedure of II.A.l. Above.

B. The MANAGER may:
1. Approve higher initial compensation for any staff position authorized, when in his
sole opinion such action is appropriate based on:

a. Degree of difficulty in attracting the most wholly qualified applicant at the
published beginning rate; or

b.  Specific or special qualifications are required for the position; or

c. Preferred/best candidate(s) background, experience and/or special
qualifications result in extreme difficulty in recruiting at the regular entrance
rate; or

d. The current local compensation trend for the skills required is substantially
greater than the published beginning rate.

2. Approve the hiring at a lesser initial compensation when, in his sole opinion, such
action is appropriate based on:

a. An otherwise eligible candidate will require a period of specialized training;
or

b.  The current local compensation trend for the skills required is substantially
less than the published beginning rate.

3. Increase any employee’s paid compensation when sustained performance
indicates such action is appropriate:

a.  Within the guidelines of the merit pay plan; or

b. When a given position responsibility and/or scope is significantly
broadened; or

c. When a specific employee displays consistent and noteworthy
performance, behavior and supportive attitude, which in the MANAGER’S
sole opinion, collectively warrant such action.

4. Decrease any employee’s paid compensation:

a. When sustained or severe single case performance or behavior is below
expected standards or represents severe disregard or violation of policy or
procedure; or

b.  Upon employee demotion or transfer as appropriate.

C. Changes to and Offers of Compensation:

1. No change to any part of any employee’s compensation in total or in part, either
increase or decrease, may be made without the approval of the MANAGER.
2. No offer shall be made to any prospective or current employee of paid

compensation or benefits, either greater or lesser than those allowed by this
ordinance, except as may be approved by the MANAGER.

3. Entry range compensation and benefits as specified herein may be discussed
with potential employees, including whatever action a respective Department
Head may intend to make, provided no actual offer is made without the approval
of the MANAGER.

D. DEPARTMENT HEAD shall be responsible for:
1. Becoming and remaining knowledgeable with the provisions of this Ordinance



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

including any amendment thereto and supporting policy or procedure as in effect
currently or as may be established or revised in future.

Ensuring compliance with the provisions of this Ordinance and supporting policy
or procedure, as currently in effect or as may be amended.

Training their Division Heads and Supervisors on the provisions of this Ordinance
and supporting policy and procedure.

Recommending any change to the compensation of each employee assigned to
their Department, in support of the provisions of this Ordinance and supporting
Personnel Policy.

Ensuring timeliness and accuracy of any change, either increase or decrease,
upon:

a. Each Anniversary Date

b. Upon Hiring, Promotion, Transfer, Discipline or Termination

May suspend any employee within their Department, pending an appeals hearing
in accordance with the provisions of the Discipline Policy, without pay.

E. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR shall be responsible for:

1.

2.

3.

Ensuring compliance with the provisions of this Ordinance and supporting policy,

reporting any violation of either, immediately to the MANAGER.

Generating and maintaining employee compensation records as needed

including any change thereto, in a timely fashion.

Generating and maintaining personnel rosters, in a format to be approved by the

MANAGER, and shall contain as a minimum:

a. A complete POSITION listing, including current status of each, as
authorized by this Ordinance or the MANAGER under the provisions of
this Ordinance.

b. Current EMPLOYEE information including, department/division
assignment, pay classification code, FLSA Classification code, hiring
date, anniversary date, date of eligibility for next increase, and any other
as required by the MANAGER.

C. Said roster to be updated at least monthly and a working copy updated
daily, as may be required, and maintained by the City Treasurer.

Generating and forwarding to responsible Department Head, any employee

compensation record as needed to support the provisions of this Ordinance and

ensuring the completeness and accuracy of any such compensation record.

Ensuring timely entry and/or change, as approved by the MANAGER, to any

employee’s compensation as specified in the compensation record.

SECTION lll: Paid Compensation.
A. Pay Plan (See Tables IIA or |IB as applicable.)

1.
2.

Shall be a merit (performance) plan.

Shall be constructed of twenty-three (23) levels called GRADES for all
employees, and sixteen (16) ranges called STEPS for all employees except
Commissioned Public Safety Officers, which have six (6) GRADES and eighteen
(18) STEPS. STEPS are based upon years in service and the ability to maintain
compliance with ongoing job requirements associated with the merit pay plan.
(Please note: Commissioned Public Safety employees are subject to an
alternate compensation plan. See Table 1IB).

Employees must be eligible in all respects on the appropriate anniversary date to
receive the indicated increase in paid compensation.

Employees ineligible for any reason on the appropriate anniversary date shall be
awarded as follows:

a. The appropriate STEP assignment without any resulting increase in
salary or wages.

b. Any benefit in terms of sick leave, vacation or other such, as would
otherwise be awarded had the ineligibility not occurred.

C. Once an employee’s eligibility is restored, they will receive a merit raise.

B. Allowances are hereby authorized as follows:

1.

Clothing allowance for employees of the Department of Public Safety serving in
the positions of Command Staff, Communications Officers, Communications
Supervisor, all Public Safety Officers, Investigators, Sergeants, and Lieutenants,
will be earned at a rate of $850.00 annually. This will be paid by installment on
the first pay date in March and the second one-half (1/2) of the allowance to be
paid on the first pay date in September, excluding new hires which will receive
the first portion of their uniform allowance on their first pay check and the second
portion either on the first pay date in March or the first pay date in September.
Clothing and boot allowance for Entry Level Maintenance Workers, Skilled
Workers, Mechanic, Airport Linemen, Shelter Director, DPW Supervisors, Code
Enforcement Officers and Code Enforcement Supervisor/City Planner at a rate of
$450 annually.



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

Clothing allowance for administrative assistants, account clerks, city collector,
human resources director, secretary/receptionist, IT technician, network
administrator, court clerk and deputy court clerk at a rate of $250 annually.
Mileage in the amount currently established by the United States Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) Regulations per documented mile, when a privately
owned vehicle is required to be used for CITY business, upon the responsible
Department Heads certification of the claim for reimbursement. Said certification
to be both for requirement of use and accuracy of the respective claim.

Direct reimbursement of “out-of-pocket” expenses of any employee incurred in
the performance of their duties subject to Per Diem rates and
completion/submission of appropriate claim and required supporting
documentation within three (3) working days of return to work.

SECTION IV: Benefits:
A. Vacation banking shall be limited to two (2) times the annual accrual rate.

1.

2.

Vacation in excess of this amount shall be lost, without compensation, on the

employee’s anniversary date of employment.

An employee may submit a request to cash-in vacation time, to the MANAGER.

The MANAGER may authorize the payment (cashing in) of vacation, if it is

warranted. An employee may request the cashing in of no more than two weeks

of vacation within a fiscal year.

Vacation in excess of the limits as herein established, shall be forfeited on the

appropriate anniversary date, without recourse or grievance to or by the

employee so affected.

Vacation shall be earned and accrued monthly after the first anniversary date as

follows:

a. Employees will begin accruing vacation time upon employment but will be
unable to use it until their six-month anniversary. At six months they will
receive five and ¥z days (5 %2) or 2 and ¥4 (2.25) shifts into their vacation
bank. Employees leaving the service of the City prior to their one-year
anniversary, as established in Section VIl of this Ordinance, shall forfeit
any and all claim to any vacation time.

b. Beginning six months to end of year four (4), eleven (11) days or four and
% (4.5) shifts.

C. Beginning year five (5) to end of year eight (8), thirteen (13) days or five
and % (5.5) shifts.

d. Beginning year nine (9) to end of year twelve (12), fifteen (15) days or six
and % (6.5) shifts.

e. Beginning of year thirteen (13) to end of year sixteen (16), seventeen (17)
days or seven and %2 (7.5) shifts.

f. Beginning of year seventeen (17) to end of year twenty (20), nineteen
(19) days or eight and ¥z (8.5) shifts.

g. Beginning of year twenty-one (21) to end of year twenty-five (25), twenty-
one (21) days or nine and ¥z (9.5) shifts.

h. Beginning year twenty-six (26) to end of employment, twenty-six (26)

days or twelve and %2 (12.5) shifts.

Accrued banked vacation shall be bought back at the employee’s regular rate of

pay when the employee leaves the service of the City.

After the first anniversary of employment, vacation earned at the rates as set out

herein above, shall accrue to the employee as follows:

a. Initial year's (six (6) days) shall be accrued (provided employee is
recommended for continual employment) as a lump sum (in hours), the
first pay period immediately following the anniversary date as set forth in
Section VII of this Ordinance.

b. An amount in hours, equal to the rates established herein above, shall be
accrued on a one-twelfth (1/12) per year pro-ration, to each eligible
employee’s vacation bank and stated on the employee’s check stub on
the first pay date immediately following the month the vacation time was
earned. Vacation time used, as indicated on the employee time cards,
shall be deducted from this balance on the pay date immediately following
use.

For the purpose of this Ordinance, a work month shall be defined as thirty (30)
consecutive days.
Accrual of vacation time shall continue up to the end of the first work month of
authorized sick leave usage. Accrual of vacation time shall cease upon the
completion of the first work month of sick leave usage, medical leave or leave of
absence. Accrual of vacation time shall resume, as herein above set forth, upon
the employee’s return to work, upon doctor’s release. Accrual rates may be
prorated, to reflect actual work hours, if less than full-time.



BILL NUMBER 6190

Vacation Earned Per Year, Accrued Monthly

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

Leave Based on Years of Completed Service

0-4 5-8 9-12 13-16 17-20 21-25 26+
Assigned
Hours Per 11 Days/ 13 Days/ 15 Days/ 17 Days/ 19 Days/ 21 Days/ 26 Days/
Shift 4.5 Shifts 5.5 Shifts 6.5 Shifts 7.5 Shifts 8.5 Shifts 9.5 Shifts 12.5 Shifts
8 88 104 120 136 152 168 208
8.3 91.3 107.9 124.5 141.1 157.7 174.3 215.8
8.5 935 110.5 127.5 144.5 161.5 178.5 221
24 108 132 156 180 204 228 300

B. Sick leave shall be considered an insurance type benefit, the use of which represents a
claim against the City and the banking of which shall be limited to 1,040 hours for
general and supervisory personnel, 1079 hours for patrol and communication hourly
employees, 1,105 hours for patrol sergeants, and 1404 hours for fire division personnel
assigned to 24 hour shifts.

1.

Abuse of sick leave shall be considered a false claim against the City and
sufficient reason for immediate discharge of any employee when, in the sole
opinion of the MANAGER, any such abuse may exist.

Sick leave in excess of banked limits shall be lost, without compensation, on the
employee’s anniversary date of employment. Employees, which have exceeded
the bank limit, shall only be reduced to the bank limit. Employees, who have
received their sick leave bank limit and forfeited the excess, shall begin to accrue
sick leave in the routine manner until their next anniversary.

The MANAGER may authorize carry over, not to exceed one (1) additional year
of sick leave accrual when, in his sole opinion, such action is warranted, upon
receipt of an appropriate request at least thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary
date the employee would otherwise forfeit sick leave time accrued.

Trading, transferring or giving of sick leave time is only authorized through the
Shared Leave Program.

Sick leave shall be accrued monthly beginning after the first six (6) months of
employment, upon department head recommendation and MANAGER approval
as follows:

Sick Leave Earned Per Month

Leave Based on Years of Completed Service

Assigned Hours per <6 months 6 months — 2 3-4 Years & 11 5 years +
Shift years & 11 months months
8 0 4 6 8
83 &
communications 0 4.15 6.225 8.3
8.5 0 4.25 6.38 8.5
24 0 6 8 10

Unused sick leave banked at the time the employee leaves the service of the City
shall be forfeited and no paid compensation is authorized for any such time,
unless the employee has at least 10 continuous years of service and leaves in
good standing, then the employee will be paid for 25% of his accrued sick leave
bank at his regular hourly rate.

Accrual of sick leave shall continue up to the end of the first work month of
authorized sick leave usage. Accrual of sick leave shall cease upon the
completion of the first work month of sick leave usage, medical leave or leave of
absence. Accrual of sick leave shall resume, as hereinabove set forth, upon the
employee’s return to work; upon doctor's release. Accrual rates may be
prorated, to reflect actual work hours, if less than full-time.

C. Holiday time shall be provided at a rate of thirteen (13) days per year, which shall be:

e New Year’'s Day (January 1)

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (3 Monday in January)
President’s Day (3™ Monday in February)

Memorial Day (Last Monday in May)

Independence Day (July 4)

Labor Day (First Monday in September)

Columbus Day (2" Monday in October)

Veteran’'s Day (November 11)

Thanksgiving Day (4" Thursday in November)
Friday following Thanksgiving (4" Friday in November)
Christmas Eve (December 24)

Christmas Day (December 25)

4



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

¢ Floating Holiday (City offices remain open)
Good Friday

1. When any authorized holiday shall fall on a Saturday, that holiday shall be
observed on the preceding Friday. When any authorized holiday shall fall on a
Sunday, that holiday shall be observed on the following Monday.

2. Whenever an eligible employee is required to work or whenever a scheduled City
Holiday shall fall on an eligible employee’s regularly scheduled day off then an
employee may be choose to be paid the holiday or that holiday (in hours) shall be
credited to the employee’s Personal Hours as follows:

Holiday/Personal Hours Banked Per Shift

Salaried/40E 171E (8.3 hour shifts) 171E (8.5 hour shifts) 212 E (24 hours shifts)
8 8.3 8.5 12
3. Banked holiday/personal hours shall be reflected in the appropriate box on the
next paycheck stub.
4, Banked holiday time shall accrue until the employee requests to be paid or until

the employee’s anniversary date, at which time all banked time shall be bought
back from the employee at the employee’s regular hourly rate.

5. The MANAGER may authorize a carryover of greater than that referenced in C(4)
above, when in his sole opinion such action is warranted and upon written
request at least thirty (30) days prior to the employee’s anniversary date, and
with Department Head recommendations.

6. Banked holiday time shall be bought back at the employee’s regular rate of pay,
when any employee leaves the service of the City.
7. Employees absent for more than 30 consecutive days will not accrue

holiday/personal hours.

D. The City shall participate in the Local Government Employee Retirement System

(LAGERS) LT8-65 (65)-retirement plan. This retirement plan increases employee
benefits to 1.50% for a life allowance; plus, an additional 50% allowance to age 65.
Effective FY-92 the City changed from a “Contributory” to “Non-Contributory” Plan and is
subject to the administrative requirements of State Statute and LAGERS regulations.

The City shall provide an employee health insurance plan and pay eighty percent (80%)
of the established premium contribution amount to be effective the first of the month
following ninety (90) days of continued employment.

1. Employees shall contribute twenty percent (20%) of the established premium
amount.
2. Employees have the opportunity to enroll, when hired, for the health insurance

coverage for themselves and any dependents. If coverage is declined at initial
employment, employees can only enroll under special circumstances as a
special enrollee or late enrollee. Please see the City of Sikeston Employee
Health Benefits booklet for descriptions of special enrollee and late enrollee.

The City shall offer a public employees’ cafeteria plan, as allowed under Internal
Revenue Code Section 125. All full-time employees of the City are eligible for
participation in the cafeteria plan. Benefit categories to be offered are as follows:

1. City sponsored medical insurance

2. Flexible medical benefits

3. Dependent care assistance

4. Additional features or benefits the City may desire to add

SECTION V: Classification.
A. Each employee shall be assigned a compensation code; it shall be a three (3)-part code

B.

to track, in order: grade, step and longevity. The Compensation Code shall be
upgraded at least annually, with an effective date the same as the employee’s
anniversary date, or upon any compensation change with the new anniversary date as
herein set out, as follows, the:

1. First two (2) digits designate Pay Grade.
2. Letter Designation indicates Pay Step.
3. Last two (2) digits designate completed years of service.

In general, higher pay grades reflect:

1. Greater responsibility
2. Hierarchy within the Organization
3. Higher pay and/or allowances

SECTION VI:  Eligibility.



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

A. Eligibility shall encompass any and all criteria established by this Ordinance, and/or City
policy and procedure. The absence or loss of any such or part of such eligibility shall
limit or disallow pay increase as herein or otherwise authorized. Employees ineligible
for, at the time they might normally expect to receive a pay increase, shall be assigned
the next higher step designator. Any increase in compensation will be delayed until
eligibility is restored.

B.

Ineligibility may occur, but may not be limited to the following:

1.

Quialifying Periods

a. Initial employment qualifying period for MERIT adjustment only.
b. An employee under investigation which may result in disciplinary action or
who is under assignment to a disciplinary qualifying period shall:
1. Have the outcome of the investigation applied retroactive to the
date of eligibility.
2. Not be eligible for any compensation increase, but shall be

assigned the next STEP as appropriate or as determined by due
process, until eligibility is restored.
When the average evaluation grade for the most recent merit period averages
five point five (5.5) or less.
When repeated or severe violations of policy or procedure occur.
Upon department head or MANAGER recommendation.

C. Merit Eligibility:

1.

Generally:

a. All positions except MANAGER and DEPARTMENT HEADS shall be
eligible for merit increase upon completed service (see Tables II-A and II-
B), and compliance with all criteria established by ordinance and/or City
policy and procedure.

b. Merit increases shall be based on the mathematical average of all
evaluations received since the employee’s last merit increase, as
determined in the Pay Plan Tables II-A and 11-B.

C. Merit increases for the MANAGER and DEPARTMENT HEADS shall be
individually determined

General Service Employees, for purposes of this ordinance, shall be defined as

all employees of the City of Sikeston other than Commissioned Employees. Merit

increases shall be awarded to General Service Employees, when eligible in all

respects, as set forth in Pay Plan Table II-A.

Commissioned Employees, for the purposes of this ordinance, shall be defined

as all rookie and commissioned public safety officers employed within the

Sikeston Department of Public Safety. Merit increases shall be awarded to

Commissioned Employees, when eligible in all respects, as set forth in Pay Plan

Table 1I-B.

D. Reclassifications and Other Compensation Increases:

1.

2.

General Service Employees:

a. Public Works Skilled Workers, when classified as a leadsman by their
Department Head shall receive an additional $.75 per hour.
b Rookie Communications Officers shall be assigned to Grade 6. Upon

successful completion of their training, and upon Department Head
recommendation and City Manager approval, the employee will be
reclassified to Communications Officer, Grade 8, and receive appropriate
compensation for that grade.

C. Communications Field Training Officer (FTO) - Communications Officers
filling this position shall receive an additional one dollar and twenty-five
cents ($1.25) per hour. This additional compensation will only be paid
when training a rookie communications officer.

d. Firefighter - A sub-classification of “Firefighter” will exist within the general
classification of PSO. This class is used for non-commissioned officers
assigned to Fire Division. Compensation for these employees shall be
set by the City Manager, as determined by their training, education and

performance.
Commissioned Employees:
a. Public Safety FTO — Additional compensation of One Dollar and twenty-

five cents ($1.25) per hour is available for any commissioned Public
Safety Officer trained, and designated as a Field Training Officer. This
additional compensation will only be paid when training a rookie public
safety officer.

b. Canine Officer — Any commissioned Public Safety Officer trained and
designated as the City’s Canine Officer shall receive additional,
annualized, compensation of three thousand six hundred dollars ($3,600).



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

SECTION VII: Anniversary Date.

A. Shall be rounded to the first day of the month when the employee begins employment on
or before the sixteenth (16" day of the employment month, or to the first of the month
following the employment month when the employee begins work after the sixteenth
(16™M) day of the employment month.

B. This anniversary date shall be used when computing all eligibility times throughout the
employee’s employment.

C. Merit changes, (pay or benefits) shall be based on employment anniversary dates of
consecutive years of service.

D. Employees leaving the service of the City prior to their 1%t anniversary shall forfeit any
and all claim to any vacation time.

SECTION VIII: Less Than Full Time Employees.
A. The MANAGER shall determine hourly rates for employees working part time or
temporary (seasonal) in accordance with sound business practices, the minimum wage
laws and provisions of FLSA.

B. The MANAGER may authorize up to one-half (1/2) the holiday time benefits to such
employee when in his opinion such is warranted by the nature of the position and the
specific employee’s performance both warrant such action and provided said
employee(s) is/are regularly scheduled for twenty-five (25) or more hours per week.

SECTION IX: Staffing Generally
A. The City Manager shall be authorized for the following, including but not limited to:

1. Development, monitoring and revision of supporting policy and procedure.

2. Ensuring best-qualified candidate is selected for any given position.

3. Appropriate discipline including removal from the City employ any person he
deems necessary, in his sole opinion.

4, Elimination of any position he deems appropriate due to lack of work, changing

work process, or reorganization.

B. The MANAGER shall not be required to fill any position simply because a vacancy
exists.

C. The MANAGER may amend staffing levels or authorized positions within any specific
department, provided

1. Such amendment does not exceed the total number of City employees
established herein.
2. Such amendment does not cause the anticipated appropriation budgeted for

Personnel Services within said department to be exceeded.

D. The MANAGER may employ additional temporary personnel when regular employees
are not available (illness, injury, medical or military leave) or a specific increase in a work
process requires such action to maintain levels of service.

SECTION X: Authorized Staffing Levels & Compensation Classifications.

FY-2021 Authorized Staffing Level Totals,
1. 124 Full Time Employees

2. 16 Part Time Employees

3. 25 Seasonal/Temporary Employees

SECTION XI: Repealer. Any other ordinances or part(s) thereof inconsistent herewith are
hereby repealed.

SECTION XlI: Severability. Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be severable and
shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION Xlll: Emergency Clause. This ordinance is adopted as an emergency measure so
that the effective date corresponds with the fiscal year.

SECTION XIV: Record of Passage:
1. Bill Number 6190 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 8" day of June
2020.

2. Bill Number 6190 was read and discussed the second time this 15" day of June 2020
discussed and was voted as follows:



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

Evans , Merideth , Self , Sparks

Settles , Williams , and Burch ,
thereby being adopted and becoming Ordinance 6190.

Upon passage by a majority of the Council, this Bill shall be in full force and effect from and after
July 1, 2020.

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved as to Form
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor

Seal/Attest:

Carroll Couch, City Clerk



BILL NUMBER 6190

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190 - TABLE I-A

FY-2021 STAFFING AUTHORIZATION

I. STAFFING LEVEL AUTHORIZATION (by Department, Division and Classification)

F — full-time; P — part-time; S — seasonal)

A.

GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES
City Manager

City Court

TOTAL Governmental Services

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Director

Finance

City Collector

Information Technology

City Court

TOTAL Administrative Services

PUBLIC SAFETY
Administration/Detention
Communications
Patrol/Fire

TOTAL Public Safety

PUBLIC WORKS
Director

Seasonal Mowing
Street

Garage

Planning

Animal Control
Parks

Airport

TOTAL Public Works

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Seasonal Mowing

Planning

Animal Control

TOTAL Community Development

TOTAL Authorized Positions

FY-2021 CHANGES IN STAFFING:

FY-2021 FY-2020

F P S F P S
2 0 O 2 0 0
o 0 0 2 0 0
2 0 O 4 0 O
1 0 O 1 0 O
4 0 0 4 0 O
2 0 O 2 0 0
2 0 O 2 0 0
2 0 0 o 0 0
11 0 0 9 0 0
8 0 O 8 0 O
9 0 O 9 0 0
63 10 0 63 10 0
80 10 O 80 10 O
3 0 O 3 0 0
o 0 O o 0 3
9 0 O 9 0 0
2 0 O 2 0 0
o 0 O 6 0 O
o 0 O 2 2 0
7 2 22 702 22
2 1 0 2 1 0
23 3 22 31 5 25
o 0 3 0O 0 O
6 1 0 0O 0 O
2 2 0 o 0 0
8 3 3 0 0 O
124 16 25 124 15 25
FY-2021=165 FY-2020=164

One part-time secretarial position was added to Planning.



BILL NUMBER 6

190

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190 — TABLE I-B

FY-2021 INDIVIDUAL FUNDING AUTHORIZATION BY DEPARTMENT & POSITION

Department Division Position/Title Grade Authorization
F P S
Gov. Services City Manager City Manager 23 1 0 0
City Clerk 23 1 0 0
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 2 0 0
Admin. Services Director Director 23 1 0 0
Finance City Treasurer 22 1 0 0
Staff Accountant 18 1 0 0
Account Clerk 10 1 0 0
Secretary/Receptionist 6 1 0 0
Collector City Collector 16 1 0 0
Account Clerk 10 1 0 0
Information Tech. Network Administrator 22 1 0 0
IT Technician 18 1 0 0
Municipal Court Court Clerk 13 1 0 0
Deputy Court Clerk 7 1 0 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 11 0 0
Public Safety* Admin./Detention Director 23 1 0 0
Captain 21 4 0 0
Admin. Assistant 7 1 0 0
Secretary 6 2 0 0
Communications Comm. Supervisor 20 1 0 0
CTO/Comm. Officer 8 8 0 0
Patrol Lieutenant 20 4 0 0
Sergeant 17 7 0 0
Investigator 16 8 0 0
PSO* 15 23 0 0
PSO/Canine Officer 15 1 0 0
Fire Lieutenant 20 1 0 0
Sergeant 17 3 0 0
PSO 15 16 0 0
Firefighter 15 0 10 0
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 80 10 0
Public Works Director Director 23 1 0 0
Administrative Assistant 7 1 0 0
Building Maintenance Supervisor 13 1 0 0
Street Superintendent 21 1 0 0
Supervisor 13 1 0 0
Skilled Worker 5 7 0 0
Garage Vehicle Maintenance Supervisor 19 1 0 0
Mechanic 15 1 0 0
Parks Parks & Recreation Director 21 1 0 0
Supervisor 13 1 0 0
Sports Complex Supervisor 2 1 0 0
Skilled Worker 5 4 0 3
Building Attendant 1 0 2 0
Field Supervisor 1 0 0 1
Grounds Maintenance 1 0 0 2
Concession Stand Workers 1 0 0| 16
Airport Airport Supervisor 13 1 0 0
Lineman 7 1 1 0
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 23 3| 22

Community Development

Seasonal Mowing Skilled Worker 2 0 0 3
Planning Director 21 1 0 0
Code Enforcement Officer 10 5 0 0
Secretary 6 0 1 0
Animal Control Shelter Director 16 1 0 0
Animal Attendant 4 1 2 0
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 8 3 3
TOTAL FY-2019 AUTHORIZED POSITIONS 124 16 | 25

* The Public Safety Department will be allowed to hire two (2) additional PSO’s to cover staffing

shortages, brought about by military commitments of existing personnel.

10




BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190 - TABLE 1lI-A
FY-2020 COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS — GENERAL SERVICES EMPLOYEES

I. ENTRY GRADES AND RANGES:
A. General Service Employees Pay Plan Summary
(All employees except commissioned Public Safety Officers)

Grade Position Entry Compensation
Seasonal or Temporary Determined by city
1 mgr.
Part-time Determined by city
2 mgr.
4 Shelter Attendant $23,088
5 Skilled Worker?!2 $25,714
6 Rookie Communications Officer® Secretary $26,478
7 Deputy Court Clerk, Lineman $27,330
8 Communications Officer*, Administrative Assistant, $29,003
10 Code Enforcement Officer, Account Clerk $31,209
13 Court Clerk, DPW Supervisor $35,410
15 Mechanic, Chief Building Inspector $37,430
16 City Collector, Shelter Director $38,440
18 Information Technology Technician, Staff Accountant,
Deputy City Clerk $41,612
19 Vehicle Maintenance Supervisor $46,814
20 Communications Supervisor $47,778
21 Street Superintendent, Parks & Recreation Director,
Code Enforcement Division Supervisor/City Planner $52,015
22 City Treasurer, Network Administrator $57,217
23 Management® Fhkx

II. ADMINISTRATION — GENERAL SERVICES EMPLOYEES
A. Entry Range (See Section |, above)
Compensation Increases and Merit Eligibility (See Ord. 6190, Section Ill). Step changes
and associated merit increase eligibility occurs as follows:

Step
Assignment Year

A 0 Entry

B 1 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
C 3 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
D 5 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
E 7 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
F 10 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
G 13 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
H 16 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
I 19 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
J 22 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
K 25 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
L 28 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
M 31 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
N 34 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
®) 37 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
P 40 Eligible for standard pay plan increase

B. Calculation of Merit Increase based on overall average evaluation grade:
Grade Range: <55 55599 6.0-649 6.5-6.99 7.0-7.49 7.5-7.99 8.0-8.49  8.5-Up
Salary Increase -0- $500 $675 $850 $1025 $1200 $1375 $1550

1 Skilled Workers must be able to operate all Levell equipment to be removed from probation. They
will be compensated $0.50 per hour for the ability/willingness to operate Level 2 equipment and
another $0.50 per hour for the ability/willingness to operate Level 3 equipment.

2 Additional compensation is available, at a rate of $.75 per hour, when a Public Works Skilled
Worker or the Public Works Mechanic is assigned as a Leadsman.

3 Rookie Communications Officer designations shall be assigned to all newly appointed
“Communications Officer” employees and such designations shall be classified as a GRADE 5 for all
assignments and maintained until the employee completes required Department/Division training,
and upon Department Head recommendation, the compensation shall be adjusted to GRADE 8.

4 Additional compensation is available for a Communications Officer who is assigned as a
Communications Training Officer (CTO). This additional salary is one dollar and twenty-five cents
per hour while training.

5 Individually determined

11



BILL NUMBER 6190 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190

ORDINANCE NUMBER 6190 - TABLE II-B
FY 2020 COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
COMMISSIONED PUBLIC SAFETY EMPLOYEES PAY PLAN SUMMARY

. ENTRY GRADES AND RANGES:

Grade Step Assignment Minimum
Salary
15 A Rookie Public Safety Officer (PSO) $38,556
AP  Completion of State Training and OJT/FTO for Police $38,556
Functions

AF  Completion of Fire Training & Firefighter I, OJT/FTO $38,556

B Completion of Total Certification®: 2 Requirements: Police
& Fire Training Completed $38,556
16 Investigator $41,980
17 Sergeant $46,850
20 Lieutenant $53,753
21 Captain $60,462

II. ADMINISTRATION
A. Entry Range (See Section I, herein above).
B. Step Assignment and Merit Increase Eligibility (See Ord. 6190, Section llI).
Step changes and associated merit increase eligibility occur as follows:

Step Assignment Year
A 1 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
C 3 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
D 5 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
E 7 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
F 10 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
G 13 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
H 16 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
I 19 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
J 22 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
K 25 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
L 28 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
M 31 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
N 34 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
0o 37 Eligible for standard pay plan increase
P 40 Eligible for standard pay plan increase

D. Calculation of Merit Increase based on overall average evaluation grade:

Grade Range: <5. 5.5-5.99 6.0-649 6.5-699 7.0-749 75-799 8.0-849 8.5-Up
5

Salary Increase -0- $500 $675 $850 $1025 $1200 $1375 $1550

1 FTO - Additional compensation is available for any commissioned Public Safety Officer trained and designated as
a Field Training Officer (FTO). This additional salary one dollar and twenty-five cents per hour while training.

2 Canine Officer — Additional compensation is available to the Public Safety Officer serving in the position of Canine

Officer. Upon City Manager approval of the Canine Officer’s training and certification as a dog handler, additional
annualized compensation of three thousand six hundred dollars ($3,600) will be paid.

12



Telephone: (573) 471-2512
Fax: (573) 471-1526

Email: cityhall@sikeston.org City Of SikeSton

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: June 1, 2020

Originating Department: Administrative Services

To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: 1st Reading, Bill # 6197, FY-20 Budget Amendment

Attachments:
1. Bill#6197
2. Budget Amendment Detail

Action Options:

1. Approve Bill # 6197
2. Other Action council may deem appropriate

Background:

Bill # 6197 amends the original FY-20 budget to reflect material appropriations as a
result of activities since original adoption in June of 2019. Noted activities include additional
appropriations for recently settled legal activity, and the major repair of a front-line pumper
damaged in an accident. There will be partial reimbursement for both activities to help offset

the expenditures.



BILL Number 6197 ORDINANCE Number 6197

THIS BILL AS ADOPTED SHALL BECOME AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE NUMBER 6197, AND
SHALL AMEND ORDINANCE NUMBER 6143, THE FY-20 BUDGET.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I:  General

A. Cadification:
1. This ordinance shall not be codified as part of the SIKESTON MUNICIPAL CODE.
2. Ordinance Number 6143 is hereby amended to read as follows:

SECTION II: Appropriations

A. General Fund 010: The sum of $11,394,090 is hereby appropriated out of revenues accruing
to the City, transfers from other funds and fund balance, for the payment of operating and
capital expenses, for designated governmental services.

B. Drug Seizure Fund 016: The sum of $50,800 is hereby appropriated out of drug seizure
proceeds accruing to the City and available fund balance, to provide financial support for law
enforcement activities as authorized by the Department of Justice.

C. Transportation Sales Tax 025: The sum of $1,660,504 is hereby appropriated out of sales tax
revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds and available fund balance to
provide financial support for construction, reconstruction, repair and maintenance of streets,
street drainage, roads, bridges and equipment necessary for same, in accordance with the
provisions of the Transportation Sales Tax Ordinance Number 4775.

D. Park Fund 040: The sum of $696,749 is hereby appropriated out of revenues accruing to the
Park Fund, transfers from other funds, and available Fund balance, for the payment of
operating and capital expenses designated for public park functions.

E. Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund 075: The sum of $2,119,932 is hereby appropriated out
of revenues accruing to the City, transfers from other funds, and available Fund balance, for
the payment of expenses resulting from designated capital items.

SECTION Ill: Repealer. Any other ordinances or part(s) thereof inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed.

SECTION IV: Severability. Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be invalid
by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be severable and shall
continue in full force and effect.

SECTION VI: Record of Passage:
A. Bill Number 6197 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 1st day of June 2020.

B. Bill Number 6197 was read the second time this 8t" day of June 2020, discussed and was
voted as follows:

Self , Evans , Settles ,
Merideth, , Williams , Sparks ,
and Burch

thereby being ,
becoming Ordinance 6197.

C. Upon passage by a majority of the Council, this Bill shall become Ordinance 6197 and
shall be in full force and effect.

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved as to Form
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor

SEAL/ATTEST:

Carroll Couch, City Clerk



CITY OF SIKESTON PAGE 1
FY-20 BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL
GENERAL FUND
ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT TITLE FROM TO VARIENCE
10-10-554.5262 TEL. EQUIP LEASE 29500 37000 7,500
10-10-554.5309 LITIGATION FEES 0 150000 150,000 Reimb.
10-10-554.5315 ELEV. MAINTEN 8000 14000 6,000
10-10-554.5326 LCRA MOWING 4000 4,000 Donated
10-30-556.5369 COVID-19 10000 10,000
10-32-550.5203 OVERTIME 130000 149000 19,000
10-32-556.5380 INVESTIG. SOURC 4300 4,300
10-41-550.5221 UNEMP COMP 3700 3,700
10-41-556.5386 MINOR EQUIP 2000 6000 4,000
10-45.556.5450 PROF DEVELOP 7500 21000 13,500
Total General Fund 222,000
Original Appropriation 11,172,090
Amended Appropriation 11,394,090
LESS: GRANTS & OFFSETS 48,600
NET 11,345,490
DRUG SEIZURE FUND
16-32-556.5458 PROF DEVELOP 19800 19,800 K-9
16-32-558.5630 EQUIPMENT 31000 31,000 K-9
Total Drug Seizure Fund 50,800
TRANS. SALES
25-42-556.5417 DITCH MAINT 50000 78000 28,000
25-42-558.5691 INGRAM OVERPAS 10000 10,000
Total Trans. Sales Tax 38,000
Original Appropriation 1,622,504
Amended Appropriation 1,660,504
CITY OF SIKESTON
FY-20 BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL PAGE 2
PARK FUND
40-47-556.5358 BLDG MAINT 19000 30000 11,000
Total Park Fund 11,000
Original Appropriation 685,749
Amended Appropriation 696,749
CAP. IMPROV.
75-10-558.5702 BLDG RENOV 85000 124000 39,000
75-10-558.5742 LAND ACQUIS 11000 11,000
75-32-558.5601 SEDANS PURSUIT 139950 146000 6,050
75-34-558.5635 VEHICLE MAINT 43000 197000 154,000 Pumper
75-46-558.5606 VEHICLES 26300 26,300
75-47-558.5728 TRAIL IMPROV 111631 111,631
Total Capital Fund 347,981
Original Appropriation 1,771,951
Amended Appropriation 2,119,932



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: 20-06-01
Originating Department: Administrative Services
To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: 15t Reading, Bill # 6194, Re-adoption of Ethics Ordinance
Attachments:
1. Bill#6194
Action Options:

1. 1stReading, Bill # 6194
2. Other Action Council may deem appropriate

Background:

Bill #6194, commonly called the ethics ordinance, or conflict of interest ordinance, is required by
State law to be on file with the Missouri Ethics Commission. This ordinance is renewed every
other year and requires the City Manager, and City Treasurer to file a personal financial
statement with the Ethics Commission on an annual basis, however exempts the City Council
from the same requirement except if any member of the Council receives more than $500 in

remuneration from the City.



BILL Number 6194 ORDINANCE Number 6194

THIS BILL, AS ADOPTED, SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6194, ESTABLISH-
ING A PROCEDURE TO DISCLOSE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND
SUBSTANTIAL INTEREST FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: This ordinance shall be codified in the Sikeston Municipal Code as follows:

SECTION II: Chapter 120 “Conflicts of Interest”, Disclosure of Personal Financial Interests,
hereby established to read as follows:

"120.010 Declaration of Policy. The proper operation of government requires that
public officials and employees be independent, impartial and responsible to the people; that
government decisions and policy be made in the proper channels of the governmental
structure; that public office not be used for personal gain; and that the public have
confidence in the integrity of its government. In recognition of these goals, there is hereby
established a procedure for disclosure by certain officials and employees of private
financial or other interests in matters affecting the City.

120.020 Conflicts of Interest

A. All elected and appointed officials as well as employees of The City of Sikeston
must comply with Section 105.454 of Missouri Revised Statutes on conflicts of interest as
well as any other state law governing official conduct.

B. Any member of the governing body of The City of Sikeston who has a
"substantial personal or private interest" in any measure, bill, order or ordinance proposed
or pending before such governing body must disclose that interest to the City Clerk of the
City and such disclosure shall be recorded in the appropriate journal of the governing body.

Substantial personal or private interest is defined as ownership by the individual, his
spouse, or his dependent children, whether singularly or collectively, directly or indirectly of:
(1) 10% or more of any business entity: or (2) an interest having a value of $10,000 or
more; or (3) the receipt of a salary, gratuity, or other compensation or remuneration of
$5,000 or more, per year from any individual, partnership, organization, or association
within any calendar year.

120.030 Disclosure Reports. Each elected official, the City Manager, and the City
Treasurer shall disclose the following information by May 1 if any such transactions
occurred during the previous calendar year.

A. For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or
affinity of such person, the date and the identities of the parties to each transaction with a
total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that such person had with the City of
Sikeston, other than compensation received as an employee or payment of any tax, fee or
penalty due to the City, and other than transfers for no consideration to the City.

B. The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person
with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business entity in which
such person had a substantial interest, had with the City, other than payment of any tax,
fee or penalty due to the City or transactions involving payment for providing utility service
to the City, and other than transfers for no consideration to the City.

C. The City Manager and the City Treasurer also shall disclose by May 1 for the
previous calendar year the following information:

1. The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom
income of one thousand dollars or more was received during the year covered by
statement;

2. The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he owned, the name,
address and the general nature of the business conducted of each general partnership and
joint venture in which he was a partner or participant; the name and address of each
partner or coparticipant for each partnership or joint venture unless such names and
addresses are filed by the partnership or joint venture with the secretary of state; the name,
address and general nature of the business conducted of any closely held corporation or
limited partnership in which the person owned ten percent or more of any class of the
outstanding stock or limited partnership units; and the name of any publicly traded corpora-




PAGE 2 ORDINANCE 6194

tion or limited partnership that is listed on a regulated stock exchange or automated
guotation system in which the person owned two percent or more of any class of
outstanding stock, limited partnership units or other equity interests;

3. The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in the
capacity of a director, officer or receiver.

120.040 Filing of Reports
A. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the following times, but no
person is required to file more than one financial interest statement in any calendar year.
1. Every person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the
statement annually not later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the calendar year
ending the immediately preceding December 31; provided that any member of the (city
council) may supplement the financial interest statement to report additional interest
acquired after December 31 of the covered year until the date of filing of the financial
interest statement.
2. Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within thirty days of
such appointment or employment;
B. Financial disclosure reports giving the financial information required in Section
120.020 shall be filed with the City and with the Missouri Ethics Commission. The reports
shall be available for public inspection and copying during normal business hours.

120.050 Filing of Ordinance. A certified copy of this ordinance shall be sent to the
Missouri Ethics Commission within ten days of its adoption."

SECTION Ill: General Repealer Section. Any other ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent
herewith, are hereby repealed.

SECTION IV: Severability. Should any part or parts of this Ordinance be found or held to
be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be
severable and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION V: Record of Passage.

A. Bill Number 6194 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 15t day of
June, 2020.

B. BillNumber 6194 was read the second time this 8th day of June, 2020, discussed and
voted as follows:

Sparks , Evans , Self ,
Williams , Settles , Merideth :
and Burch , thereby being

C. Ordinance 6194 shall be in full force and effect from and after, July 8, 2020.

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved As To Form
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor

Seal/Attest:

Carroll L. Couch, City Clerk



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: 20-06-01

Originating Department: City Manager

To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: 1%t Reading, Bill #6196 — Dissolving the Rental Ordinance Review Board

Attachment(s):
1. Bill 6196

Action Options:
1. Conduct First Reading of Bill #6196
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate

Background:

When the Rental Property Minimum Housing Quality Standards ordinance was passed earlier this
year, the Board of Appeals was appointed to conduct hearings of appeals regarding rental property
that are filed with the City. Bill #6196 would repeal Article IX of Chapter 130 of the Sikeston
Municipal Code, thus dissolving the Rental Ordinance Review Board.

If approved, all current members of this board will be notified. The Rental Ordinance Appeals Board
was established in 2009; no meetings were ever conducted.

Second reading and approval of this bill will be conducted at the June 8" Council meeting.



BILL Number 6196 ORDINANCE Number 6196

THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6196 PROVIDING FOR
THE REPEAL OF TITLE 1, CHAPTER 130, ARTICLE IX OF THE SIKESTON MUNICIPAL
CODE, THUS DISSOLVING THE RENTAL ORDINANCE REVIEW BOARD.

WHEREAS, the City intends to use the Board of Appeals for review of appeals of
inspections conducted by staff of the Department of Public Works to insure compliance with
Section 8 Guidelines of the Housing Quality Standards (HQS) as well as any pertinent
health and life safety issues per the IPMC, IRC, IBC, State and Federal regulations.

WHEREAS, the Rental Ordinance Review Board will no longer be staffed by the City,
therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: Title 1, Chapter 130, Article 1X (Rental Ordinance Review Board) of the
Sikeston Municipal Code is hereby repealed in its entirety.

SECTION II: General Repealer Section: Any other ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent
herewith, are hereby repealed.

SECTION llI: Severability: Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be severable
and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION IV: Record of Passage

A. Bill Number 6196 was introduced and read the first time this 15t day of June, 2020.

B. Bill Number 6196 was read the second time and discussed this 8" day of June,
2020, and was voted as follows:

Self , Sparks , Evans ,
Settles , Meredith , Williams :
Burch , thereby being

becoming ordinance 6196.

C. Ordinance 6196 shall be in full force and effect from and after Wednesday, July 8, 2020.

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved as to form
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor
Seal / Attest:

Carroll Couch, City Clerk



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: 20-06-01

Originating Department:  Department of Public Safety

To the Mayor and City Council:

Subject: Surplus of DPS Vehicle

Attachments:
1. Resolution #20-06-01, DPS Surplus of Vehicle

Action Options:
1. Approval of Resolution 20-06-01

2. Other action Council may deem appropriate.

Background:

Certain vehicles in the City’s inventory, due to their age or state of disrepair, can no longer
adequately perform the day-to-day operations of the City. The City of Sikeston seeks to
remove such items from its inventories to maximize it operations, and to provide a safe and
efficient environment for its employees.

Vehicles:

1. 2013 Chev Tahoe, Vin #: 1GNLC2E07DR341462



RESOLUTION 20-06-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI DECLARING CERTAIN

EQUIPMENT, VEHICLES AND ITEMS IN THE CITY’S INVENTORY TO BE SURPLUS

PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSAL.

WHEREAS, Certain equipment, vehicles and items in the City’s inventory, due to its age
or state of disrepair can no longer adequately perform the day-to-day
operations of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City of Sikeston seeks to remove such items from its inventories to
maximize operations, and while providing a safe and efficient environment for
its employees.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

The item enumerated below are hereby declared surplus and the City Manager is directed to
proceed with the removal of this item from City inventories by sale at public auction, sale by
sealed bid, or when the item is no longer usable, by disposal.

Vehicles:

1. 2013 Chev Tahoe, Vin #: 1GNLC2E07DR341462

Read this 1% day of June 2020, discussed and voted as follows:
Self , Evans , Sparks , Williams ,
Meredith , Settles , and Burch ,

thereby being __

Steven Burch, Mayor

Approved as to Form:
Tabatha Thurman, City Counselor

ATTEST:

Carroll Couch, City Clerk



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: 20-06-01

Originating Department: Public Works Department

To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: Award Bid 20-55, Construction Materials for Quonset Hangar at the Sikeston Airport
Attachments:

1. Bid Tabulation Sheet

Action Options:

1. Award Bid
2. Other Action Council May Deem Necessary

Background:

The Sikeston Airport is needing to make necessary repairs to the Quonset Hangar. These
repairs will include roofing materials and lumber. The purchase of these materials does fall
within our current fiscal year budget.

On May 21, 2020 the city received bids from two vendors for roofing and construction materials
for the Sikeston Airport Quonset Hangar.

C & K Building Materials, Inc. was the low bidder with a bid in the amount of $13, 324.19. We
ask that Council award Bid 20-55 to C & K Building Materials, Inc.

The bid tabulation sheet is attached for your review.



CITY OF SIKESTON BID TABULATION SHEET
Bid # 20-55, Construction Materials (Airport Hangar)

May 21, 2020
VENDOR COST
Morley Building Supply $14,296.15 (no warranty)
$14,724.19 (40 Year
Warranty)
C&K Building Materials, Inc. $13,324.19
CHAIRMAN: RECORDER: VERIFIER:

Chris Hart Angie Keller Brian Dial



City of Sikeston

Council Letter

Date of Meeting: 20-06-01

Originating Department: Public Works Department

To the Mayor and City Council:
Subject: Award Demolition Bids #20-49 and 20-50
Attachments:

1. Bid Tabulation Sheet

Action Options:

1. Award Bid
2. Other Action Council May Deem Necessary

Background:

On May 20, 2020 the city received bids from four (4) vendors for the demolition of 240 William
(Bid 20-49) and 615 W North Street (Bid 20-50).

Ferrell Enterprises was the low bidder for 240 William with a bid in the amount of $11,680.00.
Rhoden and Turner Excavation was the low bidder for 615 W North Street with a bid in the
amount of $10,300.00. These demolitions are part of a demolition project that consists of 10
various addresses throughout the city.

We ask that Council award Bid 20-49 to Ferrell Enterprises and award Bid 20-50 to Rhoden and
Turner Excavation.

The bid tabulation sheet is attached for your review.



CITY OF SIKESTON BID TABULATION SHEET

Bid # 20-48 through 20-53

May 20, 2020

VENDOR

COST

Stan Morris Construction

20-48:
20-49:
20-50:
20-51:
20-52:
20-53:

$16,000.00
$22,000.00
$25,000.00
$13,250.00
$13,250.00
$12,500.00

Steve’s Hauling and Excavating

20-48:
20-49:
20-50:
20-51:
20-52:
20-53:

$10,700.00
$12,700.00
$16,300.00
$8,400.00
$6,800.00
$4,850.00

Ferrell Enterprises

20-48:
20-49:
20-50:
20-51:
20-52:
20-53:

$8,150.00
$11,680.00
$13,500.00
$5,600.00
$5,900.00
$4,250.00

Rhoden & Turner Excavation

20-48:
20-49:
20-50:
20-51:
20-52:
20-53:

$7,800.00
$11,700.00
$10,300.00
$5,900.00
$6,800.00
$4,850.00

CHAIRMAN: RECORDER:
Jay Lancaster Angie Keller

VERIFIER:
Lorenzo Ware




	Agenda
	Council Minutes
	Boards & Commission Minutes
	Bill #6188, Fair Housing Policy
	Bill #6191, FY21 Budget
	Bill #6190, FY21 Staffing & Compensation
	Bill #6197, FY20 Budget Amendment
	Bill #6194, Ethics Ordinance
	Bill #6196, Dissolving the Rental Ordinance Review Board
	Resolution 20-06-01, DPS Surplus of Vehicle
	Award Bid 20-55, Airport Hanger Maintenance Material
	Award Demolition Bids 20-49 & 20-50

